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TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 1984
—=~000—--=

MS. ONORATO: Good morning. I would like to call
the meeting to order.

I am Carole Onorato, Chairwoman of the State Water
Resources Control Board. With me is Vice Chairman, Doug
Noteware, and Board Members, Ted Finster and Ken willis.

The State Board staff is represented by Ed Anton,

/
Chief of the Division of Technical Services; Roger A = n

’
Assistant Division Chief of the Division of Technical Ser-
vices; John Richards, our staff counsel for these regula-
tions; and Harold Singer, who headed the work group who
drafted the regulations,

This is the time and place for the formal public
hearing on the proposed regulations governing the stored
hazardous substances in underground tanks. This hearing
is to allow interested personsto comment on the proposed
regulations which have been developed as required by Sec-
tion 25288.2 of the Health and Safety Code which took effect
on January 1, 1984,

All written comments must be received by the State
Board no later than five p.m. today in order to be con-
sidered as part of the record.

I would 1like to hold all comments to a maximum

of ten minutes per individual and we would also like to

limit group presentations that involve multiple persons
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to 20 minutes. Group presentations representing numerous
interests may be allowed up to 30 minutes.

Following receipt of all comments today, staff will
be reviewing those comments and preparing a summary of
the issues raised by the comments, together with recommenda-
tions for appropriate changes to the regulations or reasons
for rejecting the comments.

The State Board will discuss the issues raised and
possible responses at an informal workshop currently
scheduled for ten a.m. on November 2, 1984, in State Board
Hearing Room, 901 P Street, across the street,

The State Board will consider adoption of the re-
vised regulations at a meeting currently,K scheduled for
ten a.m. on November 27, 1984, alsc; in the State Board
Hearing Room,

At this meeting, the Board will also include the
response to all official comments received and the final
statement of reasons.

Groundwater contamination problems have become the
most serious environmental concern of the eighties.
Groundwater contamination can be from many sources including
landfills, surface impoundments, septic tanks,
disposal activities and leaking underground storage tanks.

In California we have seen municipal water supplies
contaminated by leaking undergrou-nd storage tanks and num-

erous examples of grouﬁduater supplies . threatenal by. leaking
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underground storage tanks,

The Legislature and Governor Deukmejian have
addressed these problems by adopting laws which require
local governments to issue permits to all person who store
hazardous substances in underground tanks. These permits
must implement containment monitoring and reporting re-
quirements in Sections 25284, 25284.1, 25284.3, 25284.4,
25284.5, 25285 and 25288.3 of the Health and Safety Code.

. The State Board has been directed to develop on
January 1, 1985, regulations implementing those provisions
of law.

The proposed regulations cover the following speci-
fic topics:

Construction and monitoring.standards for

new tanks.

2. Monitoring standards for existing tanks.

3. Repair standards.

4. Closure standards.

S. Release reporting requirements; and

6. Variance procedures.

State Board staff has had six informal workshops
with numerous tank owners and with local agencies who will
be issuing permits. Based on these workshops, a number
of issues have surfaced and we are particularly interested
in receiving comments on the following specific areas of

the draft regulations:
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1, Reliability of monitoring methods for

existing tanks and their application as

a part of a monitoring system, ‘

2, The need for baseline monitoring for

existing tanks to demonstrate the applica-

bility of proposed monitoring methods.

3. The proposed leak interception direction

system for new motor vehicle fuel tanks,

. 4, The use of alternative monitoring
methods for the monitoring of existing

tanks.

5. The economic impact of the application

of these regulations.

We will, of course, take comments that you wish
to make about the regulations.

Before we start the comments, I would indicate we
will not accept comments on the law which requires these
regulations. As many of you know, that law is quite speci-
fic on certain issues and we cannot deviate from those
specifics in these regulations.

Finally, these regulations implement only those
provisions of the Health and Safety Code which took effect
on January 1, 1984, pursuant to Chapter 1040 of the Statutes
of 1983, formerly AB 1362 by Sher.

Several bills passed by the Legislature in 1984

and recently signed into law by Governor Deukmejian will
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amend these provisions and may.nacessitate changes in these
regulations. These statutes will not take effect until
January 1, 1985, and the potential changes in the regula-
tions would not be within the scope of the notice published
in the California Administrative Notice Register on August
24, 1984,

Staff will propose the appropriate modifications
at some future date. Such a proposal will include an oppor-
tunity .for public comments lasting at least 45 days.

And I have been asked to announce that anyone sign-
ing up today will get a copy of the revisions that will
be proposed as a result of this hearing. There is a sign-
up sheet in the back.

The hearing notice said you had to come in and ask
for it, but in the interest of so many people who are inter-
ested in those proposed revisions, you just sign up today
and we will be certain that you get that, and I would also
like to note in the record to reflect we have been joined
by Board Member Darlene Ruiz.

Now, will the staff be making comments at this
time?

MR. ANTON: No.

MS. ONORATO: At this time, I would like to call
on Tom Robinson, Chairman of the ad hoc committee of the
California Independent 011 Marketers Association from San

Jose, Good morning.
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MR. ROBINSON: Good morning. Thank you for the
opportunity to present testimony today on the proposed -
regulations governing the underground storage of hazardous
materials.

I am Tom Robinson, Vice President of the Robinson
0il Company. Robinson 0il Company is based in San Jose
and markets petroleum products in the greater San Francisco
Bay area.

. I have been in the oil business for almost 20 years
starting on a part-time basis while still in high school.
My father was president of the business since the early
1950's when we bought the company from my grandfather,
who founded the compa;ny in the 1930's. I'm a third-genera-
tion independent petroleum marketer representing California
Independent 0il Marketers Association, CIOMA for short.

CIOMA, as the name indicates, is the state associa-
tion of independent oil marketers. CIOMA members purchase
petroleum products from both major and independent refiner-
ies and sell those products to agricultural, commercial,
industrial and governmental customers as well as independ-
ent service station operators.

CIOMA members also own and/or operate their own
service stations.

I have given you this brief background of my com-
pany and of CIOMA so you might better understand what the

financial applicationé this bill will have on my company
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and other independent -petroleum marketing companies who
are members of CIOMA.

There is no group of businesses which will be so
drastically affected by these regulations as the group
I am here today representing. What percentage of our mem-
bers will be driven out of business by the regulations
as they are presently drafted is difficult to guess.

With this concern of economic ruin in mind, I hope
the Board will understand my fear for the continued exist-
ence of my 50-year-old family business as well as my CIOMA
members' fear for their companies.

We truly agree with the intent of the regulations.
We live and are raising our families in this state. We
believe in the need tc preserve our groundwater, but we
also believe the Water Board staff in their zeal to remove
any possibility of groundwater contamination have not only
gone beyond the authority granted by the law, but have
totally ignored any cost-benefit analysis these regulations
impose.

It is important to understand how these overly
burdensome costs will be paid for. As you are well aware,
any business or industry group to survive in the long run
must make a profit. To make a profit a business has to
have greater revenues than expenses. So, if a business
is to survive, it must be able to pass along its costs

to its consumers. If it can't, they don't survive.
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So the consumer ultimately pays for these regula-
tions; that is, in the long run, but in the short run,
you will see major changes in the way petroleum products
are distributed.

In the short run marketers will not be able to
pass these tremendous costs on to the customers. The short
run will be a perilous time for CIOMA members for three
reasons:

The first reason is the most obvious. If

business can't financially afford to imple-

ment all the proposed monitoring require-

ments, that business will not survive,

From the staff's own estimate, which I might add,
based on the analysis CIOMA has déne, appears likely under-
stated. It_will cost on the average $9,000 per tank to
implement monitoring on existing tanks with an ongoing
average annual cost of over $2500 per tank. These are
per-tank costs.

A typical service station has at least three tanks
and a typical commercial facility has two tanks. These
are astronomical sums in comparison to the value of the
average CIOMA member's business.

The second point is that almost all CIOMA

members market exclusively in California.

Consequently, 100 percent of our tanks

must be monitored in accordance with these
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regulations, whereas major oil companies,
even though they will spend many more total
dollars implementing these tank require-
ments, the regulated California tanks repre-
sent a small percentage of the total tanks
worldwide,_ so it 1is obvious considering
the vast difference in the economic strength

of CIOMA members and major oil companies

~ the relative cost of these requirements

to\'t-:he major oil companies is much less
burdensome than on CIOMA members with all
of their eggs in the California tank regu- .
lations basket.

Thirdly, the first two points are not bad
enough, we now have the most devastating
blow thrown at the independent oil mar-
keters. CIOMA members serve the vast
majority of small petroleum |users. In
many cases these are the customers who
are too small to be othered with by the
major o©il companies. These make up the
major portion of CIOMA members' business.
These customers, these small tank owners
as the regulations are presently proposed
fall under the same requirements as everyone

else. -
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Please tell me what any small tank owner could
or should implement tank monitoring which again using the
staff's numbers will cost on the average $9,000 per tank.
The small tank owner won't, unless he can justify that
expenditure by the incredibly high profits he obtains by
selling the petroleum products he stores, which is unlikely,
or that small tank owner, for whatever reason, cannot oper-
ate his business without his own fuel tanks.

. Most small tank owners won't fall under either
of these two conditions, so he will remove his tanks rather
than comply. This means even if the COIMA member can sur-
vive point numbers 1 and 2, what does he do when he loses
customers because they no longer have tanks?

The CIOMA member will have a tough time because
he isn't as financially strong as the major oil companies,
because he didn't have the foresight to have worldwide
operations so the California regulations don't break all
the eggs he has in his small basket and because he serves
the wrong customers,

Those customers, when faced with the choice of
complying or removing, will remove his tanks.

How might this be avoided?  CIOMA believes this
could first be accomplished by a reasonable cost-—benef;t
analysis of the requirements. CIOMA believes fair and
reasonable requirements could be imposed which would still

meet the intent of the law, which is to provide a high
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degree of safety for the groundwater.

CIOMA further believes to ensure fairness and some
chance of survivial for small business, phasing in the
requirements would be appropriate. A possible approach
for this would be to deal with a percentage of the business
tanks per year. This might apply to monitoring existing
tanks or a timetable to allow installation of new tank
systems in lieu of monitoring existing tanks.

. Also, a phasing in of the monitoring requirements
provides for more safety to the groundwater because if
you reql:l:lre hundreds of thousands of wells to be drilled
in a very short time period, there is a very strong possi-
bility that wells will be improperly installed causing
a greater chance of groundwater contamination.

Another possible consideration would be for some
form of eccnomic incentive or assistance to install new
double containment tanks which would provide greater safety
and would lessen the burdensome costs of monitoring exist-
ing tanks.

Other possible alternatives could and should be
considered which would still provide safety for the ground-
water without causing the demise of the independent oil
marketer,

CIOMA has one final concern and that involves the
small spills, small leaks, and .the concept of how clean

is clean, Around an} existing petroleum tank there is
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some level of so0il contamination. CIOMA is very concerned

about the potentially very expensive clean up which could

be required even when the soil contamiﬁation poses no threat

to the potable groundwater.

Presently there is tank-leak insurance at reasonable

rates, Should unnecessary expensive clean up be required
in too 'many instances, either insurance will be impossible
to get or prohibitively expensive. This situation could
also spell the demise for many independent oil_marketebs.
CI1IOMA believes recognition of this problem and
possible solutions to this potential situation are neces-

gary.

Thank you for the time to testify today.

CIOMA does not believe it is the intent of Assembly-

man Sher or the State Water Resources Control Board to
finqncially execute independent o0il marketers. We believe
measures can be implemented which will provide for ground-
water safety but still be cost effective.

This ends my general comments.

Richard Zipp, senior engineering geologist, wiil
comment on the CIOMA technical concerns, and following
him will be Leroy Neider, attorney-at-law, legal counsel,
on the legal concerns that CIOMA has with the regulations.

Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions of Mr. Robin-

son at this time? Thaﬁk you.
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Mr. Zipp. Good morning, Mr. Zipp.

MR. ZIPP: My name is Richard Zipp. I am a senior
geologiét and our firm has been retained by CIOMA to provide
some technical input.

Since our comments are approximately 70 pages in
length, I wi}l.l not bore you.

MS. ONORATO: Bless you, Mr. Zipp. Staff, note
that.

. MR. ZIPP: You will have a little reading to do
after you adjourn.

The intent of Sher, I think everybody will agree,

that we need to address the potential groundwater contami-

nation. Sher has said that in public in the form of a
bill. However, the regulations that have been proposed
are a great deal of overkill and are in many cases unneces-
sary.

I would like to highlight a few of the key points
and then I will turn it over to our attorney, who will
give some legal aspects.

Our firm is putting in something between a thousand
and five thousand feet of test hole per week on this. If
we were to start drilling on all these underground tanks
right now, our firm and every other firm in the State of
California, we could not meet your deadl;i.ne as the regula-
tions are written today. There iz no way by 1 July '85

all the holes and samples that need to be drilled and
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analyzed could be done. That's a total physical impossi-
bility.

In addition to that, while there isn't enough equip-
ment, we don't have qualified personnel to do it, and I
am talking statewide,

We could end u with a situation similar to what
happened during the California drought when a lot of fly-
by-night companies were coming in and getting into the
business becauses there was a market and in many areas
we are still paying the price for back workmanship and
cross contamination.

I think you should really consider the potential
for this in the implementation of these regulations, and
can we do it within the time frame the regulations require.

As I mentioned, this is impractical to implement.
There is lack of equipment, there is a lack of qual:lfied'
personnel, and the approval process is taking far too long.

We have been very active in the Los Angeles area.
In December of last year, some guidelines went into effect.
Many of the sites in the Los Angeles basin still have not
implemented programs because they can't get the programs
approved through the regulatory body.

If that process is to go into effect statewide,
we are going to have utter total chaos. So, again, we
need something that is going to be easy to implement, rea-

sonable to implement, “and cost effective, which we discuss
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in our presentation, and what we have right now is not.

If we look at the regulations themselves, we have
a tremendous amount of redundancy. We require some slant
drilling, we require tank testing, we require vadose and/or
monitoring, water-well monitoring. In the event that
groundwater is deep, we require basically all of the above
plus assurance monitoring. We may have to chase ground-
water to 200 feet.

- What we may be doing in the process is creating
a conduit for contaminant movement which may end up with
a greater problem than we started out with.

Now do we need that much redundancy in the program
to adequately protect the groundwater?

Now having been with the State Board for many years,
I can appreciate where you are coming from, but being a
consultant, obviously if these regulations go in as written,
we are going to benefit. We are going to keep our people
but that's not why we are out there. We are out there
to provide a service. Part of that service is to put in
a reasonable cost effective program, which we really can't
do with good conscience with these regulations.

The monitoring, as I mentioned, is a lot of over-
kill. Under your regulations we are currently required
to put in three monitoring wells per tank, where one might
be sufficient. We are required to put in four vapor curves

where one might be sufficient., We are looking at factors
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of three and four costs. It's a horrendous amount of money.
It's a large amount of money that is going to have to ab-
sorbed by someone, namely us, the consumer.

So, again, we need to look atthis in the proper
perspective of what's involved.

There are some technical problems which have to
do with the slant holes. There is a lot of equipment,
there are real difficulties in sampling, most materials
are not conducive to sampling using slant holes because
most of us rely on gravity. If we have to use hydraulics
to collect samples, there are many materials underneath
the ground which we will not be able to get adequate samples
of and even if we do drill a hole, we may have problens
filling it adequately so as not to provide for cross con-
tamination.

Again, we have looked at it, we have talked to our
staff and we don't feel that the slant hole program really
gives you any more information than a vertical hole.

I hate to say it, but of the contaminated sites
we have investigated, I think we have only found one or
two clean. There have not been a lot of clean sites, which
means vertical holes are working.

If there is contamination down there, if the program
is implemented properly, appropriately designed, appropri-
ately implemented, samples are collected appropriately

and analyzed by the proper methods, if there is




a W N

®» O

10

1

A2

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21
22
23
24
25

26

17

contamination down there, we can find it with vertical
holes. We don't have to drill a 50-or-60-foot hole, slant
hole, just to £fill it back up with concrete and then move
on to alternatives that are required in these regulations.

Then we —- with regard to the 200-foot wells, there
is almost no place in the State of California where a 200-
foot assurance monitoring well would be required. There
are too many low permeability zones between the ground
surface and a potential 200-foot water zone to act as a
barrier. Shallow, low permeability material will tend
to pond or deflect any plume that is moving down vertically.
Consequently, all we are doing is generating revenue for
the consultants, costing the operator an exorbitant amount
of money and possibly providing a conduit for contaminants
to get down to an aquifer that heretofore didn't have an
avenue for moving to it.

So, again, we really need to look at, do we need
it? WwWhy do we need it? Are we ocut on a witch hunt? Is
that the intent of these regulations, to go out and generate
new problems when we can't address the ones we have?

That's not saying we should ignore them, but we
don't want to just go out and cause the operator to go
out and look for problems that may not be there. We can
identify local problems. If we identify them, we can resolve
them, address them. We don't have to go out and chase

-~

a lot of things.
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In conclusion, I would like to recap a few things.
The regulations as written are excessively costly. A pre-
Sher gas station, a single or double-tank installation,
was running between 2500 and 3500 dollars depending on
the analysis required. Under the 5Sher -- and from our
own figures, we are looking at somewhere between 8 and
30 thousand dollars for installation, which is quite dif-
ferent from what is your fiscal impact statement.

" There are a lot of things that weren't considered..
There is a lot of overkill. I mentioned before requiring
three wells down to a hundred feet where one might be
adequate, four vapor probes where one might be required,
requiring frequency of monitoring for vadose zone weekly.

If you have, in the case of gasoline stations,
representing CIOMA if you have a good inventory control
you are going to pick a major leak. If you have vadose
zone monitoring on a monthly frequency rather than a weekly,
you are going to pick up a small leak.

This is the intent. Why do you have to go in with
all kinds of monitoring wells and expensive continuous
monitoring sensors with alarms and lights. You can get
by with a lot more cost-effective program and achieve the
same goal, protection of California's groundwater.

So as a final statement, I think I would just like
to recommend to the Board that when the regulations are

adopted and implemented, that we keep the program simple
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and we allow for flexibility to implement a program that
is reasonable and cost effective.

MS, ONORATO: Thank you, Mr. Zipp.

Are there any questions of Mr. Zipp?

Mr. Willis has a question, Mr., Zipp.

MR. WiLLIS: Mr. Zipp, based on your comments,
you are referring then in some instances or in all instances
where three wells are being requested in these draft regu-
lations, one well would suffice.

You seem to also in your last comment put some
emphasis on a singular vadose zone well for monitoring.

I wanted to ask you simply, do you feel that some
type of a well is necessary in all instances, in some in-
stances or not necessary at all?

MR, ZIPP: Yes, all of the above. In certain in-
stances one well would not be adequate. In some instances
where vapor probes may be totally adequate. Where there
is a definite confining zone underneath that could be demon-
strated, the need to punch holes through this low permea-
bility zone is definitely unnecessary and really counter-
productive to the program, so I think you have to be able
to, you have to assess each program by the constituence,
by the geology, the hydrology of the area, the existing
water quality and the potential for degradation. I mean,
I could talk on this subject for hours, but really, you

need to have the flexibility to implement.
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That doesn't mean necessarily to do one program.
One may not be appropriate, but in instances where it is,
there should be the flexibility to do that and not have
the mandate of putting in 20 or 30 thousand-dollar program
when it is not necessary.

- MR. WILLIS: Mr. Zipp, you made the comment, but
I wanted to ask you if you would elaborate on one point,
do you think -- you want to keep the program simple and
I agree with you, I think we all want to do that, but are
you suggesting then that every site should have some type
of a soil analysis to determine whether or not it's neces-
sary to have a well, no well, or a couple of wells? How
do you respond?

MR, ZIPP: I think a lot of the local geology is
already known. If you have a competent consultant to assess
the site prior to the implementation of the program, you
can have a lot of information without drilling. I do be-
lieve there has to be a baseline analysis., I think that

is appropriate.
I don't think it is necessarily appropriate to

get that baseline information by virtue of a slant hole
which you are just going to go back in and cement in., I
don't think that's necessary,

It really depends on the type of material that's
in that tank. If they are at all vplatile, our success

rate at detecting vofatile organics in the soil has been
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quite good.

MR. WILLIS: Do you in the written material that
was turned in specify how a baseline analysis should be
determine?

MR. ZIPP: We have addressed it article by article,
section by section. We have proposed alternate language
and alternate recommendations.

MR. WILLIS: Okay. That's all the questions I
have., Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions?

Ms. Ruiz,

MS. RUIZ: You indicated there were differences
in the slant hole drilling versus the vertical drilling.
What are the added costs by doing slant hole drilling?

MR, ZIPP: Assuming reasonable conditions, something
on the order of 25 to 50 percent in our estimate. There
are some people who will say there's no cost differential,
but there is.

MS. RUIZ: what is the difference in reliability
of the sampling from such a slant hole drill?

MR. ZIPP: Well, there was a time when the Regional
Board in Oakland woul dnot accept some of our data from
slant holes because we couldn't get samples that they felt
were representative, so from that standpoint, the adequacy
of the samples is not as good. -

In vertical holes we can get closer to the tank
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because we don't have to worry about the angle, so we can
get right next to the backfill or right next to the tank,
within a couple of feet, whereas, we are 10 or 15 feet
away with the slant' hole, so the samples are more repre-
sentative.
' MS. RUIZ: But you don't have any specific figure
as to the reliability of the sample from a slant hole?
MR. ZIPP: No, not really.
" MS, ONORATO: I think staff wants to ask a ques-
tion.
MR. ANTON: I do have a question after Ms, Ruiz.
MS. ONORATO: Pardon me.
MS. RUIZ: I have completed my questioning.
MR. ZIPP: We believe a vertical hole is adequate.
We probably cover 95 to 99 percent of the situations. There
may be a one~to-five-percent where we might not pick up
a leak, but is it justified? what is the intent here? Is
95 percent on that aspect of it adequate, or do we have
to go into all of this at more expense and possibly a
counterproductive investigation? I just don't think it
is cost effective personally.
MS. ONORATO: Mr. Anton.
MR. ANTON: Mr. Zipp, near the end of your pre-
sentation you made a comment that before this bill went
into effect a tank installation might cost $2,500 and after

that it would be something like 8,000 to an upper limit,
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I don't remember, but eight to thirty thousand dollars.

MR. ZIPP: That is correct.

MR, ANTON: Are you referring to the added cost
of monitoring on that tank or are you referring to the
added cost of the new installation that might be put in?

MR. ZIPP: The added cost of the installation and
the resultant fees that could be incurred, possibly in-
curred.

. MR, ANTON: Most of your comments up until that
time had to do with the monitoring program but hadn't
touched on the added cost of double containment.

MR. ZIPP: That doesn't include double containment.

MR. ANTON: You are talking about monitoring for
existing wells?

MR. ZIPP: That is cor;ect.

MR. ANTON: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Mr. Noteware.

MR. NOTEWARE: Mr. 2ipp, earlier you mentioned
there is not enough facilities in California to meet the
deadlines. I am aware that if we accept your recommenda-
tions there will be fewer holes to drill, but do you have
a suggestion for a more realistic time schedule?

MR. ZIPP: Well, the legislation is quite definite
and the requirements., Short of making another amendment,
we do have July 1, 1985, Short of legislative change,
I don't hink we have "that flexibility, not this group at
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MS. ONORATO: And the Board has no discretion in
this instance all. fhat's the way the law reads. 1 was
going to make that point, too, because I also picked up
on the date.

You had indicated that the Board might have some
flexibility. We do not.

MR, 2IPP: I realize that. The general comment,
I think, was just to make you aware of the impracticality
of implementation. I realize you don't have the flexibility
to change it, but a recommendation from you for a time
change would probably be.more receptive than coming from
the o0il industry or the chemical industry.

MR. NOTEWARE: Well, this is the time right now
to work with the Legislature on any proposed new legisla-
tion that will make things workable. If you are right
that it is totally impossible to meet these deadlines,
then we shouldn't just shrug our shoulders and say we can't
do it. Something has to give.

MR. ZIPP: That's correct.

MR. NOTEWARE: I would like your suggestions on
how impossible it is or how much more time you feel it
would take,

MR. ZIPP: I think that the simplest way would
be to take the hazardous waste material list that was gen-

erated by the Departmeént of Health Services and go through.
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that list and prioritize the constituents that are hazard-
ous and make a determination of which ones have the poten-
tial to have the greatest impact on the groundwater of
California and address those tanks first.

You have to keep in mind the whole intent of Sher
is a reaction to the Santa Clara Valley issue and the San
Gabriel-San Fernando Valleys where chlorinated solvents
were found in the groundwater.

. We have gone from an issue of looking for chlorinated
solvents to a witch hunt where we are looking for anything
and everything under the rock and tank. There are a lot
of chemicals out there that are stored in underground tanks
that are not hazardous. They are hazardous by definition,
but the relative toxicity to the people, the relative
danger they are going to do to the environment is very
minimal.

These tanks could be, maybe by appropriate legisla-
tion, phased in at a later time. That would be my only
suggestion and that would be probably the simplest one.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions at this time?

Thank you, Mr. Zipp.

Mr. Neider, attorney, representing the California
Independent 011 Marketing Association.

MR. NEIDER: Thank you. Good morning, Chairwoman,

Board Members and staff, I am Leroy Neider, representing
CIOMA, -
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We have earlier delivered to you our comments and
proposals. We have another ten copies, as I understand,
for the staff, -

In looking at this legislation and the proposed
regulations, I think it is important to keep a broad over-
all perspective. The regulations refer to installing de-
vices that will detect historic unauthorized releases.
Under the existing law and the proposed regulations we
must accomplish in the next seven or eight months the damage
that has occurred in the last 70 or 80 years. It's impos-
sible. It is financially impossible.

And we believe it was not the intent of Sher
to require the Board through the regulations to retro-
actively and historically clean up what's occurred in the
past.

Rather, we believe that the intent of the law, which
we wholeheartedly support, is for future leakage, stopping
that and as we go along clean up the past as best we can.

There's another serious issue involving the lessor,
the owner, the operator, the lessee. In the code and the
regulations there are definitions of owner of the tank
and operator of the tank. The law as it now exists simply
is not clear as to technically who the owner is or the
operator is,

For example, most leases that involve service sta-

tions or tank facilities were executed well before the
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law was passed and under California law who owns the tank
depends upon what's in the lease, and since these leases
were executed before the law was enacted, there's a ques-
tion as to whether or not the operator is the owner of
the tank during the period of the lease, or whether the
operator and the owner of the land is the owner of the
tank during the period of the lease and the owner of the
land becomes the owner of the tank at the expiration of
the lease.

We request you to really more carefully study this
so there 1is more of a fair allocation of the liabilities
and obligations on the one hand and the legal authority
and the right of each of those two classifications of people
to discharge those liabilities and obligations.

As 1t now stands, there will be nothing but unneces-
sary and absolutely unproductive 1litigation. We don't
want the litigation. We want to work with you. We need
your clarification of these terms.

A third major item that we are concerned about is
the interesting question of inverse condemnation, Earlier
now there is some precedent in Califormia in the Coastal
Commission Act whereby the Legislature gave authority to
that board to implement regulations. The Board believed
that it had the authority to require present landowners
to give up some of their rights, property or access, to

implement the act.
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The U. S. Supreme Court has defined inverse con-
demnation as the conferring of a clear public benefit
through the invasion of the rights of another at the expense
of the owner of that property, and this is that situation.

Subsequent to that Coastal BRoard regulation, the
California Supreme Court held that the requirement imposed
on those landowners to give up trespass and access rights
was inverse condemnation and the owners were entitled to
just compensation.

There may very well be a parallel course here.

In addition to this, there are some other inter-
esting legal questions posed. Now under the fiscal impact
study, whether we use your figures or our figures, or the
figures of other third parties, all the figures indicate
that the initial cost of implementing these regulations
will approximate $2 billion, and the annual cost will
approximate several hundred million dollars.

The Board's own proposed regulations do not include
such costs as legal fees, permits, demolition, excavation,
mobilization, a whole host of items which could well add
another 15 to 20 percent.

If the thrust of these economic regulations are
passed, we believe that it may very well cause the demise
of the small local independently owned petroleum distribu-
tors. If that does occur, this will only enhance and
further build the monopoly and the dominant position of
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the major o0il companies. And as we are all aware, the

United States Supreme Court has held that there is no govern-

mental immunity for legislatively mandated monopolies,
and that govermmental entities are liable under the Sherman
Act for damages.

We are not here to cause a concern or discuss legal
issues, Rather, we are here to explain the problems as
we see them and invite your help in working with us to
eliminate the tremendous turmoil and expenses that would
go into litigating either one of these legal issues, the
inverse condemmation or the anti-trust issue.

Finally, one majop response would be tremendously
helpful to us, I can tell you that in privately held meet-
ings every one of our members support and are enthusiastic
about doing some clean-up work for California waters. We
support the legislation. We support your good-faith effort
and your intent to work within that legislation.

What we are concerned about is that the economic
thrust and the legal unanswered questions involved in the
regulations will impose such a burden on us that we will
pass out of business.

One helpful response from you would be the enact-
ment of the small business regulations which we summarized
on page 65 of our outline to allow us to proceed with per-
spective help in clean up and particularly not to impose

a burden for past hisforic unauthorized releases that have
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occurred over the last 70 or 80 years, not our fault.

We invite you to call us. We will be more than
happy to meet with you, supply additional information,
comments, proposals, We want to work with you in avoiding
unnecessary litigation and in cleaning up California waters.

Thank you very much.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr, Neider.

Ms. Ruiz would like to ask some questions.

MS. RUIZ: A few questions, counsel. In line with
some of my background certainly in the areas of legal
claims that you have raised here, are you maintaining that
this Board may not rely on the common law dealing with
who is owner or operator versus an operator of land involv-
ing these kinds of --

MR. NEIDER: No, I am not suggesting you can or
cannot rely on anything. What I am suggesting is this:
That the presently proposed regulations do perhaps raise
a question in which there may be some merit to inverse
condemnation questions and)or anti-trust.

MS. RUIz: Okay. And in line with your inverse
condemnation argument, I am most interested in discovering
which case you found that has the Supreme Court of Cali-
fornia concluding that the Coastal Commission does not
have such authority under an inverse condemnation.

MR. NEIDER: Please repeat the question.

MS. RUIZ: which case specifically are you referring
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to in reliance that the Coastal Commission does not have
such authority under inverse condemnation?

MR. NEIDER: That I would supply. We also have
a specific citation on page 67 referring to two U. S.
Supreme Court cases as recently as 1982, the other 1979,
and I would be happy to summarize those for you.

MS. RUIZ: That's really not necessary, being
familiar with those. Those are Supreme Court cases?

- MR, NEIDER: That is correct.

MS. RUIZ: But you did make reference to the Cali-
fornia Supreme Court case holding similarly, which case
do you refer to? )

MR. NEIDER: If I did, please let me correc'l.: that.
I was referring to these two U. S. Supreme Court cases.

MS. RUIZ: To your knowledge, there is no California
or Supreme Court case on this?

MR. NEIDER: I think there is some California law
in reviewing it, though I didn't cite it, which gave sup~
port to and was consistent with these two holdings of the
U. S. Supreme Court. I will be happy to go back and review
that and send you what I have.

MS. RUIZ: Well, if I may suggest, you may wish
to review PLF V CCC, which found to the contrary.

Also, isn't it true that before an inverse condem-
nation claim can be made out you must establish all the

reasonable economic u-se being derived by the owners of
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the property?

MR. NEIDER: Which would be the exact case here.

MS. RUIZ: Economic use has been defined, has it
not, as any use up to and including holding it open at
a day-care center.

MR. NEIDER: I respect your opinion on that subject.
I do not hold a similar opinion.

MS. RUIZ: You also make reference to an anti-trust
claim. Are you familiar with the state action immunity?

MR. NEIDER: Yes, and I am also familiar with some
specific cases which held that the state was not immune.

This spring I am on the CEB, Chairman of the Moder-
ator, the panel which reviewed those areas. I will be
happy to send you that research as well, which held local
entities liable for anti-trust damages.

MS. RUIZ: I have reviewed that material and having
litigated in the area, I am familiar with the state action
immunity and I suggest to you that the Sher bill does pro-
vide that immunity, and this Board is only obligated to
go forward and implement what the Legislature has created.

MR. NEIDER: Again, I respect your opinion. I don't
necessarily hold the same views.

MS. ONORATO: Are there any other questions?

Thank you very much, Mr., Neider.

MR. NEIDER: Thank you,

MS. ONORATO: I would like to call Dr, J. W. Colin
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from the Avanti Manufacting Company, Incorporated, in Los
Angeles. Good morning, Dr. Colin,

DR. COLIN: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen,
I am an independent marketer of petroleum products in
the Los Qngeles basin and my background is in economics
and finance and I am also a registered professional engi-
neer in the State of Texas,

I operate ten gas stations and twelve car washes
in the lLos Angeles area, and I would probably be typical
of a small chain operator anywhere in the state, and coming

from what is known as the profit sector of the market,

I have no interest in spilling products into the ground.

that cost upwar'd/s/ of a dollar a gallon is an° action unpro-
ductive and unprofitable, and certainly unnecessary.
The independent sector of the market in California

delivers about 35 percent of the product directly through

'independent stations or through independently owned or

leased stations delivering major products.

We are perhaps the most efficient and cost-effec-
tive deliverer of products to consumers. I will suggest
that one only look at the street sign postings of such
costs as Wickland, Regai. wWorld, Thrift, USA, Beacon Kwik
and Winall, or ourselves, to see who represents the lowest
price delivered to the public on the street.

And also, you can see frc'm our major brand outlets

that we also represent the low segment of the market, and
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I would suggest that looking at surveys and other items
that we represent anywhere from one to seven cents below
the major oil company postings.

I would suggest that if this independent segment
of the market is eliminated, impaired or destroyed, you
would see a far' different bottom to the market as there
would be no incentive to combat the low prices that we
deliver as there would be no one to offer them.

~ Since the consumer in California uses something
like 900 million gallons of a gasocline a month, every one
cent at the retail level represents $9 million a month
to consumers, and certainly no one here believes that the
costs of levels that we are talking about incurring here
are not going to be passed on to the consumer. There's
no question that they will be.

And I would suggest that five cents a gallon in-
crease at the pump level is entirely possible if we are
eliminated, and this represents maybe $45 million a month
to the consumer at his level.

I would suggest the public would certainly be
alarmed if they were aware of this and would want to look
at all alternative means of financing or doing these opera-
tions.

with this as a background, I would like to discuss
the financial impact of the implementation of the proposed

regulations on small ihdependent marketers such as myself.
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while I am probably representative of these firms,
we have only been in business one generation. You heard
a gentlemen earlier who has been around for two or three
generations, so we .are hardly fly-by-night-type operators.
We have been :lnl the state ourselves forty some odd years.

As I have spoken with some major company engineers
and some other experts, and I with my ten stations are
looking in the area of a million dollars to clean up the
historic, any possible historic, and also, to put in some
of the monitoring equipment.

A million dollars may not sound like much but it

represents over 30 percent of our net worth, and an interest

level cost of borrowing that will exceed our gross profits
before income taxes in the last three years. We figure
this magnitude will so upset our financial ratio that we
base our D & B ratios on and obtain letters of credit,
we may or may not able to facilitate product purchases
from our suppliers that we have to put up letters of credit
with. ‘

We are a soundly managed, conservatively structured
operation who 1literally has no long-term debt and almost
no current debt other than our payables, and I would hate
to see what the impact in a financial sense of the more
traditionally financed firm would be. I would suggest many
people who have been in the market and are currently finan-

cially viable will be rendered financially inept, 'fhey
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won't be able to borrow money in the financial market,
be blocked in the credit market,

Now you will hear probably today from primarily

" the independent segment of the market, and I think that

this goes on just beyond what you will see here, that what
you are talking about is legislating out a complete segment
of the market.

And the major companies typically expect to see
or expend hundreds of millions of dollars in a year for
capital improvements. For example, in 1983, Arco, Shell
and Chevron each spent over a hundred million dollars in
the California market to improve retail marketing or re-
fining operations. Exxon nationwide has spent over one
hundred million dollars on tank renovations, These figures
exceed my own net worth by 75 to 100 times, and I would
suggest that my estimates are that the majors will be spend-
ing in the area of eight hundred million dollars to comply
with the historic end and they have an opportunity to re-
cover this money by raises at the wholesale level, and
I have an illustration that I believe that one cent a gal-
long raise at the wholesale level will return their money
in eight years; three cents' increase will return their
money in 2.6 years; and a four-cent-a-gallon increase at
the wholesale level could receover their money in two years

Now at the same time, I cannot return to me in

an economic sense the money I am going to invest in this
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type of equipment and the reason I can't is I am not a
refiner. I am a purchaser of products as are most inde-
pendent operators, so since we don't have a refinery and
we must buy at the wholesale level, and the wholesale price
increases do not yield me any economic return, I only make
an economic return when I can increase my margin between
the wholesale buying price and the retail selling price,

And I want to steal the potentially obvious ques-
tion, why don't I raise my prices? Historically, at least
in the Los Angeles market, when a discount marketer will
raise his price by one cent, he will lose roughly ten to
fifteen percent of his through-put volume, and you will
find if you wanted to follow a policy like that of being
non-competitive, you will certainly strangle yourself.

I want to leave why the independents will go out
of business potentially such as myself and suggest some
ways in which we can be insulated from the financial shock
of particularly the historic applications.

I would suggest that to determine where the under-
ground aquifers are in this state is the place to begin,
I believe, was suggested earlier, and then to look at the
facilities that are near these underground aquifers, deter-
mine which, if any, of the facilities are impinging on
these and go after these first, and I would suggest that
if I happen to be one of the people in one of these areas,

I would certainly have“to go after the first.
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MS. ONORATO: Pardon me for interrupting, but I
would like to make clear something I earlier said. This
would have been appropriate testimony when the law was
being drafted, but this is not applicable. The Board has
a directive from the Legislature as to what we have to
do, and underground tanks will be.registergd and they will
be monitored and regulated, so that those points are moot
at this point in time.

. In the interest of time I would rather you would

delete that portion of your comments because it isn't appli-

cable., We have a law and we are going to obey that law
and enforce it.

Pardon me.

DR. COLIN: Maybe I wasn't clear. .I d:l.d’n't say
we shouldn't monitor them. I am talking about the historic
clean-up section, whether or not we have to clean up every-
thing at once.

MS. ONORATO: We are on a time frame.

DR, COLIN: Okay. Next I would suggest that the
real estate market will need time to look at the deflation-
ary impact on some of the values of the properties. I would
suggest property tax relief for the owners is something
that may be considered in terms of the property values
being reduced.

I would also like to point out that just because

we are going to put .5100,000 into a site to fix it for
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historic purposes, that does not represent a capital im-
provement and all it is doing is returning the net valuation
of the property back to.possibly the historic levels.

So I would hope we would not have to pay in a prop-
erty tax sense for the $100,000 improvement which is doing
nothing more than restoring our property to its former
value.

In conclusion, I would like to talk about things
that I find a little bit curious. With the 200,000 under-
ground tanks that are registered in the state, if a large
percentage of them have to be dug up or moved, the result-
ant pile of earth is going to be dramatic in its size. And
I don't know where one is going to put it all.

I also wonder if it is so toxic or contaminated
that it wouldn't be better left in the underground sense
if it is not near an aquifer, whether it is in the public's
best interest to dig the stuff up and move it around
throughout the state.

Then I would like to conclude with the following:
Every time Caltrans buys 9,000 gallons of diesel fuel and
sprays it on weeds along the freeway in Santa Barbara County
or a farmer buys 9,000 gallons of weed oil, which is a
petroleum based derivative, or a county or state agency
spreads 9,000 gallons of oil on a road, that each of these
actions 1is putting more petroleu:;t products onto the ground

and in the immediate ;ubsurface than I have in delivering
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13 million gallons of product to the public during the
year.

So the thoughts I have expressed to you here during
this presentation are, I think that there are some practi-
cal ways we can attack the problem being presented here
and it is necessary for industry and the government to
work together to obtain a realistic and practical solution
to the problems.

Thank you,

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions of Dr. Colin?

MR. WILLIS: Just one.

MS. ONORATQ: Yes, Mr, Willis.

MR, WILLIS: Basically, do you agree with the
comments and testimony that was made earlier this morning
by the Independent 0il Marketers Association?

DR. COLIN: There were three people making pres-

entations, I don't deliver to commercial and industrial

accounts, but I would say that fundamentally they were
coming from the same sectors of the market, although I
am here speaking for my own firm.

MR. WILLIS: Okay.

DR. COLIN: I don't want to comment on the engi-
neering aspects. My engineering is in mechanical and pot
geological.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions?
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Thank you very much, Dr, Colin.,

Mr. Kip Lipper from Assemblyman Sher's office
is here to deliver a statement for the record. Assemblyman
Sher was unable to appear today but is following the pro-
cedures with interest.

Good morning, Mr. Lipper.

MR. LIPPER: Good morning, Ms. Onorato and good
morning to the Board.

I want to thank you for allowing me to speak this
morning on behalf of Assemblyman Sher, who could not be
here this morning but who, obviously, is the author of
AB 1362, the underground - -storage tank regulation law, and
is intgrested in the work of the Board and is very inter-
ested in seeing that the bill is implemented properly and
effectively, and I will read his statement. It is in the
first person and, obviously, I am speaking for him so "I"
that is referred to is Assemblyman Sher.

I am pleased to present testimony before

the State water Resources Control Board

today on its proposed regulations imple-

menting AB 1362 which I authored during

the 1983 legislative session.

As originally conceived, AB 1362 estab-

lished minimum statewide standards for

containment and:monitoring-.of hazardous -

substances stored in underground tanks.




‘ ‘.

W N

e O M

10

1

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Local agencies were given the authority to
implement the tank regulatory program.
They were also given maximum flexibility
in determining the stringency with which
containment and monitoring standards
were met so long as at a minimum they
met those standards established under
the bill,

As Chairperson Onorato is aware, I strongly
resisted giving the State Water Resources

Control Board a regulatory role under

this bill. It. was my belief that the

local agencies implementing the program
had enough expertise to administer and
enforce the provisions of the law without
additional guidance from state government.

The example we have seen in Santa Clara

.County and other cities and counties

throughout the state which had adopted
their own local ordinances governing
underground storage of hazardous materials
would seem to bear this out. However,
the Board succeeded in convincing the
Legislature that i1its involvement was
necessary in order for AB 1362 to be

implemented ;)roperty.
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I want to commend the Board and the Board
staff in particular for doing a creditable
job of adopting these regulations. How-
ever, in several criticai areas the draft
regulations do not fully embody the intent
of the law.

1 would 1like to comment upon each of
these areas and ask that the Board give
serious consideration to revising those
sections. The areas are as follows:

l. Definition of "“substantially beneath
the surface of the ground."

This is referred to in Section 2620 of
the regulations. The draft regulations
define substantially beneath the surface
of the ground to mean at least 50 percent
of the -surface area of the tank that
can be in contact with storage material
is below the ground surface.

In drafting AB 1362, it was recognized
that tanks resting only partially below
the surface of the ground were equally
capable of leaking hazardous substances
into the ground as those tanks which
were buried completely.

Since they é;e quite capable of negatively
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impacting groundwater, there would seem to
be little question that even minimally
buried tanks should be covered under
the law. I would ask the Board to seri-
ously consider revising the percentage
figures in the definition downward to
a five to ten percent so that structures
such as those that are minimally under-
ground would be subject to the regulations
and to the law.

2. Containment standards for new tanks
storing motor vehicle fuels.

This 1is referred to in Section 2633 of
the regulations. In drafting Section
25284(a)7 of Ab 1362, it was recognized
that one of the types of secondary con-
tainment for motor vehicle fuel storage
which would be utilized was the polymer
or polyurethane liner within a tank hole.
Such liners would be monitored by wells
placed at strategic locations over the
tank area. |

It 1is my- understanding that several of
the major o0il companies are currently
utilizing these systems in the state,

The Board should, therefore, adopt strict




o o & W N

10

1

<12

13
14
15
16

T 17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

45

durability and permeability standards
for such liners within the ambit of its
regulations.

3. Monitoring standards for new and
existingi tanks, these are discussed in
Section 2634 and 2640 through 2648 of
the regulations.

The draft regulations establish a wide
range of monitoring requirements for
new and existing tanks, These require-
ments are for the most part expressly
authorized under the bill., However, the
regulations would seem to impose all
of these requirements on most tanks rather
than providing local agencies with the
flexibility to impose one or more of
the monitoring alternatives,

Since AB 1362 explicitly granted local
agencies these latitudes, the Board should
revise its regulations to permit imple-
menting agencies the discretion to utilize
one or more of the monitoring alternatives
outlined under the law,

4. Monitoring standards for motor vehi-
cle fuel storage tanks -- this is addressed

in Section 2634 of the regul-ati'on.s. R
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The draft regulations for monitoring
of motor vehicle fuel storage tanks prop-
erly allow for one or more systems in
monitoring to be regquired by the local
agency. fhese alternatives include daily
gaging, inventory reconciliation, periodic
testing of the tanks and other forms
of monitoring in the secondary contain-
ment. .

I have seen several oil industry periodi-
cals and information pamphlets which
would indicate that one belief hel& by
the industry is that simple inventory
reconciliation and periodic testing by
motor vehicle fuel tank owners will meet
the requirements of AB 1362. - - . " .~
Nothing could be further from the truth.
Section 25284(a)7 was drafted to allow
for one or more monitoring methods to
be imposed by the local agencies.

Any change in the Board's current draft
regulations which limited the monitbring
requirements on thesse tanks would be
directly contradictory to the intent

of the law.

That concludés my statement, Madam Chairwoman.
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MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions of Mr.
Lipper? '

Yes, Mr. Willis.

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Lipper, in the last comment about
basically gas st;.at:lons and inventory controls, just to
underline or to make sure I understand the statement, basi-
cally Assemblyman Sher 1s saying that he did not intend
to limit the monitoring solely to inventory controls?

MR. LIPPER: That's correct. I think what he
intended to do was, as in other sections of the law,' to
outline several alternatives which could be either singly
or in conjunction with each other by the local agency,
but discretion ultimately ought to be left to the local
agency and that the Board ought not to lock in the local
agency's prerogative to require more than one monitoring
alternative if it so desired.

I hope that answers your question.

MS. ONORATO: Yes, I think so.

Mr. Finster, did you have a question?

Any other questions?

MS. RUIZ: Just briefly. If that's the case,
I guess the obvious question that comes burping to one's
lips is why didn't he say that?

MR. LIPPER: Ms. Ruiz, we had —- I'm not sure
if I can answer that adequately. The best thing I can
tell you is this ;las- an extremely heavily negotiated bill

oD
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and that the section as it is now drafted, I think and
I believe that those who read it believe, states very
clearly that the monitoring requirements on motor vehicle
fuel storage tanks ought not to be limited simply to daily

gaging and inventory reconciliation.

As you know, we introduced another bill this year,
AB 3565, which was, in essence, a comprehensive clean up
and restatement of the existing law, and in 3565 we tried
to make that more explicit by specifically giving subsec-
tions A, B, € and D to the requirements that were gvailable
to be placed on tank owners and operators by local agencies,
and again, I think that simply reinforced the perception
I believe of most who worked on this bill and of the author
that monitoring alternatives for motor vehicle fuel tanks
ought not to be limited.

MS. RUIZ: Was that then an acknowledgement as
to the ambiguity in the original bill?

MR. LIPPER: I think the original bill has several
ambiguities that needed correcting and we did that through
AB 3565,

MS. RUIZ: Thank you very much.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr. Lipper, very much.

Mr. Robert Short, Vice President of Goodrich 0il
Company, Turlock, California. Good morning, Mr. Short.

MR. SHORT: Good morning, I was a little taken

aback by the previous speaker‘s comments.
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My name 1is Robert Short, I am Vice President
of the Goodrich 0il Company. We have been in business
since the early 1900's. We are distributors of motor fuels
in the San Joaquin Valley and Sierra Foothills.

Our customer base is an agriculturally based eco-
nomy. It includes dozens of small retail outlets for small
rural areas, little mom and pop operations, places that
usually heard about a long time ago and don't hear so much
abaout now. They are not on the main highway, they are
not in the city, they are out in the rural area and they
take care of a local clientele,

In most instances there is no other petroleum
marketer in their area.

We also have a base of comeréial accounts, farm
service contractors, farm labor contractors, garbage com-
panies, ambulance companies, transporters of agricultural
commodities, manufacturers of farm equipment and machinery,
as well as farmers,

None of these are exempt from your regulations,
The monitoring wells, if the regulations continue as they
are originally written, would require removal of all of
those tanks, would put us out of business after having
been in business since the early turn of the century.

We have found a procedure that does work to monitor
leaks, find leaks in our tanks and it is, very frankly,

inventory control,. fe found that in certain situations
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inventory control is an accurate way to find leaks. You
need to have a metering device calibhrated by a licensed
repairman to measure the products that go in and that come
out of the tank in conjunction with an accurate sticking
with the stick to stick the tank and see how much product
is in there.

We have over 50 years been able to find out if
we are losing product or not. We have to control our spill-
age. ‘We are a small outfit. We don't manufacture gasoline.
We purchase gasoline from the major oil companies and inde-
pendent refineries that sell it, and at the small margin
of profit left to the independent marketer today, we could
not possibly continue to operate if we did have- large
spills.

Now I can't speak authoritatively on large-volume
operations. Frankly, our entire operation is less, the
fuel we go through, gasoline and diesel, is less in one
month than what one major oil company, large self-service
station would sell, and maybe they can't control the in-
ventory and keep track of their spills,

All of my customers' tanks move a thousand gallons
or less per month and they can certainly keep track of
how much goes in and how much goes out and whether or not
their tank is being filled.

I think it's important to stop the spill early,

not after it has leaked down to be picked up by a 200-foot
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monitoring well or even a 20-foot monitoring well.

In speaking to a geologist about this particular
problem, he told me that in many situations with a 200-
foot well it would take thousands of gallons before the
monitor would kick off and notify you that you have a spill,
or in South San Joaquin Valley even in a 20-foot well,
it might take years before you detect it.

I think the. whole purpose and the whole thrust
and the whole intent of what we are trying to do is not
spill the hazardous materials or not allow them to leak
out of the tanks, and I think there are other ways to do
it besides monitoring wells,

I am really concerned about putting down a lot
of monitoring wells. if there are 200,000 tanks underground
and you put in three wells per tank, that's 600,000 moni-
toring wells that will go down into the water table of
this state that aren't here now.

I am concerned with the amount of product that
could be spilled before these wells are kicked off, but
I am also concerned about any unnecessary well drilling
down to the water table that can become a conveyor to per-
mit contaminants to enter our clean water supply.

I hate to see any more wells than we really need
to have and I don't think this 1s necessary.

You know, back around 1900, the United States

Government -- and it is a matter of public record -- gave
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a great deal of thought to closing the Bureau of U. S.
Patents or the Patent Office because they thought in the
year 1900 everything that could possibly be invented had
been invented. Now, would you look at everything that's
happened since then?

I have a Bachelor's and a Master's Degree in In-
dustrial Technology, and I am really interested in what's
going on in the technical field of development,

The regulations call for, or the proposed regula-
tions call for a cost variance up to $26,000. That's a
deterrent to technological advances, to development of
better systems. There are better ways to monitor under-
ground contaminants.

You know, it's ironic to me that our country has
sent men millions of miles up into space, we have explored
outer space, we have even explored the moon, we have had
men walking on the moon, but there is a place one mile
from here that no one has ever been and that's straight
down. We really don't know everything there is to know
about what's underneath us, and I sure hate to see us punch
a lot of holes down there that we don't have to, and I
hate to see us put a lot of small communities in a situa-
tion where the people who do have the petroleum products
available for the people who live and work there who are
providing the agricultural products that are feeding our

country, cannot economically comply with the regulations.
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We are going from no regulations to overkill,
We have had a situation where no one has said, you have
to keep track, you have to keep a book of how much gas
goes in, how much goes out, how much is in your tank. No
one has ever told these small businessmen they have to
do that, but then, the implementation of these regulations,
1 feel, is a case of overkill because you are telling them
to put in monitoring wells and spend money they can't
afford. It's really a shame to put a person out of busi-
ness for something they might do.

That's kind of like the pet owner having to put
his dog to sleep because it might catch fleas because some-
body's dog in an adjoining community had fleas or had some
other disease.

I would like to talk about the products we sell,
As I said, we deal in motor fuels, gasoline and diesell.
We sell thousands of gallons of diesel to municipalities,
public utilities, school districts and private individuals,
and they spray it on the ground to kill the weeds. I don't
think these are products that really should be hauled to
a class 1 dump or class A dump,.or whatever it is called
and have to be put into a plastic container and stored
forever and ever and every,

If it is that dirty, if the little diesel that's
spilled on the ground is that dirty, then it shouldn't

be sprayed on the ground.




W N

o

10

. N

12

1

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

24

54

@ oo =~ o O

Mosquito abatement districts are spraying it on
ponds and have been for a number of years, and I think
we need to take another look at monitoring wells. I think
we need to take a really good hard look at inventory control
in small applications where they can't afford to put in
the monitoring wells.

Otherwise, I think you are going to really destroy
a large section of the petroleum supply and distribution
network that has worked so successfully in this country
for so long.

MS, ONORATO: Thank you, Mr. Short.

Are there any questions?

MR. FINSTER: I would like to ask a question there.
You indicated -- first of all, I thought we were talking
about modern technology, about going to space, and then
you talked about the antiquated method of of sticking a
tank. It seems to me that method should be improved today
compared to what it was a hundred years ago.

what I wanted to ask you, I noticed that you feel
inventory control is adequate to determine whether or not
it leaks.

MR, SHORT: Yes.

MR, FINSTER: In your experience, what is the
accuracy of the inventory contrql? Do you have any figure

that shows the accuracy? There was a question raised rela-

tive to the accuracy.
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MR. SHORT: Yes. In my operation, the largest
tank we have is 12,000 gallons. Most of our tanks are
smaller than 10,000, But we can find in a 30-day period
a loss of less than 100 gallons. It's hard to spot a 50-
gallon leak, but you can certainly spot a 100-gallon leak
and in an installation where it is closed over the weekend
or during the nighttime hours, if we are in doubt, it is
very easy to fill a tank up to the top, come back tomorrow
morning and see if any has gone out,

We don't have any 24-hour operations -and a lot
of the operations, a lot of the places that distribute
our product are seasonal in that the majority of the prod-
ucts that they sell are when the farmers are harvesting
their products in that area.

We have a large distribution in the summertime
and in the fall when the tomatoes and pumpkins and corn
are coming out of the field. We don‘'t really move very
much in the winter, in fact, practically none.

MR. FINSTER: puring recent years, using the in-
ventory to determine leaks, have you been able to detect
any leaks at all?

MR. SHORT: Yes, we have, We removed the tanks
or repaired them or remcved the plumbing or repaired the
plumbing that's needed.

MR. FINSTER: Thank you.

MR. SHORT: We know exactly how many gallons are
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in each of our tanks.

One other thing I would like to address, and I
hope that is appropriate, the regulations dealing with
agricultural accounts, they say that tanks are exempt pro-
viding they are used 100 percent for agricultural use where
a motor vehicle is not involved.

I drove my first gasoline trunk for my father
in 1948, or my mother; my father had just passed away
shortly before then. I have been to thousands of farms
in my years in the petroleum business, and I have never
yet been to a farm where the farmer didn't also fuel his
farm vehicle that he takes to market, his pickup or his
flatbed truck that he hauls hay in, out of the same tanks
he fuels his tractors from.

The next one 1 see is going to be the first one,
and I think if you want to exempt agriculture, you should
exempt agricultural tanks and you shouldn't say a tank
is not exempt if the farmer uses that tank to fuel motor
vehicles because in reality I think they all do.

MS. ONORATO: Again, those comments would be better
directed to the author, Mr, Sher, the author of the bill,
because we are stuck with the wording of the bill.

Are there any questions of Mr., Short by the staff?

MR. WILLIS: Just a comment, not a question.
Mr. Short, speaking of legislation as the Chair was refer-

ring to, I noticed you were speaking to the practice of
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using diesel oil to kill weeds or to use it for weed abate-
ment. I would suggest you be very careful about that.
You never know when another bill is going to pop up.

MR. SHORT: That could be, and there are probably
better things to be used, but right now that's what is
being used, and I express that not to state it shouldn't
be done, I don't know if it should be done. I am not
a chemist.

MR. WILLIS: I understand the purpose of your
comment, It's well taken.

MR. SHORT: But I think we need to look at how
dangerous some of these things are.

MS, ONdﬁATO: Thank you very much, Mr. Short.

MR. SHORT: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Mr. Bert McCormack, President of
McCormix Corporation of Santa Barbara. Good morn:lng.'
Mr. Mctormack.

MR. McCORMACK: Good morning, énd I wish to thank
the Board for this opportunity to. speak in front of you.

I am Bert McCormack, President of McCormix Corporation
of Santa Barbara, which is a petroleum jobbership in Santa
Barbara, California.

I am here today to represent not only my corpora-
tion as well as 1500 commercial, industrial and agricultural
accounts in the Santa Barbara area that we serve. In fact,

we are the only remafhing bulk plant left in Santa Barbara
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out of nine.

A few yvears ago the major oil companies decided
that plants of our size were not economically feasible
for them to operate. Since then, they only deliver in
our area to accounts that can take full truck and trailer
deliveries of 8,000 gallons or more.

Before I go any further, I would like to make it
clear and state that no one is more concerned about the
environment than I am and there's no one in this room that
wants to pollute our water.

I firmly believe that some kind of regulation
is long overdue. However, the proposed guidelines of sub-
chapter 16 underground tank regulations is not the way
to solve our problem, I feel that this is the most devas-
tating regulation that I have ever read. It will have
a domino effect not only on our petroleum industry, but
particularly on our jobbers, and on every man, woman and
child in this state.

First, I strongly urge the Board to set different
compliance or reporting requirements and timetables for
small businesses that are 1livable and attainable; and
secondly, exemptions for small businesses at a cost they
can afford.

I feel your proposed exemption fees from $7,500
to $26,000 is totally unreasonable for a small business.

-~

Let me now give you a little scenario on how I
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feel the domino effect will start. My bulk plant was built
in 1924 and was operated by a major oil company to 1971.
That's 47 years. In 1971, after spending 11 years with
a major oil company, I purchased our plant and became an
independent oil jobbher.

In the 13 years I have been responsible for the
operation, we have taken every operating day a daily in-
ventory control on every underground tank. As of this
date,  we have never had any major spills or unauthorized
releases. However, I cannot guarantee what has happened
at our plant during the 47 years that the major oil com-
panies were responsible for, In fact, it dates back before
I was born.

Our plant is located at the end of a street where
there are five other major oil bulk plants all located
above us, And if any of the other five bulk plants had
any unauthorized spills in the same 47 years of operatiori,
it is possible that hydrocarbons could be under my plant
today, and when monitoring wells are installed, who is
going to be liable for clean up?

According to your proposed guidelines, I am I
am guilty of something I did not do, nor could I have pre-
vented it,

I have seen the clean-up costs levied on one ser-
vice station in Santa Barbara last month for over $200,000,

just to remove dirt to a hazardous dumpsite. As of this
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date, the station has not been opened and the final cost
I would hate to estimate.

I know my corporation cannot absorb these kinds
of costs even though we have pollution insurance up to
two million. The fine print in our insurance policy states
that for on-site clean up, it is only ten percent. So the
maximum insurance I have is $200,000,

Ladies and gentlemen, if our plant clean-up costs
historic spills were in excess of my insurance policy,
I would have no other alternative other than to declare
corporate bankruptcy.

Now what happens to my 1500 agricultural, commer-
cial and industrial accounts? Where do they go to now
for their petroleum needs? The major oil companies have
already made it clear they do not want to service this
class of trade, and the majors also stated they do not
feel they can justify in the State of California with these
new regﬁlations stations doing much less than 350,000 gal-
lons per month,

Now what happens to the farmers, the home owners,

who do not have an 8,000 gallon or larger tank? Even though

you have exempted the small agricultural tanks and fuel
oil tanks, they have no supplier to turn to. Their only
alternative would be to go to the closest service station
and I think from the examples we have heard, there won't

be stations in some towns in a rural area, with their 55-
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gallon drums or their 5-gallon cans to get products and
wait in lines like we had in 1973 and 1978 when the Arab
embargo hit our country.

In essence, 1if your proposed guidelines are
adopted, you have. just ruined the finest distribution sys-
tem in the world that has survived two world wars, Korea,
Viet Nam and 73 1973 embargoes.

For recommendations, my first one is ‘to establish
how ciean is c¢lean and how dirty is dirty? There is nothing
in your proposed guidelines to guide us or anyone on how
clean we have to get our property or at what pq:l.nt we have
to clean it up. I can see overzealous governmental offi-
cials making businesses clean up when there is no need
to.

In my next comment I asked for geological impact
survey and you have thrown that out, so I will go two para-
graphs down.

This brings up another point.” What about all the
closed service station sites that have been s0ld in the
past few years where banks, new office buildings, et cetera
sit today? There is the same potential historic contami-
nation there as you will find in an operationg station.
We are all guilty of hydrocarbon pollution. Anyone who
has pumped gasoline into their cars and especially with
vapor-recovery nozzles, has spilled gasoline. Over a period

of years all this spillage will add up to contaminated
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soil.

According to your guidelines, this type of his-
toric spillage would not be monitored. This means that
your regulations are discriminatory to current petroleum
owners and not to other property owners who may also have
contaminated soil.

This problem is not only the owner/operater prob-
lem, it is everyone's problem, and everyone should share
in the cost of clean up and not just the current owner.
I do not believe you can go back to the previous owner.
He broke no laws and if he had an unauthorized spill, most
likely the statute of limitations has run out.

And, in closing, I would like to say Chairman
Khrushchev stated they would bury us capitalists. Gromyko
states he didn't mean that, that capitalists would bury
themselves, and ladies and gentlemen, your proposed guide-
lines on underground tanks are a typical example of our
own bureaucracy burying our free enterprise system. (Heavy
applause)

MS. ONORATO: I would like to correct that last
statement to the extent that these are proposed regulations.

MR. MCCORMACK: I will accept that.

MS. ONORATO: Does anyone wish to say anything?

Thank you very much for bringing an effective pres-
entation, Mr. McCormack.

I would like to call Mr. Bob Shuster, President
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of Shuster 0il, Escondido, California.

MR. SHUSTER: That's a tough act to follow.

Good morning, Ms. Onorato and thank you, Board
Members and staff. I am Bob Shuster, owner and operator
of Shuster 0il, a small jobbership located in Escondido,
California, We distribute petroleum products to commercial,
agricultural and governmental accounts.

I am also here representing San Diego County
petroleum distributors, whose membership is composed of
jobbers with a similar customer structure to mine. They are
ny competitors.

We are not involved in the retail service station
business. We operate the smaller tank trucks known as
bob-tails or tank wagons serving business, agricultural
and governmental accounts that have underground storage
tanks located on their own properties.

As the proposed regulations now stand regarding
the drilling and installation of monitoring wells for each
underground tank regardless of size or through put, the
results would be devastating on our customers.

When advised of the costs and bureaucratic report-
ing required by the new regulations, an overwhelming number
of our customers indicate that they will stop using their
on-site tanks and look to service stations for their fuel
supplies. This will effectively destroy our business.

It is 1mpo;tant to note that our bulk fuel
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customers do not enjoy cut-rate prices with home delivery.
In fact, jobber prices range from eight to ten cents per
gallon more than at the average service station.

The reason I put that in there, I attended a hear-
ing in San Diego and I think Mr. Harold Singer was there.
He indicated it was cheaper for them to purchase it from
us for their own tanks. Not so0. I think I pointed that
out to you then, too,

On-site tanks are important to our customers for
reasons that include the following: Product use security,
efficient use of employee time in fueling, speedy availa-
bility.

Some of my private-enterprise customers who simply
could not operate without on-site tanks included packing
companies whose trucks require 1200 gallons bf diesel per
week, an ambulance company and numerous subconstractors
in the construction field.

As important, in the event of another petroleum
crunch as we had in the recent past, these affected busi-
nesses would no longer have an historic purchasing record
of petroleum products and will be faced with shutdowns,
or at best, slowdowns due to long lines at corner gas sta-
tions.

The whole distribution chain will be destroyed
if the regulations that are currently proposed are adopted.

The cost of'monitoring wells are the same for a
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small tank owner as they are for larger tank owners. It
is my understanding that the cost per well approaches and
may exceed $9,000 per site,

Article 2611, exemption A-3, relates to under-
ground tanks which are located on a farm and are used only
to propel unlicensed vehicles used principally for agri-
cultural purposes. Why can't the rule include licensed
vehicles the farmer uses to conduct normal farm-related
tasks. such as part repair errand, farm product delivery
and supply trips to town, and you already mentioned why.

Let's go back to the Assemblyman then. I suggest
that the regulation is not consistent, but evidently it
is, so I will strike that paragraph.

Another area of concern is the fee charged for
application for a site specific variance. The $7,750 fee
puts compliance out of reach of small businesses. On top
of it all, there is no guarantee that the variance will
be granted, and usually, it's my understanding it is only
for a certain period of time until you can comply anyway.
Is that right?

MS. ONORATO: Not necessarily.

MR. SHUSTER: That's the way it was with vapor
recovery. You can get a variance, but boy, if you didn't
comply within a certain length of time, you were in trouble,
so you might as well try to comply ahead of time.

Independent 0il jobbers supply 85 to 90 percent
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of the petroleum requirements for small businesses, agri-
cultural and government agencies.

We believe that customers who purchase petroleum
products for their own consumption and their own under-
ground tanks should be exempt from the requlations as pro-
posed per the small business impact statement, item 4,
as found in the Notice of Public Hearing held today.

We do not feel that it is the intention of AB 1362
to force small businesses into such c:.stly compliance
methods or to force petroleum jobbers out of business.

You know, these regulations, if you put them on
and wear them as a Halloween costume, they would scare
the hell out of all of us.

MS. ONORATO: That's a goéd closing line.

MR. SHUSTER: It's a little bit like retroactive
abortion, we are all dead.

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions?

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Shuster, I want to ask you one
question. I understand your comments about the well boring.
Your early comments at the beginning of your remarks about
bureaucratic reporting, I wanted to understand whether
or not that was in reference to inventory controls.

MR. SHUSTER: It would be, well, not necessarily,
because we want inventory control, all of us do, but it's
the reporting we have to do to governmental agencies.

MR. WILLIS:‘-Let me ask you a question. We have
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gotten quite a bit of correspondence about these regula-
tions and there have been proponents who suggest heavy
reliance on inventory control. There have also been other
suggestions that inventory controls might be well and good
for your typical corner gas. station where it is open seven
days a week, but that with regard to independent jobbers
that are taking gasoline to a contractor or, you know,
a particular company somewhere --

MR. SHUSTER: Government agencies, too.

MR. WILLIS: Or a governmental agency, that their
inventory controls would be lax, et cetera. How would
you respond to that?

MR. SHUSTER: I would respond to that by citing
a case we had about a month ago. We made a delivery to
an account. He thought he was ten gallons short. We went
back out and pumped out his tanks to prove he was not ten
gallons short on our delivery. So they are keeping pretty
accurate inventory especiélly' when the product is over
a dollar a gallon. I think you probably would, too.

If somebody siphons the gas out of your car over-
night, you would know the next morning.

MR. WILLIS: Well, thanks to H.L. I could shoot
him.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions? Staff?

Thank you ver:y much.

MR. SHUSTER: Thank you for your time.
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MS. ONORATO: Ladies and gentlemen, with your
indulgence, I would like to take a ten-minute break. I
intend to resume and continue to 12:30, saving.us the crunch
at 12, I would like to take a ten-minute break. I hope
everyone agrees with continuing to 12:30,

(Recess)

MS. ONORATO: Please be seated. I would 1like
to call Mr, Rick Jirsa, representing Geo Sec from Norco,
Good morning, Mr. Jirsa.

MR. JIRSA: Good morning. I am a petroleum con-
sultant and environmental trainer for companies located
in Southern California. I have been 15 years in marketing,
retailing, construction and geotechnical business.  We
are hazardous waste and environmental trainers.

I have been working for the Southland Corporation
for the last 15 years in the retail marketing division
and have just left them to go with my own company =-- also
in the construction of service stations.

One of the concerné of Geo Sec and some of the
consultants in the Southern California have, and as environ-
mental trainers that we have, is what appears to be a lack
of understanding and a writing off of serveral aspects
of the petroleum business, one of them being the ability
to correctly gage and monitor a tank.

Now tank sticking, as we traditionally understand

it, which involves aropping a stick into the tank once
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a day and taking a reading is truly not inventory control,
and inventory control and the aspects of inventory control,
declining book balance, through put to a station, tempera-
ture correction and security involve a great deal of fac-
tors. But i1f we cannot understand the factors that govern
simple inventory control in the station, I think we are
looking for a panacea to try to think that we are going
to go into a star wars technology or some other kind of
phrase like that, we are going to put in a sophisticated
monitoring system, we are going to look for electronic
systems to sniff the air, we are going to put in the equi-
valent to check the declining gal{ons in a tank, and yet,
there 1is still no concept, there 1is still no procedure
developed as to how we're going to regulate and handle
and justify and control these records.

The current level of reporting that I see in the
bill may be entirely too low in some areas and entirely
too high in others.

I have been speaking and teaching classes recently
to several environmental groups, fire departments, and
it is surprising, everyone things that we can talk about
inventory control now. Our seminars are two days, at a
very minimum eight hours, and we just start brushing the
top of inventory control.

Inventory control as looked at, as viewed by the

API, American Petroleum Institute, PEI, the Petroleum
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Institute, Equivalent Institute of America, is still one
of the soundest levels of inventory control, but it is
not something that we can just walk into and thin‘ we are
going to be given the answer to.

We also have a system, a very old and functional
piece of equipment built into most gasoline stations origi-
nally, at least put into them at one point that was called
a leak detector, and now we hear talks of throwing away
the traditional red jacket detector and replacing it with
electronic modules, temperature-correcting sensors and
everything else, and not looking into what's going to happen
with this equipment.

There's nothing wrong with the red jacket detector
that was originally installed -five, ten, fifteen years
ago, a year ago, except there is no procedure to monitor
it. It was put in the ground and there 1is nothing to .say
it has to ever bhe checked again by any agency except a
few remote fire departments throughéut the state. The County
of Marin is one,

wWhat we are look:lt-ag at is we are looking at putting
thousands and thousands of monitoring wells. We are looking
at some cities requiring electronic sensing of these wells,
of vadose wells, and then as soon as they find out that
there is a recommendation maybe by the manufacturer that
they be calibrated every six months or every twelve months,

that gee, maybe t:hey’ shouldn't have certified that system
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ghen I met at the PEI conference in San Antonio earlier

or, gee, maybe that's not a good system.

Yet, if we don't understand this equipment we
are putting in the ground, if we think we are going to
install it and 20 years from now on a double-walled tank
it's going to-go off, I think we really missed the aspect
of what we are trying to do here.

The money that we are spending today to put in
sophisticated electronics, double-walled tanks, we feel
would: be better spent doing training and inspection. You
people are asking for a great deal of things to be put
into the ground or to be done, and there are no plans on
who is going to handle the inspection of them. Local agen-
clies don't have the expertise. They don't have the manpower
and we can certainly bury a great deal of electronic stuff
out there and never ever check to see if it was plugged
in, turned on or otherwise reported.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency,

thié last week, is currently getting in, as you know, into
the tank problem.

one of the things that they found helpful is that
they have kind of gotten away from the acronym of LUST.
LUST kind of bothers us all, start looking at leaking under-
ground storage tanks. Their new acronym is maybe not much
better, but at least is a step there, RUST, Regulated Under-

ground Storage Tanks.
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I think we need to take a step back from assuming
everything is leaking and at least know that it is rusting
and we are going to understand what's happening to them.

But let's not assume everything is a leaker. Let's get
back to good sound business practices.

We today in this state have created thousands
of unauthorized releases, well, hundreds, in that we have
servicemen who have had no certification, no training,
no inspection or no monitoring. Standard business practices
for them involve disconnecting lines, releasing product
into the ground to do what some regulatory agency asked
them to do, and that's determine whether or not there's
a leak in the system, and the leak they create is maybe
bigger than anything they are looking'for.

I don't know, I have talked to several people
on staff in both the city and county; I haven't talked
to that many people on the state staff, but as the law
is implemented, where is the staff going to come from that's
going to look at the reports of inventory variation, since
that is still a part of it, whether it be electronic,
through gages or hand-sticking or anything else.

What is the procedure we are going to have to
handle if there's a 500-gallon storage. Are we going to
start drilling again, lab testing and sampling again? Are
we going to do the basic procedures, which is understand

how that gas goes into the ground, how it functions, what
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are the dynamics of it?

Secondly, as geotechnical consultants, we have
some concern about the type of wells and the number of
wells. I don't think anybody has realized the magnitude
of the number of tanks that are out there. In the City
of Long Beach they were amazed at the number of single
tank installations, the number of small tanks that are
there. They are not gas stations, they are not the Mobile
0il, Standard 0il, Chevron stations. We have literally
thousands and thousands of people who have single tanks.

Local interpretation of that law wouldn't even
allow them to abandon the tank or close it without doing
slant drilling, test well mmnitoring'and soil sampling.
There's no way they can even get out from under that tank.
It's a white elephant, and what's scared them the most
is that there are no guidelines because, in essence, there
are only two kinds of recovery.

There's recovery when gasoline flows into a well
and sits on top of water and you pump it out. The second
kind of recovery is mining and in some areas of this state
mining is becoming very -~ I don't know how to put it --
it's the in thing. We are mining literally thousands and
thousands of cubic feet of soil that's contaminated with
gasoline and we have no idea what-we are going to de with
it.

On the way uﬁ here to Sacramento I passed hundreds
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of trucks going out of Los Angeles to Kettleman City hauling
out water and gasoline. That could possibly be better
handied being refined or reprocessed or turned into some
other useful function other than hazardous waste.

I think the technology aspects of this, that we
don't understand all the technology, 1is best loocked at
just in the plume from the leaking tank.

Like any geology, if you want to talk about con-
tinental drift, you can draw a line and put a thousand
geologists on one side and a thousand on the other side,
and they will probably argue about it, It's kind of the
same way with the inverted plume, the dispersion that you
get underneath the gasoline tank, .and how is that going
to migrate, what's going to happen to it?

We have, you know, the regulation calling out for
slant drilling and drilling to 200 feet and, in essence,
when you go and ask has anybody modeled it, no. We went
to the Department of Agriculture who puts in drip systems
all over the state and sa?d, gee, you have got something
very similar to a leaking underground storage tank in that
you drip things out of here slowly into the ground. What
happens to it? Don't know.

We went to University of California at Riverside,
the Agricultural Department and presented the same question:
“We don't know, good question, though."” Somebody should
know. )
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Ask the United States Environmental Protection
Agency people, their technical staff, they don't know.
I think it shows, you know, we don't understand

the basics of book balancing, inventory control, and we

" don't know how to enforce it, and we don't understand what

all the technology, why we want angle drilling, why' . we
want to go to 200 feet, and every case is different.

I have yet to see a column of sand 200 feet thick
that's perfectly graded in the same size and characteris-
tics with no bedding or anything else.

I and my staff are greatly concerned about these
things and we don't know what direction to help you with
other than present some of the questions. we would suggest
that as the Federal Environmental Protection Agency is
going to suggest, that we look at, first of all, some type
of demographic mapping and rate water in three categories
similar to what they are going to do, potable water, water
that's possibly potable in the future, and water that is
non-usable and give the tanks then some kind of rating
along with that and make that the priority, pristine water,
and then they are going to register their tanks and set
their categories based on that.

But then on top of that, try to at least under-
stand the fundamentals and work on the pristine areas,
get the wells in and, again, I think we would agree 1if

we try to do every station in California or every tank
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in California, that the next five years is not too short
a time.

There needs to be some kind of grading and some
kind of understanding, and I would also like to stress
what some of the local municipalities have seen fit to
do, that there is some qualification with vapor recovery.
Towards the end of the compliance period we found household
plumbers plumbing vapor recovery in stations and two years
later we found those vapor recovery lines went two feet
into the sand and it was not the intent of the marketer
that they go two feet in the sand. '

He paid for them to be hooked properly and back
into their ta;uks. Improper work of any kind without train-
ing, without some kind of certification, without some kind
of qualifications, is going to be, I think, very hazardous
to the state, but at the same point, this local control,
the 91 different agencies in the state that have taken
over local control, some out of fear of what the local
board is going to do, they are implementing regulations,
adopting regulations and r;laking their guidelines so that
they will be finished before this Board can have their
requirements out so that they are in full c-ompliance. and
I think that's the wrong attitude.

There's a lot of fear and a lot of fear between
local mmic:lpalit:les_and the state, and there's fear be-

tween the state and the local people, and the marketing
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people, and I think there's a lot of talent in this business

.that could best be served by -- maybe it is too late, sit-
ting down with Mr. Sher and talk about this.

At PEI, which is a national program where they
development equipment for the Petroleum Institute, last

week held their convention in San Antonio, Texas. This

is not something that is unique to California. Other states

have regulations, The industry is responding. Some of
the proofs that they had there at the trade show were areas
where people were developing new equipment, new spill-
tainers, monitoring equipment, but to force the industry
to put in equipment today that is not yet developed, that

has never been tested, is going to just come back and haunt

us because half of it will probably not fulfill what was .

promised and, again, we have the salesmen promising with
no proof. -

MS. ONORATO: I would like to comment, I think
you are almost 15 minutes, and in the interest of other
people, I would like to thank you very much.

I would also like to ask, does anyone have any
questiona of Mr. Jirsa? Staff?

Thank you very much, Mr. Jirsa.

Please, everyone, try to limit your comments when
you are representing an individual to ten minutes, and
also, I would like to note that when you have any kind

of written comments, if you wish to give them to us, we
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will see they are included verbatim in the record. 1It's
not necessary to read them in unless you really want to.

I would now like to call on Mr, William Bouton,
President of Genelco, Incorporated, of Dallas, Texas.
Good morning.

MR. BOUTON: Good morning. I'm from East Cali-
fornia, Dallas, Texas, which makes me a little bit of an
outsider.

Genelco 1is a 13-year-old company specilalizing
in industrial controls, sensing devices and so on, We in-
corporate what we would like to refer to as state of the
practice technology, and that’'s kind of a state of the
art technology that's made affordable.

About two years ago we became aware of this prob-
lem and embarked upon a program to develop a vapor monitor-
ing device specifically to solve this particular problem.
We did that because we saw a need., Nobody asked us to,
We just thought it was an opportunity.

The results of our two years and our testing leads
us to believe that the technology is available today to
economically provide electronic monitoring devices for
early leak detection of underground storage tanks and their
piping systems because the tank is not the only thing that
can leak, 1It's also piping and.this is as hard or harder
to detect than the tanks.

And we have taken the position with our device
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that one of the weak links in any kind of monitoring, we
think, is the human factor. There is also risk with elec-
tronic devices, but we have designed this thing so it is
self-checking and correcting and various other thinés.
We are using existing hardware and some innovative software
to allow us to not only monitor the tank, but to monitor
itself also.

The regulations as we see them, we agree with most
everybody else, that they are quite extensive and quite
redundant, and we think this type of technology will allow,
along with inventory management, will allow the use of
vapor detection as complementary, and really, we think
the only thing that is required.

Vadose monitoring doesn't require you to go to
the water table and, therefore, these water wells that
everybody is very concerned about are not necessary. Vapor
detection, as we propose, 1is an aspirating system. We
can use very small diameter wells that are usually put
in the backfill of tanks, and from our testing provide
very reliable and very quick detection of relatively small
leaks.

And our comments address some of these things more
specifically. I was going to read them, but since they
are going into the record later, that will be taken care
of .

MS. ONORATO:‘ Thank you very much, Mr. Bouton.‘
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Does anyone wish to ask a question?

MS. RUIZ: I was curious, is it my understanding
the current state of the art is you can drill a monitoring
well such that it will protect intercommunication between
various water tables or vadose zones?

MR. BOUTON: I am referring to a tank where the
vadose zone is above the water table itself, so we wouldn't
actually penetrate the water table, We would be looking
strictly at the vadose zone above that water, the unsat-
urated zone.

MS. RUIZ: You are aware there are circumstances
in California where you may have various water levels and
various vadose zones?

MR. BOUTON: Absolutely, 'I_'his device has also
provden to be very effective in detecting leaks very
quickly when they rest on top of the water table, so they
can be detected very early.

MS. RUIZ: What I am trying to determine is, does
your firm do the actual drilling? Are you familiar with
the state of the art in drilling these monitoring wells?’

MR. BOUTONM: We are relying on hydrogeclogists,
et cetera, those types of firms that do have that tech-
nology, and working with them to establish technology pro-
cedures for installation of this type of system.

MS. RUIZ: And you yourself have no expertise

in the area?
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MR. BOUTON: Myself personally; no, not really.

MS. RUIZ: Thank you.

MR. FINSTER: Do you have any public literature .
on your equipment?

MR, BOUTON: Yes, we do, and that's been made
available to the Board. I can make more of it available.

MR. FINSTER: I would like to see a copy of it.

MR, BOUTON: We also have some test data that
we have collected on some inadvertent spills we have moni-
tored.

MS. ONORATO: Mr. Noteware has a question.

MR. NOTEWARE: I understand how your device would
work in the backfill of a tank in a new installation. How
about an existing installation? Will they detect vapor
in the soil, say, in a vadose zone where there could have
been a problem earlier?

MR. BOUTON: That's one of our stances is we have
looked at the background noise that's in existing tanks,
especially around the fill nozzle where there is inad-
vertent spills, and we can detect levels that agree with
core samples that have been pulled out of that same general

area.

One of the things that is not known is in the back
fill we have established that ~- and like most steel tanks,
the general backfill is a medium to a fine, or a coarse

to a fine sand. In a fiberglass tank it is usually fine
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to coarse gravel, and in those types of conditions it is
very easy for us to detect the propagation of vapor. We
have a test station that is an existing station where we
have been able to verify some of th'ese results.

MS. ONORATO: Does staff have a question?

I would like to ask one cquestion. Is there a
price range for this monitoring? What determines the cost
factor here, which is a concern to everyone we have heard
today?

MR. BOUTON: The system we have, the initial sys-
tem we have designed and developed is for multiple tanks,
three to four tanks and the related piping systems, and
the best guess estimate we have of installed cost for that
is somewhere around $6,000. The annual cost for maintain-
ing it is negligible because of the reliability of the
systems and so on.

It continually recalibrates itself.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you very much for coming to
inform us.

I now would 1like to c¢all Carl Sjoberct, Chief
Industrial Waste Engineer, Los Angeles County.

MR. SJOBERCT: I represent Los Angeles County
engineer,

The County of Los Angeles, by virtue of an ordi-
nance adopted prior t? January 1, 1984, pursuant to Section

2588 of the Health and Safety Code, is exempt from many
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provisions in the proposed regulations. However, therehare
83 cities in the County of Los Angeles, only eight of which
have adopted any type of ordinance prior to the first of
the year. Seventy-five other cities which we may either
have to pick up the program by virtue of being the county
agency or they may elect to do their own thing under the
proposed regulations, and we still have to interact with
them by virtue of the fact that the county provides fire
service and other contractual services with these cities.

This is not a new area for us. The county has
been studying -- the county has its materials coordinating
committee which has been studying this problem for over
two years, The Los Angeles Regional Board, through their
activities in the San Gabriel vValley and San Fernando
valley, for known pollution problems there, has put empha-
sis on this study.

The County Board of Supervisors ordered our de-
partment to prepare a program and we are so doing, but
we are not totally disinterested in what happens with these
regulations. We desire uniformity, too, as much as anybody
else,

There are a number of areas in the proposed regu-
lations that would affect us and those are primarily what
we want to comment on here.

One is in section 2611 where it. states that the

local agencies that  have their existing regulations or
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existing ordinances have to be in compliance with the regu-
lations. We don't feel that's true as far as the way the
law is written.

Section 25288 specifically states that our local
ordinances merely have to be in compliance with Section
25284 and 25284.1.

There are a number of other areas, and many of
these have been covered by other speakers and I don't want
to go on and get carried away on that. We have given writ-
ten comments to the staff here and I think it will suffice
for most of that.

There is one area, though, that we are concerned
about which has been presented by other people and that
is the concept of the deep monitoring well., As a local
agency, we are a large agency. The City of Los Angeles,
which also has a program, is another large agency, but
even with our size and the fact that we will probably have
to regulate somewhere in the order of a fifth of the tanks
in the state, we don't feel that we are the ones that should
be undertaking trying to make sense out of a basin-wide
or aquifer-wide groundwater contamination problem.

This is the function of the State Board and the
Regional Board, and the fact' that this data is being col-
lected by people we have under permit is not something
that we will really be able to address. Actually, this

information as it now stands is required to be submitted
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to the local agency. The only way that the local agency
is going to even realize something has been found by the
owner of the tank is if he reports it as he is supposed
to, or as the inspector that makes the triennial inspection
and goes through records and discovers things that are
there.

The deep groundwater monitoring or assurance
groundwater monitoring program is going to turn up lots
of things, many of which we know are there already. This
is true in the San Gabriel valley of Los Angeles County
and it's true in the San Fernando Valley. There are already

super fund projects funded by EPA to try to address these

" problems. We don't think that having the individual tank

owners do this monitoring is going to add to that.

We feel that the real way that these regulations
are going to be effective is in detecting; number one,
what tanks out there right now are bad through a leak-de-
tection program and testing of the tanks, and how to keep
them from leaking in the future or be able to detect leaks
in the future, and that the local program should have tﬁe
emphasis on that.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr. Sjoberct.

Are there any questions? Does staff have any ques-
tions? .

Thank you very much, Mr. Sjoberct, and you will

submit your written comments?
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MR, SJOBERCT: Yes, I have.

MS. ONORATO: The last I will call before the
lunch break is Wayne Kruse, senior engineer for the Los
Angeles Department of Water and Power, and then we will
break for lunch. Good morning, Mr. Kruse.

MR. KRUSE: Good morning. I am Wayne Kruse, the
senior waterworks engineer with the Los Angeles Department
of Water and Power, I am the coordinator of the water
system's underground storage tank monitoring and replace-
ment program.

As the Board is well aware, and ;nany people here
are well aware, the City of Angeles has found traces of
solvents in much of its underground basin. Los Angeles
supported the legislation to require standards and leak
monitoring for underground tanks and feels it is a major
step forward in protecting our groundwater basin.

The groundwater basins in Southern California
are very important to us because we depend a lot on imported
water for our supply. As you are well aware, there are
a lot of problems associated with an imported water supply.
I won't go into those, but that means that our groundwater
supply is much much more important than many of you realize.

The groundwater supply can be used conjunctively
to increase the yields from the State wWater Project. It
can be used during periods of drought to help us carry

over and have enough water during those periods.
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Now, as Mr. Sjoberct mentioned, the City of Los
Angeles did pass an ordinance to set up its own program
to regulate underground tanks. This was done late in 1983.
The city is presently developing guidelines to implement
that ordinance. Those guidelines for the most part will
follow closely the proposed regulations before you today.

Now our department is moving ahead on 1t§ program.
We have completed an inventory of our underground tanks
that are in our system. We discovered we have like 400
tanks and all those are going to have to be addressed to
some extent by your proposed requlations.

What we plan to do is to close certain tanks, re-
move certain tanks, those that are not needed any longer,
and to monitor and replace those tanks that are needed.
Those tanks .that are initially monitored will ultimately
be replaced with double-walled tanks. in the future,

Initially we are going to address those tanks
that pose the greatest risk to our underground water, The
proposed regulations are very rigid. We feel they need
to be more flexible. Mar;y different conditions exist in
the field. Technology is changing and we feel the regula-
tions need to be adaptable to those changes.

Specifically, we are concerned about three areas

that were raised. Some of these have already been mentioned,

but I think they are worth going into.

One of thos‘e areas relates to the alternatives,
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the monitoring alternatives or alternatives that may be
required when visual monitoring is not possible.

It appears to us that AB 1362 suggests alterna-
tive monitoring methods, whereas the regulations appear
to require all the methods to be used. We feel the local
agencies should determine what monitoring methods are
necessary for each individual case.

Secondly, the subject of soil testing and test
hole 'drilling -- this has been commented on before, so
briefly, we are concerned about drilling the deep wells,
perhaps as deep as 200 feet, going into a potable aquifer,
going through confined layers and we are concerned that-
this is going to set up a conduit to further pollute our
underground basins. We may lose our supplies and we don't
want this to happen.

We feel this should be addressed as to how deep
we drill by a registered civil engineer or registered
geclogist.

The third area we are concerned about is on ghe
question of variances, The proposed regulations appear
to miss the intent of the legislation for site specific
variances. It appears that it was intended that the
Regional Board review and approve site specific variances
for alternative monitoring procedures which might be appli-
calbe to more than one tank as compared to a site specific
variance that is applicable to only one tank as the regula-

tions imply.
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So we support the legislative intent in that re-

spect.

Thank you for listening.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you. We appreciate your par-
ticipation. '

Any questions? Staff?

Mr. Willis had a question.

MR. WILLIS: I would just like to ask you if you
could' elaborate for a second with regerd to the second
issue you raised which was creating conduits to underground
supplies? How serious a problem do you regard that as
in terms of its possible 1mp11cations'throughout Los
Ange_les County?

MR, KRUSE: It's hard to address how serious it
would be, but the idea here is that if you punch a well
or a hole through confining layers of clay, low permea-
bility material, and establish a gravel-type well as pro-
posed by the regulations, that you are going to have an
area of high permeability that will just allow any future
contamination to go directly to the groundwater itself.

MR. WILLIS: You are aware that various sealing
methods have been proposed hopefully to ensure that these
wells do not turn into conduits?

MR. KRUSE: We are aware of that. It is very
very difficult to achieve an effective seal. It takes very

knowledgeable people to accomplish that.




o -

15
16
17
18

19

21
22

24
25

90

MR. WILLIS: Taking that into consideration and
taking into consideration potentially the high number of
such wells, what do you think the mathematical probability
would be that you would have a problem?

MR. KRUSE: I'm not well enough versed in hydrology

to venture a guess,

MR. WILLIS: 1I appreciate your saying that. Thank

you.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions? Thank you

very much.

Then I will adjourn for an hour and reconvene in

one hour,

(Noon recess)
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TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 1984 1:40 P.M.,
===000==~

MS. ONORATO: Ladies and gentlemen, the fire mar-
shal has just informed us that all the seats on the sides
of the aisles are illegally placed, So, may I ask you
to either get another seat, if there i1s one available,
or to move the movable chairs and make some rows here.

If everyone would please be seated, there are
some seats available, so please take a seat, and again,
may I restate that those people in the back, on the sides,
we can't block the aisles. You will have to take another
seat. There are some seats available down here.

If everyone will be seated, we will resume the
meeting.

I would like to call Mr. Frank Melone and Wendell
Suyama, representing Southern California Edison Company.

Good afternoon.

MR. MELONE: Good afternoon. My name is Frank
Melone, I represent Southern California Edison Company.
I have submitted some written comments and these deal with
the regulations section by section.

I wanted to present some general overview comments
which I think I will substantially truncate because many
of the speakers this morning before me have covered many
of the points that I wanted to address. However, I would

like to make a couple of points.
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Assemblyman Sher's comments that were read earlier
this morning thoroughly reflect some of the thoughts that
we had with regard to the intent of the bill. We feel
that the bill did intend for the State Water Resources
Control Board to provide monitoring alternatives and that
the intent was clearly to vest the discretionary power
to the local agencies for implementing a control program
for underground tanks,

The comments that were made by Mr. Zipp, repre-
senting the Independent 0il Marketers Association clearly
articulate some of the thoughts that we had with respect
to the redundancy in the monitoring requirements for exist-
ing underground storage tanks and the need for flexibility.

One point that Mr. Zipp mgde, that being that
it was going to be virtually impossible for industry in
California to comply with the monitoring requirements for
underground storage tanks is clearly our position as well.

In taking a look at the tanks we have in our sys-
tem and recognizing what's being required in the regula-
tions, we also feel that it would be virtually impossibie
for us to meet those regulations,

We have come up with an alternative approach which
we would like to present to you today, to the monitoring

specified in the regulations, and Mr. Suyama from our staff

is here to present that approach to you. So I would like

to turn it over to hi;n at this point.
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MS. ONORATO: Thank you.

MR. SUYAMA: My name is Wendell Suyama. I am
an environmental engineer in the Environmental Operations
Division of the Southern California Edison Company.

And one of my major objectives is to develop a
compliance program for underground tanks for our company.
In looking at the draft regulations, we had some of the
same sort of comments you heard this morning -- terms such

as "unreasonable," with regard to the availability of man-

power and equipment, "inflexible,” with i‘egard to the multi-. |-

ple monitoring systems that are required by the draft
regulations, and also, inflexibility according to the date
for the compliance.

We bDelieve that in the approach adopted by the
draft regulations they are trying to attempt to cover every-
thing all at once and it is sort of a shocking approach
and that they aren't focusing on the real problems. The
real problems are the leaking underground tanks.

I think a phased approach or a focused approach
is more approporiate in this case, that being that you
identify the leaking tanks through tank testing and you
implement some kind of control program for those to either
remove them, replace them; and the non-leaking tanks, put
them on a longer schedule for putting in monitoring systems
if you plan to do that.

Most companies that I have talked to so far have
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planned to phase out those tanks, to replace them with
double-walled containers, but the July 1 deadline doesn't
allow that. But I think you can g'et around that by this
phased approach where you identify all the leaki_ng tanks

and the abandoned tanks, work on those first, since those

are the most serious problems; then, on the non-leaking

tanks over -- like we are suggesting -- a five-year period,
bring those into monitoring compliance, if that's what
it is going to take.

We suggest that the five-year period would allow
us to evaluate the use of these tanks. You are probably

going to phase out most of them, like I said, and put in

some alternative methods of leak detection other than what's

proposed in the regulations, when they are developed. But

the way the regulations are now, everything is July 1st

regardless of their leaking or not leaking, and that sort
of pollutes the resources that are available to handle
the problem,

" M85. ONORATO: Mr. Suyama, I said it earlier and
I will say it again, that is the language of the bill.

Mr. Richard, am I correct about that? So those
types of remarks would have to be addressed to the author
of the bill asking for some change legislatively because
we can only react to the language of the bill.

MR. SUYAMA: What I am suggesting is that an in-

terim monitoring leak detection program for these tanks
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that would be phased out over the five-year period.

| What we are proposing is something like periodic
tank testing and maybe in combination with something like
inventory control so during that five-year period you do
have some detection-type of program in place.

These tanks that are not leaking that is determine
by our initial tank testing of all tanks immediately, and
then addressing the problem tanks immediately, the leaking
tanks and abandoned tanks, because usually those abandoned
tanks were abandoned because they were leaking, and I think
that way the ability to focus our resources is what is
really needed, rather than trying to do everything all
at once.

And I think you can meet the intent of that July

1l deadline with an interim monitoring program which consists

of something like tank testing, periodic tank testing.
So what we are reallly proposing is a five-year phased
program, a focused program, and having an interim leak
detection program.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr. Suyama.

Are there any questions? Does staff have any ques-

tions?

Thank you very much.

I would now call on Mr. Reinhard Hanselka of Ad-
vanced Industrial Design, Incorporated.

Good afternoon.

d
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MR. HANSELKA:;: Good afternoon.My name is : Relnhard
Hanselka and I am a chemical engineer with Advanced Indus-
trial Design, Santa Cruz, California.

I .would like to address my comments, and I will
be very brief, and I will set a precedent for briefness,
concerning vadose zone monitoring.

I have the distinction of being an expert, I guess,
by accident. Two years ago I started vadose monitoring
for a-client of mine. In fact, the gentleman spoke a lit'tle
earlier and at that point I had a marginal confidence level
similar to what the Board has right now about the validity
of vadose zone monitoring.

Since that time, we have done some original re-
search and investigation and I have done a lot of literature
research and talked to a lot of people across the country
and come up with some interesting conclusions which I would
like to make you aware of,

First of all, my own confidence level has gone
up in order of level of magnitude.

There are two types of vadose monitoring; in place
monitoring and aspirating monitoring, and they function
completely differently and should be handled that way.

As far as aspirated monitoring, the zone of influ-
ence is not a function of the soil essentially, it is a
time parameter. As the soil becomes less and less permea-

ble, the zone of plt;me propagation becomes wider and the
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pollutants, so to speak, do hit the aspirated zone. It's
just a matter of time. The éime is a variable. We docu-
ment this. We don't know the extent of influence which
is interesting, but we have the real world to work with
and a small area. A little vadose -zone aspirating unit
will essentially monitor the entire backfill of a good
constructed backfill tank area.

All investigations reveal, those done back east
also, that the vapor propagation is faster than the liquid
plume propagation, and that's a key point because I think
something that we want to avoid is contamination to the
aquifer, because this 1s difficult or impossible to clean
up. Soil we can deal with.

Also, moisture content, a lot of questions come
up there., All of my experimentation, again, corroborated
by other parties, is that moisture content tends to increase
the senéitivity of insoluble organics to aspirated vadose
zone monitoring.

'Also, remember what aspiration is., It's an aber-
ration of nature, a low pressure zone in the vadose zone
and the driving force is again is one towards equilibrium,
and the volatile constituents of gasoline are drawn to
this aspirated low pressure area, and then concentrated
and sensed. It's a very very interesting way and’ very
cost effective way of doing it.

Also, in cOnclusion, and dquite interestingly
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enough, the history of a site which is a big area of con-
tention, an expensive area to determine is trivial vadose
zone monitoring.

In the sites we have tested, low level background
noise is evident and we can corroborate, and it has been
corroborated with core sampling and quantitative analysis
that the material, in fact, sensed is, indeed, that part
of the soil. So the history around the site is extremely
trivial and extremely easy.

Slant core drilling and those very difficult drill-
ing techniques, in my opinion, aren't really necessary.
I think that a good documented vadose 2zone investigation
would reveal just about everythin§ in the soil.

The monitoring also becomes trivial in that the
tanks and piping become a conduit for any type of leaking
and propagation, again, is indeed faster in ‘l;he vapor area
than in the liquid area documented.

Reliability of the devices has gone up in orders
of magnitude in the last several years. In fact, I have
seen in the last two years I have been investigating, I
have seen progressive reliability in various devices, and
as far as I am concerned, one of those important things
and very very low in environmental hazard is vadose. zone
monitoring which is quick, inexpensive, and does not require
penetration to the aquifer. It 1is simply a matter of

penetration to the area around the tank. If the water
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table comes up, a very very quick response time can be
had. If the water table goes down, you are seeing the small
carbon fraction off the water fraction.

Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you very much.

Are there any questions?

MS. RUIZ: You indicate that it is a very small
cost. what are you talking about for vadose zone monitor-
ing?

MR. REINHARD: Well, the devices I looked at --
well, the aspirated type is around $3,000, $3500 per unit.
The unaspirated is probably a third of that.

I heard the installation, which 1is the real im-
portant thing, the turnkey, as stated before by many of
the consultants, and I am not a geologist, indicate a five
to six thousand dollar range for turnkey:. full-service sta-_
tion, with the aspirated vadose zone.

MS. RUIZ: Ongoing monitoring?

MR. REINHARD: Yes.

MR. NOTEWARE: Do these devices give you a continu
ous record or do they have to be checked occasionally?

MR. REINHARD: Yes, that's really software.
Sensors now in the technology have limited use. Sensors
used to get a bad name because they had a very short life.
With some of the new devices they are only used for a very

few seconds during tH; particular time and are not exposed
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to long levels of hydrocarbons. The contamination level,
instead of being a year sensor life, can be extrapolated
to many many tens of years, and I have seen some good re-
sults.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions? Staff?

Yes, Mr, Anton,

MR. ANTON: As I am sure you are aware, the law
calls for us to set regulations for all hazardous sub-
stances, Yet, I have the feeling that the vadose 2zone
monitoring devices you are talking about may have their
application mainly with those substances that are volatile.,

Is there any way that you could help us in recog-
nizing the difference in substances in a way that we could
easily specify what substances could be accurately detected
with a vadose zone monitoring device such as they are talk-
ing about?

MR. HANSELKA:: Yes, As a matter of fact, the
mistique is essentially gone. Many of the manufacturers
have now isolated which range of hydrocarbon the sensors
are sensitive to. The sensors are sensitive to Carbon 4
which is the lowest constituent you ever find in gasoline,
but the sensitivity i-s also broader than C-8. You can
find a distribution per sensor, absolutely.

MR, ANTON: Do you consider that this something
that can be left up to the manuf.acturer to specify?

MR. HANSELKA: Yes, absolutely. The people
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manufacturing the sensors are well aware of the rangel and
sensitivity of <their devices. They should be or they
shouldn't be manufacturing them.

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions?

Thank'you very much, Mr. Hanselka.

Mr. Tom Wedegaertner, Assistant Director of the
Cottonseed Products Association of Memphis, Tennessee.

Good afternoon.

MR. WEDEGAERTNER: Good afternoon. I am Tom Wede-
gaertner, with the National Cottonseed Products Associa-
tion, Memphis, Tennessee.

The National Cottonseed Products Association
represents cottonseed crushers in the ﬁnited States. Today
I am speaking to you on behalf of the cottonseed crushers
in California. \

The cottonseed crushers utilize hexane to extract
the cottonseed oil from the cottonseed kernels. The hexane
tanks which store the hexane were placed in the ground
at the extraction site using methods prescribed by the
American Petroleum Institute and the National Fire Protec-
tion Association.

The National Fire Protection Association Manual
No. 36 which governs solvent extraction plans and has de-
tailed specifications for the manufacture and processing
of solvent extract:loP plants clearly prohibits any kind

of drilling or digging or boring or trenching in the
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extraction area. In fact, it prohibits the use of internal
combustion engines within a hundred feet of the extraction
plant, and this is where the hexane tanks are located.

Any regulation covering existing underground tanks
which were placed in the ground using the state of the
art technology at the time should allow for a maximum free-
dom of implementation. We strongly prefer performance
oriented standards to those which are tightly specified.

This proposed regulation also allows for visual
inspections in lieu of further monitoring.

We are convinced that daily inventory control which
we have heen using for several years now is essentially
equivalent to visual moni-tor:lng in that the immediate leaks
could be detected. Thus, there would be no further moni-
toring necessary.

Daily inventory control along with tank testing
are realistic means. of idertifying the leaking tanks and
the other provisions of this regulation will over time
phase out the older tanks which are in the ground.

That is a summary of my written statement.

ﬁs. ONORATO: Thank you very much. Are <there
any questions?

Yes, Mr. Anton.

MR. ANTON: One dquestion. Does your industry
at present at least accurately measure the amount of hexane

that you are withdrawing from the tank or replacing in

Ay,
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the tank if it is used in the process? In other words,
do you have good gaging right now as far as measurement
of the flow into and out of the tank?

MR. WEDEGAERTNER: 1It's a continuous process and,
no, there is no meter on the flow out of the tank. But
by looking at the records historically and knowing what
they normally use from day to day, they tell me that they
could detect losses of one-half percent of the tank volume
per day.

MR. ANTON: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you very much.

Now I would like to call Mr. Robert French. 1Is
Mr. -French here.

I will call someone else and call him next then.

Mr. Bob Johnson, Regional Gas Manager for the
Southland Corporation of Anaheim, California. Good after-
noon, Mr. Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: Good afternoon. Today is the day
that my sense of humor kind of drops off a little bit.

Southland Corporation appreciates the opportunity
to present our comments to the State Water Board regarding
the proposed regulations. We support the Board's attempt
to fashion a responsible program and we offer our assitance
in developing a practical program which protects the public
health and environmeqp.

We have several points which we would like to talk
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about; number one being an alternative inventory coﬁtrol
and leak detection technology. We feel that the Board
has relied upon existing inventory control and leak detec-
tion technology to fashion the proposed requirements. How-
ever, we feel that there are adequate inventory control
systems of an electronic nature that are far superior to
the types that were used in the proposed regulations.

We feel that there are systems that will measure
to the accuracy of plus or minus a tenth of an inch, and
these types of systems will actually detect leaks sooner
than vadose monitoring.

I will submit an example and that is if you have
a 10,000-gallon storage tank which is approximately 32
feet long by 8-foot wide, and you had a vadose monitoring
well directly located underneath the centerline of the
tank attached to a pan that was 8 foot by 32 feet by 1/2
inch high, that pan would contain 75 gallons of gasoline
before you would detect a half inch of hydrocarbons which
is currently allowable in the regulations.

I submit that with adequate inventory control
with an electronic system that measures to plus or minus
a tenth of an inch, that you can adequately detect leaks
far less than that, and I have presented information on
computer scenarios that we have run that will show a leak
exists -~ with .05 gallons per hour we could detect with

about 25 gallons before it's leaked into the environment.
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I believe that we need to lock at the cost-benefits
of installing whatever type of system that we do to protect
the environment, We have estimated that it's going to
cost somewhere in the neighborhood of $15,000 per station
in the State of California. Per the Board's fiscal impact
study, that's close to $2 billion. I submit that if you
apply some math to that, that even if 30 percent of the
tanks are leaking, 70 percent of the money expended is
a waste, and that 70 percent can much better be invested
in other capital improvements, and I think that with the
electronic inventory control systems, we can reduce the
overall fiscal impact to somewhere in the neighborhood
of 30 percent of that $2 billion,

And I think the opportunity. costs that are pre-
sented to an oil company were a private investor to spend
that $1.2 billion in beautifying the cities and doing other
worthwhile projects 1is much better spent than spending
it on monitoring wells that we hope are going to do ab-
solutely nothing.

So, I think when you are looking at negative spend-
ing dollar versus a positive spending dollar, you have
gained a lot more by investing in a more accurate inventory
contrel system, and I think that they will detect leaks
much sooner than either vadose or groundwater monitoring
on existing locations.

In addition to that, I would like to address the
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construction standards for new motor vehicle field tanks.
It seems that the regulations that are proposed by the
Board are inconsistent with both the Los Angeles and the
spirit of Section 25284(a)7 of Chapter 67 of the Health
and Safety Code.

By means of the logic that was used to require
field tanks to be monitored on a daily basi_.s, it references
the Health and Safety c;)de paragraph 87 which allows for
fuel tanks to be monitored but does not call for double
containment. It says they are excluded from 1 through
7 above, which is the particular paragraphs which cover
double containment.

However, in the regulations, the double contain-
ment standard is included, and rather than a-llowing the
fuel tanks to be applied less stringent, the regulations
in Section 2633 and 2634 impose more rigorous requirements
on fuel tanks than it does on other types of contaminants,
and we urge the Board to restore the equity which 1362
had intended for fuel tanks.

In addition, the regulations in several areas
refer to definitions of underground tanks and tanking sys-
tems and also piping. The definition of piping is at this
point unclear because it doesn't distinguish between un-
pressurized piping and pressurized piping, vent piping
and normally non-food-carrying piping, and we feel that

in this case there should be some redefinition of which
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type of piping needs to be contained, if any.

Under Section 2634 and 2643, the Board has pro-
posed monitoring standards for fuel tanks in daily inventory
variation and reconciliation, The current proposal is
to report inventory variations on a daily basis in excess
of 50 gallons.

Included in my written comments 1is computer-gen-
erated scenarios on tank stickings and no leak and leak
situations where you can have accurate inventory control
from one inch plus or minus accuracy to a tenth of an inch.

I submit that with one-inch accuracy, that in

-

a perliod of 30 days your plus or minus variation can be
in excess of 130 gallons.

On a daily basis in the scenario that we ran in
a non-leak situation, 16 out of the 30 days were in excess
of 50 gallons per day. So, I think that the information
that we have provided should be substantial enough to change
these regulations,

In order to cut the time down I will thank you
for allowing me to comment on the regulations.

MS, ONORATO: Are there any questions? Staff?

' Thank you very much, Mr. Johnson.

Now Mr. Robert French, Executive Vice President
of California Target, from Downey, California.
MR. FRENCH: Good afternoon. I am Bob French

with California 'rargét, and in an effort to speed the
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hearing, the written comments that I have already submitted
I will not reiterate.

MS. ONORATO: We appreciate that, Mr., French.

MR. FRENCH: Great. We have approximately 150
stations with approximately 800 employees, and the regula-
tions as they currently exist would effectively put us
out of business, and I think you have heard enough from
everyone else in the business how it would do it,

The part I would like to spend a little bit of
time on is the system to be used for determining tankl
leaks. We have been in this for a number of years, It
involves current technology and purely a product reconcilia-
tion, sticking tanks on a daily basis, having persons
assigned to do nothing but reconcile the overages and
shortages that occur in operating a service station.

I think requirements that require a lot of bells
and whistles and new technology really aren't going to
do anything except spend a lot of money. The real work
is in analyzing the data you get, such as did the truck-
driver cross dump? Wwas there a theft of product? Is there
a media that has gone bad and giving away free gasoline?

These situations are much more prevalent in the
service station business than a leaking tank,

In the past four years we have had one tank out
of five hundred go bad and that one tank actually didn't

leak. It was close' to the ocean and water came in.
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So these rules and regulations that we have are
really superfluous and nothing but a waste of time.

We would be happy to show anyone from the Board
at -any time how our system works and the fact it is effec-
tive and can be demonstrated to be so, All that you have
to do is have the desire to do it.

And I think that's the only real problem there
is in the whole area of reconciling profit.

As far as the tanks themselves, we support an
annual tank testing and we believe that there are some
number of good systems out there for tank testing, and
we think that the Arco system is probably one of the better
ones wherein you have a chart provided by the tank tester
which is pretty indicative of the fact there would be no
leaks in the tank. On an annual basis, this should be
more than sufficient to handle the tanks because most leaks
are very slow in developing. You would never come up to
a situation, at least I have never in 14 years, come up
to the situation where a tank failed and you lost a thou-
sand gallons in one day. They are always very very minimum,
and we believe that in our company these methods would
be more than sufficient to handle any tank-related problem.

I believe that's all I have,.

MS. ONORATO: Any questions of Mr. French? Mr,
willis, |

MR. WILLIS: Mr. French, you indicated that you
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supported annual tank testing as one option, and in addi-
tion, were you speaking to daily tank controls?

MR. FRENCH: Yes, we do daily inventory controls.

MR. WILLIS: Is there any prescribed method of
doing that that you would recommend, or just having a log
or journal available for local government agencies to in-
spect?

MR. FRENCH: Well, 1if you do a iog or journal
correctly, that should be sufficient. There are a number
of factors to consider in creating your log or journal such
as temperature correction, theft of product, which is a
big problem in the area that we do business in. The people
who are truckdrivers have been known to steal product from
us.

The station people, one of the methods for steal-
ing is disconnect a meter which, of course, would affect
your product inventory on a dally basis. Another is cross
dumping where one product is dumped into a tank -- things
are reversed, which would, of course, throw off your in-
ventory.

There are sheets which we provide which are really
rather detailed to analyz;a exactly what the problems are.
A simple reconciliation such as a balance for inventory
would probably not be too terrible helpful except for the
small operator. For an operator like ours, we go into

quite a bit of detail and we could provide any material
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anyone wanted to see.

MR, WILLIS: Thank you very much,

MS., ONORATO: Thank you very much, Mr. French.

I would like to call Mr. Noel Fletcher, Manager
of Legislative Issues for Atlantic Richfield. Good after-
noon, Mr, Fletcher.

MR, FLETCHER: Good afternoon. I am Noel Fletcher
from Atlantic Richfield, and you have already given my
title; s0 I don't have to go into that.

I appreciate the time that the Board has given
us both prior to day and today for listening to us. We
have the same general concerns that you do, to protect
the groundwaters of the state and té:do it in a cost effec-
tive way.

We have anticipated as we "have discussed with you
some of these requirements and have tested all of our tanks
and about a third of them twice, and we have found a leak
rate of about one percent. That is nationwide, not just
here in California.

We do have some specific concerns about overkill
as we have discussed with several of you which is very
very obvious in the draft regulations, -and a great deal
of redundancy, and I won't be redundant in repeating what
has been said much better before me.

We have done an inventory of our underground tanks

-~

and 98 percent are in service stations and total corporation,
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although we are large producers of chemicals, These are
non-toxic materials. They are not bad actors in the sense
that certain materials and components are,

We think that the exemption or options which were
provided for in the legislation should be incorporated
in full in the regulations, including the fact that they
are alternatives, not additive methods of monitoring.

The bill is written in the present and future
tenses and the regulations as drafted keep delving into
history. We would like to have some consideration given
as to consistency.

We also have about 300 independent service sta-
tion dealers who fly the Arco flag in California who will
be responsible for their own compliance with whatever form
the regulations finally take. We would not like to see
these people driven out of business.

We have about 300 also who are supplied by our
branded distributors and they, too, will probably be re-
sponsible for their own compliance cost, and we don't want
to see them driven out of business,

If we were very parochial about this, we would
sell the same number of gallons whether they are sold
through our lesser dealer stations, contract stations. or
distributor stations. We would just like to have the right
to have the balance of all three types of customers survive

the regulations.
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Thank you very much.
MS. ONORATO: Thank you very much, Mr. Fletcher.
Were there any questions? Yes.

MS. RUIZ: I had one question. Mr. Fletcher,

earlier Assemblyman Sher's office requested that the defini-‘|~: -

tion allow for tanks that may only be five percent below
surface or below grade, if I understood the comment cor-
rectly, and I am curious as to the fineries and the like,
say, with even those floating and root tanks and fixed
root tanks that you may have, would those then be included?

MR, FLETCHER; Basically we consider those above-
ground tanks. They are sitting on a pad on the top of
the ground, They have a containment dike around them.
Normally those dikes are raised above ground level and
are sufficient to hold all the capacity of the tank in
a disaster situation.

MS. RUIZ: So they do permit for visual inspec-
tion?

MR. FLETCHER: Oh, vyes, Everything except the
bottom, and we can lift them up and look at the bottom.

MS. RUIZ: Someday we may request it.

MR. FLETCHER: It may be immaterial. The amendment
to RCRA which was passed into law deals with ten percent
or more,

MS. RUIZ: Thank you,

MS. ONORATO: Any other questions?
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Thank you, Mr. Fletcher, very much,

I would now like to call Mr. K. B. Smith and George

Scares representing the California Cotton Ginners Assocla-
tion. Good afternoon.

MR, SOARES: Member of the Bocard, I appreciate
the opportunity to speak on behalf of the California Cotton
Ginners Association. My name 1s George Soares and I am
legal counsel for that association.

I wanted to briefly speak to an area of the regu-
lations that I believe has not been touched upon yet today,
if that's possible, and nar;lely, I want to speak to the
area of the exemptions that are provided both in the law
and in the regulations.

Just by way of explanation, the California Cotton
Ginners Association consists of 220 cotton gins throughout
the state thaat gin 98 percent of all the cotton grown
in this state,

In our conversations with your staff to date we
have been attempting to better understand to what extent
the exemptions contained in the law and your regulations
will include such activities as cotton ginning, and it
is our impression from discussions with staff that the
exemption that deals with on-farm use or on-farm under-
ground storage tanks does not apply to the cotton ginning
operation, and so I wanted to spend a few minutes with

you, if I could, speafting to that issue,
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Before you is a prepared statement along wifh a
letter from Assemblyman Norman Waters, Chairman of the
Assembly Agricultural Committee, that I believe clearly
outlines his understanding of the bill as it passed the
Assembly floor regarding this agricultural exemption.

You will note at your leisure in the letter that
Assemblyman Waters understood the exemption to apply to
all of agricultural production, including cotton ginning
activities, and yet again, we are under the impression
that that understanding is now not carried forward in irour
proposed regulations.

We are very concerned about that because we think
it is inconsistent with the underlying intent behind the
bill, and as we understand the intent, the autl-:or spoke
to the issue of wanting to monitor underground storage
tanks in populated areas.

As I recall, he had a particular problem in his
assembly district where there was some contamination prob-
lem, and from that problem we grew to a piece of legisla-
tion that covers all of the State of California save for
certain exemptions.

And that's why on the Assembly floor, there was
a discussion as to exactly what does this exemption mean.
Well, Assemblyman Waters has explained in his opinion that
that exemption means, we concur in that opinion and we

think that there's more than just conversation on the
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Assembly floor that this Board should consider in evaluating
how broadly or how narrowly to judge that exemption.

In that regard, I would like to, in my testimony,
direct your attention to a discussion I have there and
I would be happy to provide the Board with additinal infor-
mation later on regarding some equal protection doctrines
under the law.

And basically, our position is that when you create
exemptions in law, I understand this Board did not create
the exemptions, but nonetheless, I believe this Board has
the responsibility to interpret the exemptions and provide
that interpretation regulatorywise, send it to the Office
of Administrative Law for their review..

Well, the Office of Administrative Law, as I un-
derstand, must judge your regulations on several standards,
including the clarity of your regulations, the consistency
of your regulations with statutorial authority themselves.

So, I suppose it's a fine line as to what issues
the Board deals with as it relates to legislative intent,
equal protection issues, but nonetheless the regulations
that you send forward are going to be dealt with on those
standards and, therefore, I appreciate the opportunity
to briefly touch upon them.

We, for example, in our research have discovered
a case that I mention on page 5 of my testimony, the Gassner

versus Miner case of 1975, Appellate Court decision. That
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essentially dealt with the question of standard regulations
that affect motels, but exempt hotels from the same stand-
ards. That case finally came down to conclude that by
such an arbitrary distinction on standards, the motel people
were denied equal protection under the law.

Our point to you is that when you create an exemp-
tion or if your interpretation of on farm means just the
farmer, does not mean others who are connected to the pro-
duction process, then I believe you may creating such an
arbitrary distinction that could create problems on the
road,.

Again, I invite your staff to review those cases
and we would be happy to present even more cases that speak
to that particular issue,

We further want to cal to your attention what we
believe to be a standard in government as it relates to
a balancing test between the cost of agiven regulation
and the public health to be addressed by that regulation.

In the case of the cotton ginning industry, we
are talking about millions and millions of dollars as we
can best conclude to test tanks that are, say, 500 to 1,000
gallons, a hundred or so tanks in the cotton gin industry,
by way of example, and while I talk about cotton ginning,
as you know, we have 250 crops in this state and we have
a number of unique circumstances that deal with each one,

and I would like to“ focus on this because as we do our
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balancing test, we have to understand that we are weighihg
what we understood to be a limited problem in the assemblir—
man's district in the Bay area, has now grown to a billion-
dollar-plus project by the Board, not a project you neces-
sarilglr invited, one you inherited, but nonetheless, it's
grown to those proportions, not only for agriculture, de-
pending on your interpretations, but also, for the industrial
community.

We question very seriously whether that billion-
dollar price tag when measured against what wé believe
to be the scope of the problem, warrants these regulations.

We, therefore, conclude without citing all the
numbers we have in our testimony, again, I will leave that
for staff to review, we conclude that, frankly, the legis-
lature has given you a mess to deal with, and you have
a very difficult task in dealing with that mess.

They have just developed a statute and said, here
it is, go out and implement it by a certain date, never
once checking, I imagine, with this Board to find out
whether any such thing was practical at all.

We would encourage you to look at the request
of Assemblyman Waters in his letter, that the Legislature
has a certain responsibllity I would think, to provide
statutes to the administrative agencies that are enforceable
and to the extent that they are unenforceable or questiona-

ble, we encourage you to go back to the Legislature and
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say, we have tried to do our job, but because of the vague-
ness of some of your statutes, because of the lack of bal-
ance between costs and the public health, we encourage
you to give us a better statute,

Short of that, we think that you run into serious
consistency problems, clarity problems, statutory authority
problems.

We think you also run into equal protection prob-
lems as it relates to the agricultura exemption.

Finally, notwithstanding your time times, we re-
quest the opportunity to be able to filed written briefs
and we would request a reasonable period of time in addi-
tion to today's meeting, of a couple of weeks 80 that we
could learn from this experience, as you people are learn-
ing from this experience, and be able to provide you with
supplemental information to assist you in your work.

MS. ONORATO: May I tell you there's small chance
of that, We are only going to take submittals until this
afternocon, which I think is reasonable because we are on
a time lag for adoption of these regulations and submittal
to OAL, and it wouldn't be fair to make an exemption for
you on any information you wish to put in. we would have
to extend it to everyone.

MS. RUIZ: Let me check with staff., Correct me
if I am wrong, if further substantial change is necessary

for these regulations, cannot we simply announce another
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further public hearing in this matter?

MR. ANTON: The concern you have, unless I misin-
terpreted it, we can always change the regulations after
we adopt them by going through -- (laughter) --

MS. ONORATO: Just a moment, please. We have a
workshop and by the time the workshop is scheduled for
meeting, what is it, November -—-

MR. ANTON: We have a workshop scheduled on the
2nd of November.

MS. ONORATO: Second of November. Will we have
response to the comments today?

MR. ANTON: Well, we will not have responded to
all the comments. We will have for you a summary of the
igssues that have been presented, but we won't have the
detailed responses to all the comments until you are about
to adopt the regulations, which is presently scheduled
for November 27.

As you know, some people have presented as many
as 70 pages of comments individually, which we will have
to respond to in detail for the submittal to OAL.

Furthermore, until the time that we go out, and
until the time you really adopt sqmething, we can't accu--
rately respond to the comments until we know what your
pleasure is.

We hope to find that out at the uforkshop.

MS. ONORATO: Yes. Does that help you at all?
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MR, FINSTER: I think the question Darlene is
asking here is if there are major changes made in these
regulations as a result of these hearings and the workshop,
are they then put up for adoption by the Board, or are
they put back to a hearing for the public to get their
piece in?

MR. ANTON: The key there is the changes are a
logical outgrowth of this hearing process and within the
scope’ of the initial notice and the comments we receive,
we can go ahead and adopt them based on that record. If,
however, we come up with proposals that go beyond that,
then we would have to start over with a new comment period.

MS. RUIZ: So, in fact, you are assuming we will
engage in no new proposals or no new method of approaching
it, but rather cosmetic changes to what is currently i:efore
the public?

MR, ANTON: It will certainly be more than cos-
metic, We are receiving some substantial comments that
we can act upon and make modifications based on those com-
ments which you have received, In other words, we can
change the monitoring program in a way that's based on
requests by the public based on testimony and evidence
presented to you.

I don't know the exact nature of how extensive
those comments, those changes can be, but as long as they

based on the record that has been presented, within the
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official rule-making guidelines, I believe we can make
some pretty substantial changes, but they do have to be
the kind of comments we are receiving now that provide
in put.

MS. RUIZ: I have some hesitancy because I am
looking at either we are going to have to wait and amend
later on, or we are going to be pushing pell-mell to get
through what we currently have without having an option
of perhaps making some major changes based on comments
we have started to hear today.

I understand the concern that the staff does have.
The staff does call for fine time lines. I am very aware
of that fact, but I am also very concerned that we may
be pushing something through that may be not to the benefit

of the State of California or the intent of the legisla-

tion. I think we need to take a (applause)-: .

MS. ONORATO: Are you suggesting then that we
extend this point in time beyond this afternoon, five
o'clock deadline, I think it is five o'clock this afternoon,
for additional input?

MS. RUIZ: I would suggest that perhaps the Board
then would want to meet and discuss the possibility of
either a further hearing or keeping the record open.

MS. ONORATO: We will have to get a feeling of
where the Board is going because this could very substan-

tially impact his.
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1 disagree with this., I feel that I would like
to procéed to the interim workshop hearing, at which time
I would make a decision based on what staff comes up with,
not only from the input we have had today, but when staff
does consult with individual Board Members as their reac-
tion to the information they have had today.

Please remember, the audience, that these are
proposed staff recommendations. The board did not have
input’' into these regulations. We were briefed on what
they would be, We directed that there would be workshops
and so forth, but we have not had our input into them yet,
and I think that the proper time to make a decision as
to the scope of the changes would -be at that workshop,
and I would like to at least have some reasonable parameter
for staff to work with. That's my concern. .

I am not suggesting that if we make substantial
enough changes that we should cut out the public input
into this at any time. I don't think this Board has ever
been quilty of that, nor would any of us be a party to
that. That's not our intent.

I would like to continue on the time frame that
we have and I feel that there was a proper notice, 45-day
notice, for this hearing, right, and that that should have
provided you with adequate time to come forth with comments,
and I think that it's appropriate, I repeat, that when

the board comes up with some new proposals based on the
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testimony today, that that would be the time to consider
the request that you made for additional input,

I would like to hear from other members.

MR. FINSTER: I can basically agree with what
you just said there, and I think that's the way I would
go, but I don't want to close out additional information
being furnished to us.

I think you were given sufficient notice. I think
if we go ahead and have a workshop later, which is the
next thing on the agenda as far as this procedure is con-
cerned, that at that point in time, we may determine, and
I am not saying we will, but we may determine we will open
it again for public input on the revised regulations, if
that's the case at that time.

But I think we can reserve that decision to that
point in time. I think we should not accept any further
information past tonight's five o'clock deadline.

MS. RUIZ: In that case, I would ask for further
clarification from staff., At the workshop, is this Board
permitted to take action to extend that time or enlarge
the record period?

MR. RICHARD: At the workshop that is scheduled
for the 2nd, that would be the appropriate time for the
Board to direct staff to make changes in the regulations.
Thereafter, there will be an additional 15-day comment

period when the final test of the regulations as modified
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to accommodate the State Board directions and to respond
to the comments and issues that have been raised in this
hearing as a result of comments that are submitted in
writing -- that final text will be made available after
the workshop since those changes will be made as a result
of Board direction at that workshop.

And the changes will be available for public review
and commentary for a period of 15 days, during which the
members of the public will have an oppoprtunity to subit
further technical information and additional comments on
the changes.

MS. RUIZ: ©Perhaps I haven't made myself plain.
I was curious as to the Board's authority at the time
of the workshop to take action along the lines Mr. Finster
was indicating, to allow for further pubi:lc hearing.

MR. RICHARD: Certainly the Board at any time
during the rule-making process could extend the schedule,

MS. RUIZ: Okay, but the public notice of the
workshop normally does not include action of this Board.

MR. RICHARD: That's true, but that kind of deter-
mination made at the workshop would require additional
notice to the public that the period of time for comment
was being extended.

MS. ONORATO: But we clearly have authority to
do that? -

MR. RICHARD: Yes, we do have the authority to
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do that, what we run into is the practical problem of
getting the rule-making process finished within the statu-
tory deadline which is going to be pretty close in any
event.

MS, ONORATO: I recognize that., I think the whole
Board does, but again, I think Ms. Ruiz very definitely
described the Board’'s position on that. We don't want to
enact bad regulations or bad law, and I don't know, maybe
we will all spend Christmas in jail.

MS. RUIZ: There were a couple of other points.

MS. ONORATO: Are you ready for questions?

MR. SOARES: At any time.

MS. ONORATO: I am sorry. I misunderstocod. Appar-
ently, there is a fellow Board Member that —-

MR. FINSTER: I was going to say if we cannot
take action at the workshop, it could be carried over into
the Board meeting which follows shortly after that, or
we could have a special Board meeting, if that's necessary,
in order to carry out what we feel is necessary, if we
feel it is required.

I think he's clarified it that if they make major
changes, they do open the period for 15 additional days
for comments from the people here today or new people,
but I think the public is protected in that manner, so
they will be given an oppportunity at that time.

MS. RUIZ: One other small clarification. As I
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understand your explanation, that 15-day period would be
if the changes were made within the context of the record
already established; is that correct?

MR. RICHARD: That's correct, The changes that
would be made would be based on the record as established.

MS. RUIZ: Anything beyond that would require
a further full-blown notice and full public hearing; is
that correct?

MR. RICHARD: That is correct. Anything "which
is outside changes which could not have been anticipated
as a result of the initial notice which was published on
August 24, would have to require a full 45-day comment
period.

Changes which could be anticipated within the con-
text of the initial notice require only' the 15-day comment
period prior to adoption. -

MS. RUIZ: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Anyone else have anything to say?

MR. NOTEWARE: John, could you clarify for me
or maybe give me an example of a change that could not
have been contemplated? Just a for instance.

MR. RICHARD: Well, I am trying to think of some-
thing. Let's suppose, I mean hypothetically, that the
original notice proposes that we are going to regulate
underground tanks, and if we then modify the regulations

to include surface “impoundments or above-ground tanks,
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those would be changes that somebody reading the priginal
notice would not have anticipated, and therefore, would
not necessarily have participated in the rule-making pro-
cess and wouldn't have expected that those kinds of changes
could have come out of the process.

However, I can't imagine anything that we would
do in the context of containment and monitoring for under-
ground tanks that would be ocutside the scope of the notice
that was published in August.

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Any further questions?

MR. SOARES: I would like to speak to that point,
if I can, because that really strikes at the heart of the
problem I have. I appreciate the fact that you are going
to have workshops and so with that in mind, I really don't
need an extension of time now.

Where I really need the time is after the workshop
has done its work and this Board comes up with propoosed
regulations, Frankly, I think Ineed more than the oppor-
tunity for 15 days to prepare briefs. I think I need the
opportunity to come back before this Board in a public
hearing and tell you what I like and tell you what I don't
like, because while these are significant regulations for
you as a Board, they are equally, if not more so, signifi-
cant for us in the industry, and so, notwithstanding the

1s-day time l1line, and I don't criticize staff for this,
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they have to do what they have to do, I would request then
that the 15-day period be established in such a manner
that we can once again appear before this Board when we
know really for the first time what this Board has decided
to do with these regulations as opposed to staff workshops
and so on and so forth.

I think we are entitled to that and, frankly,
I think your staff person is exactly right when it comes
to whether something was anticipated or not.

In my experience with that, in appearing before
various agencies of state government, notices anticipate
the world, They anticipate everything.

Now the example given by staff, I would disagree
with because the above-ground tank ;ssue would not even
be authorized, so that would be out of the question in
the first place.

But it is very difficult to come up with every-
thing that isn't anticipated, so0o it really is a catchall
phrase that allows a board, not this Board, but a board
to do whatever they want and, therefore, just in case you
are doing something that we didn't anticipate, even thought
the notice anticipated it, I think we are all entitled
to be able to talk face to face at that time even if we
agree to disagree at that time,

I think it would be a healthy process especially

in light of some of Ehe points I think my client has tried
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to make and the other witnesses have tried to make, so
that is a standing request on behalf of the Ginners Associa
tion, that_we have a public hearing following the workshop
for that opportunity, whether it be 15 days or 30 days,
whatever works out timewise, and with that, I will thank
you for your time., I appreciate it very much.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr, Soares.

Any questions of Mr. Scares at this time?

Thankl you very much, Mr. Soares,

Mr. Wwilliam Stead, Regional Director of the
National Asscociation of Corrosion Engineers, from Sonoma,
California.

MR. STEAD: Good afternoon. Thank you for. th;
opportunity to speak to you. I am representing the Western
Region of the National Association of Corrosion Engineers,
NACE. I am a registered corrosion engineer in the State
of California, fire chief in the Fire Service, State of
California, so I have managed to come at this problem from
a variety of directions.

Speaking for the National Association of Corro-
sion Engineers, they recognize that there was a preference
for steel tanks because of their strength, rigidity and
time-tested container.

They also recognized there was a potential prob-
lem and this occurre? back in the 1950, and that problem

was corrosion.
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They developed a standard called RPO 1069, It was

revised in 1983, for corrosion control of pipelines, and they

felt that pipelines and tanks were a similar product.

It was then determined in 1980 by demand that there

was a desire for standards for tanks alone, so they de-
veloped those standards, They have just been put into
draft form and they expect to release them in the first
quarter of 1985. '

There is a concern in the corrosion community for
the potential corrosion in the annular space between the
two walls of the dual wall of the steel tank and it is
felt that this could be a very difficult problem to re-
solve, to try and control that corrosion.

NACE recommends cathodic protection on all metal
tanks and pipes. With a well coated facility, this is
a reasonably inexpensive procedure.

It has been established by NACE and industry over
the last 30 years that steel tanks, single wall, with
cathodic protection properly installed and maintained,
these tanks do not leak, and I cite as an example a major
city in Southern California which developed 30 years ago
guidelines based on the NACE recommendation. They require
that all buried steel tanks and pipes be coated to their
specifications. They required that cathodic protection
be designed, install}ed, and properly maintained by an

approved corrosion engineer 1f the so0il resistivity where
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that tank was placed was 10,000 ohn centimeters or greater.
These criteria are found in the Uniform Fire Code. 1t
is optional with the industry in that area if it wants
to put cathodic protection on a tank in soil over 10,000
ohm centimeters.

Under those conditions tanks will 1last indefi-
nitely corrosion free.

This particular city in the last 23 years has had
no leaks except as the city boundaries have expanded and
they have taken in areas where tanks were installed without
their criteria. Within those tariks are where the leaks
have occurred.

It becomes pretty evident that strict enforcement
is necessary for effective growth and control.

Proposed Section 2640 of subchapter 16 states
that the objeétives of the monitoring program for existing
underground tanks are to determine if unauthorized releases
have occurred, are occurring or are 1likely to occur in
the future.

NFPA 329 addresses this problem by their criteria
for precision testing. It is my personal opinion, shared
by many in the corrosion industry, that good cathodic pro-
tection and the proper criteria of soil with periodic tank
testing by regulations which we already are living by,
thaat this problem will not need to go to the extensive

drilling that has been proposed.
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And I will sum up by saying that new codes, new
regulations and laws above the existing are not nearly
as important as the strict enforcement of the rules and
regulations we already have. This we have shown to be
effective,

I have submitted detailed written comments to
the staff and I will not take any more of your time unless
you have questions.

MS. ONORATO: Any questions of Mr. Stead?

MR. FINSTER: You have made reference to a city.
what city is that?

MR. STEAD: The City of Hawthorne.

MR. FINSTER: The City of Hawthorne. How many
tanks do they have?

MR. STEAD: That I don't know. I am not from
that city. I know the fire prevention officer, the fire
marshal personally. It is a relatively good sized city,
but I cannot tell you how many tanks there.

MR. FINSTER: Did you submit a copy of the regula-
tions?

MR. STEAD: Yes.

MR. FINSTER: Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Does staff have any questions?
Thank you very much, Mr. Stead.

MR. STEAD: Thank you for the opportunity.

MS,. ONORATO: Mr. Gerry Hagy representing Shell
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0il Company, and I believe also the Western 01l and Gas
Associlation.

MR. HAGY: That‘'s correct. Good afternoon, Madam
Chairwoman and Board Memberé. My name is Gerry Hagy and

I am an engineer with Shell 0il Company, and have been

employed approximately 26 years working mostly in retail

engineering, marketing engineering and market distribution.

As you mentioned, we are here to represent WOGA,
Western 0il and Gas Association., We also have three other
speakers who will help me make this presentation.

The Western Oil and Gas Association is an associa-
tion whose members conduct the majority of the producing,
refining, transporting and marketing of petroleum products
in the Western states.

WOGA wishes to thank you for the opportunity to
submit written comments and to speak on the proposed regu-
lations for the storage of hazardous substances.

The majority of our comments are found in a sec-
tion~by-section analysis which we have presented to you.
So, fortunately, at this time of the day and the comments
made previously, we won't attempt to go through those.
We will, however, have some duplication only in those areas
where people have talked before and we feel we need to
emphasize it. So, in the interest of brevity, we will
limit it to that.

We believe that these reguiations should focus
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on utilizing the most cost efficient proveﬁ control tech-
nology and management techniques that will provide the
necessary protection for the groundwater.

Requiring money to be spent on duplicate monitor-
ing systems and unproven control technology simply diverts
the funds away from effective solutions to the problems
of protecting the groundwater.

Getting to a couple of points on the regulations
themselves, we would like to make a comment about the motor
vehicle fuel references as they appear in the regulations.
The staff work indicates that there are approximately
200,000 underground hazardous material tanks in California,
and approximately 70 percent of those tanks contain motor
vehicle fuel,

The enabling statute addresses storage of motor
vehicle fuels which obviously WOGA members are very inter-
ested in.

The difference in the draft regulations as compared
to the statute, however, limits the fuels to the fuels
used in motor vehicles that are used on the highway. .

We believe that there is an important considera-
tion here that the application of the motor vehicle fuels
as it is shown in the statute should be addressed to not
the type of vehicle that it is used in, but the type of
fuel it is. It is the fuel we are interested in in terms

~

of contaminating the water, and again, not the vehicle
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that it is used in.

A second point that I would like to comment on
has been commented on previously, but we would like to
emphasize it. Inventor_-y has long been felt an effective
control for monitoring of underground tanks, particularly
in the motor vehicle fuel industry. As I think mentioned
previously, EPI has supported this as have other trade
and industry associations. We continue to feel that way.

We, however, feel that it probably has not re-
ceived the credit that it is due because as with any sys-
tem not properly administered, implemented or controlled,
it, too, has human failures and it can fail and has failed.

However, inventory control does, if properly imple-
mented and controlled, provide very early leak detection
and I think it was previously stated ti':at we are interested
in determining leaks as soon as we can, and so waiting
for a monitoring system outside the tank to identify them
could result in some delay of time.

So we feel as we look at 't';he regulations that more
emphasis should be given to inventory control in terms
of a valid monitoring technique either integrated with
others or as it might be deemed an appropriate alternaative,

As I mentioned, we have three other gentlemen
with us who are going to speak on various subjects. We
have Mr. Pat Dennis of McCutchin, Black & Shea, a law firm

in Los Angeles, who™ is the legal counsel for WOGA; and
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he is going to address some of the legal issues that we
think are important for you to consider.

After Mr. Dennis, Mr. Dave Draney and Mr, Eric
Lappala, will also make some comments on the monitoring
section of theregulations, and then I would like to offer
a few closing comments 1if there's time when they are
through.

MR. DENNIS: Good afternoon, Board Members. My
name is Pat Dennis and I am an attorney with McCutchin,
Black & Shea, general counsel for WOGA.

I have just three legal comments to make. I can
make them very briefly. I think they have all been touched
on before,

The first one was somewhat confirmed by the report
given by Mr. Sher's office that our main concern with these
regulations is that the statute appears to give authority
to the Board to develop alternative monitoring techniques,
and it seems that this has not been followed within the
draft regulations.

We feel that instead of proposing these monitoring
alternatives, the regulations make each and every monitor-
ing method a requirement for all tank owners and others,
thus the Board has effectively undercut any authority en-
visioned by the statute for the local agency to choose

among alternatives.

We strongly urge the Board to reconsider the
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proposed regulations and to draft a new Article IV which
would set forth the alternatives to be selected by the
local agencies.

Our second comment 1s really in line with that.
The proposed monitoring requ;rements leave very little
discretion to the local agency as far as their actual im-
plementation. For example, ﬁith monitoring wells, the
depth, location and number of wells is by statute to be
left up to the local agency. The proposed regulations
specify these parameters and 1leave little room for the
local agencies to exercise any discretion.

Now we suggest that it makes good sense to leave
much of the full details of implementation in these regu-
lations up to the local agency. That's what the statute
provided for.

The local agency will be the most knowledgeable
about local terrain, groundwater and the particular facili-
ties that they are permitting, and it would be best able
to tailor the general monitoring requirements to a specific
situation. |

Qur third point 1s in regard to motor vehicle
fuel storage tanks, and we will differ slightly from Mr.
Sher's interpretation. We believe that the Health and
Safety Code Section 25284.1(b)3 as it is currently written
establishes the monitoring alternatives specifically for

tanks containing motor - vehicle fuels. These alternatives
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include, first, daily inventory gaging, inventory recon-
ciliation, and second, hydrostatic testing.

But instead of requiring these monitoring methods
for motor vehicle storage tanks alone, the proposed regula-
tions would subject motor vehicle fuel storage tanks to
the very same monitoring requirements as for all existing
underground storage tanks.

WOGA believes the statute is cleaar that motor
vehicle fuel storage tanks were not to be subjected to
the extensive monitoring alternatives as all other tanks.

We urge the Board to follow the statute in adopting
regulation.

I have no further legal comments,

MS. ONORATO: Any questions of Mr. Dennis? Does
staff have questions of Mr. Dennis?

Thank you very much, Mr. Dennis.

MR. DENNIS: I am going to turn it over to Mr.
David Draney of Chevron USA, who will explain the impact
of the monitoring requiring in Article IV on retail gasoline
stations.

MS. ONORATO: Good afternoon, Mr,. Draney.

MR. DRANEY: I am Dave Draney. I am a hydrogeolo-
gist for Chevron and I will be discussing the impacts of
Article IV, particularly on service stations.

Again, according to staff estimates, 140,000 tanks

in the State of California, or roughly 70 percent of the
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total tankage is motor vehicle fuel tanks.

At the typical service station, everything up to
this point has been in generalities, not specifics. We
are addressing specifically service stations. There will
be other sites with multiple tanks. There are generally
three tanks that contain gasolines, three 10,000-gallon
tanks that are roughly eight feet in diameter and 30 feet
in length. In the separate backfill material is a waste
oil tank generally from 500 to 1500 gallons.

Under the proposed monitoring regulations there
is basically a four-tiered approach depending upon the
depth to groundwater, but the initial installation will
require soil borings and soil analysis. From our inter-
pretation of the regulations, this would be a minimum of
one boring for a tank directidonally drilled obtaining
samples at five-foot intervals down to approximately 50
feet below the base of the tanks, so it intercepts the
middle of the tank.

This, according to the rationale of a list of rea-
sons, 1is to establish groundwater and pass contamination
for the site.

A second phase of monito;-ing to be used in con-
junction with this is vadose monitoring. There are various
methods in vadose monitoring, but specific to hydrocarbon
would mostly likely be vapor monitoring.

I did some -interpretation on my own, but based
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constraint primarily due to the enabling statute. It set
a deadline. However, it is our belief that any monitoring
scheme that is set up should be based upon physical char-
acteristics of the materials stored in the tank. Physical
characteristics need not be rationalized as gasoline or
solvents, They are unique and can be gquantified. Solu-
bility is one, density -- gasoline floats, people know
that, miscibility, and in addition to that, volatility.
Gasolines vaporize readily. They can be smelled. Other
substances do that. .

So some substances can be used. Vadose monitoring
is applicable to them. It is not applicable to others.
The monitoring scheme mus.t take the physical characteristics
of the material stored into consideration when establishing
a monitoring scheme.

This is the reason why we believe that, as we have
mentioned, motor fuel storage tanks should be given separ-
ate monitoring, but again, I would broaden that to those
materials with physical characteristics similar to motor
vehicle fuel should be given separate monitoring schemes
and should be based upon physical characteristics.

Estimated costs have varied. Again, they will
vary depending upon the depth of the groundwater, but we
have heard estimates of $9,000 per tank. I have gone
through on a case-by-~case study and it has been presented

in the comments. They have ranged at a minimum cost of
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upon the fiscal impact, there are four wells around a three-
tank cluster and two around the waste oil tank.

As mentioned in the fiscal impact' proposed by
the staff, the actual number that they have used is six
wells around the three-tank cluster, and four around the
waste oil tank.

Again, it is a fault on my part, but this is a
little bit under what is recommended by the staff.

The third-phase of monitoring is groundwater moni-
toring wells and in a typical service station a minimum
of four groundwater monitoring wells will be required arounad
the three tank clusters, and three around the individual
waste oil tank. This would be required for groundwater
depths from zero feet to 100 feet below grade.

Used in conjunction, the entire program shows,
I think, the complexity of it, and again, for the chart's
sake, 1 left out four monitoring wells which would make
a total of 21 borings at the typical service station, and
that would be a minimum required by the regulations.

Part of the comment that WOGA has and has great
concern about is the redundancy of the monitoring systems.
In addition to that, not only the redundancy, but the com-
plexity involved. Wwhat has been proposed is an all-encom-
passing monitoring scheme to cover all substances and all

materials.

I realize the staff is under a strict time
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installation, assuming ideal conditions and no equipment
is installed anywhere, anywhere from $17,000 per service
station up to about $47,000 with a mean value of probably
35 to 40 thousand dollars, in that range.

Again, this assumes absolutely no equipment and
no continuous monitoring.

Staff estimates for leak detection monitoring
for routine maintenance an annual cost range from 150 to
$14,200 per tank,

So, just the monitoring itself would dwarf the
installation cost very quickly if we are looking at the
higher range value in a given year.

This is the rationale that we think that there
is a bit of redundancy in the system, that it can be taken
out, it can be adjusted downward and that these things
should be left up to the local agencies as options, as
alternatives, because they will be aware of the geology
in many instances. It should be left up to the profes-
sionals installing them what 1s necessary to the physicél
characteristics in the tank. It should bé based upon that.

That's basically what I would like to present.

‘Do you have any questions at all?

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions? Does staff
have questions?
MR. WILLIS: I just wonder if I could get a lami-

nated copy of that for my office. It's something I should
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look at every morning when I come to work.

Seriously, you know, looking at that demonstra-
tion there, I seem encouraged to ask the question that
under any circumstances does WOGA see a need for ground-
water testing wells or any boring?

MR. DRANEY: Again, I believe it is based upon
the local agency's discretion, personally. Is that what
you mean, or WOGA?

MR. WILLIS: I don't want to get you into trouble.

MR. DRANEY: I have no qualms answering.

MR. WILLIS: I want to ask you a question seri-

ously. We have nearly 500 incorporated cities in California

and, of course, 58 counties. Assuming that all of them
can be the local permitting agencies, how many variations
do you suppose they could come up with if they were given
the carte blanche to use a list of alternatives depending
on what they felt was necessary for their geological con-
ditions, and coming from my own business background, I
know that local governments can hit you with a heck of
a lot more than they think need.

MR. DRANEY: I agree. We may find a local. agency
may require everything in addition to other things, but
again, if we accept what was intended by the legislation,
the Board appears not to have the choice of selecting the
specific monitoring system in its entirety, but rather,

presenting altemativ;s.
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I agree in certain areas there will be difficulties

in implementing, but that should be left up to the local
agencies because those are the people -- because they are
the knowledgeable people in enforcing that who would be
doing the permitting, that would be aware of these situa-
tions, and I think they are specifically Santa Clara County
and other areas that are implementing and that have come
up with draft regulations that we may not agree with, but
they have locked at it as a logical progression. This
is what they believe is necessary.

And again, I don't think we are looking at this
as an end all,

The vadose monitoring, we keep talking about past
history. Everybody has mentioned two years. That's two
years froﬁl inception. You know, there's very little field
experience out there.

Again, it's great to say vadose monitoring works
because theoretically it should work, which is fine. The-
oretically, it should work but what we are doing here is
setting up a leak detection system, and in a leak detec-
tion system what has been done primarily in the past in
fuel testing is we had a loss, something triggered us to
investigate a 1loss. We used vadose and said, uh-huh,
we have found vapors.

There's a great deal of difference between saying

we have found vapors, i.e., a loss or a leak in the tank,
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and that's the difficulty. That's the problem that we
have, and that is why I see these regulations as being
somewhat evolutionary.

It is much easier for the local agency, the local
board to address those rather- than having the regulations
changed on a state-wide basis.

So, I think there is a rationale for having the
local agencies suggest specific alternatives.

MR. WILLIS: Would you like to see them with as
many alternatives as are in the proposed draft regulations,
their choice?

MR. DRANEY: Their gelection? Well, you know,
even if you limit -- I will admit, given if we list each
one of them as an alternative, a year from now we may find
that electronic inventory control may be another alterna-
tive, or maybe something else is an alternative, or we
may find several other systems that will apply in six
months,

I will guarantee as soon as this regulation is
passed, you are going to find a lot of people doing re-
search to make a lot of money to implement these things,
s0, you know, to say specifically groundwater monitoring,
vadose monitoring, slant boring, inventory control and
this must be done precludes, unless we get into categorical
variances your basically telling the manufactures, you

~

seek the catorical variance, to even allow us new technology.
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I don't think that's what we want.

MR.
A picture is
MS.

MS,

you feel so strongly that this particular program, the

alternatives
what do you
chaptepr?
MR,
establishing
MS.

ble to us as

than the regulations, there is really no oversight role

to be pléyed
MR.
MS,
for us?
MR.
'MS,
the locals?
MR.
as multiple
that you try
MS,

very much.

WILLIS: I appreciate your demonstration.
worth a thousand words.
ONORATO: Just a moment.

RUIZ: One question in light of the fact that

» sShould be picked up by the local governments,

see as the State Board's role in all this sub-

DRANEY: Somewhat as a guiding body, again,
what has been done.

RUIZ: You are aware that they are not answera

such, Unless their program is more stringent

by this Board,
DRANEY: I realize that,

RUIZ: What particular role then do you see

DRANEY: Again, propagate the alternatives,

RUIZ: Recommendations and suggestions to

DRANEY: Yes. And they can be as many and
and varied as possible, and I would recommend

to make them that way.

ONORATO: Any other questions? Thank you

-~
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MR. DRANEY: I would like to make a brief pres-
entation. WOGA, realizing the time constraints placed
on the Board and the staff by the legislation, funded Hard-
ing-Lawson & Associates, a geotechnical consulting firm
involving groundwater contamination extensively through
California and the nation to come up with an alternative
monitoring scheme that they felt in view of the documents
and technical review, come up with an alternative system
that they believe will be feasible given the fact that
just based upon what we have right now, it addresses speci-
fically Article IV and the monitoring well.

It is also taken in light of the fact that all
these systems were required. WOGA's position from day
one has been that alternatives be established by the Board.
We have funded this project. WOGA members have not seen
it in its entirety, at least all WOGA members have not
seen it, and therefore, they can't propose it as a WOGA
proposal --

MS. ONORATO: Mr. Draney, may I ask how long this
will take? 1It's about an hour and a half and I would like
to break every hour and a half,

MR. DRANEY: Ten minutes:

MS. ONORATO: This seems to be a logical place
if we can take a ten-minute —-

MR. DRANEY: I would prefer to continue.

MS. ONORATO: ~ Okay, please continue then.
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MR. LAPPALA: Thank you for your indulgence.
My name is Eric Lappala, I am principal hydrogeologist
with the firm of Harding-Lawson & Associates. We are head-
quartered in Novato, California, and do geotechnical and
groundwater contamination investigations in the Western
United States and throughout the United States and the
world,

As indicated by Dave Draney, we were retained by
WOGA to prepare an alternate monitoring plan that addresses
specifically Article IV, and more specifically, the situa-
tions in which monitoring may be required for tanks that
contain motor fuels and lubricants.

Our proposal 1is based on having the following
purposes:

1. That it should provide the earliest

possible detection before significant

subsurface contamination that is experi-

enced throughout all industry, including

the industries that deal with fuels and

lubricants which has shown to be extremely

expensive to remediate,

There are three elements, as you have seen, de-
scribed involving exploratory borings, provisions for vadose
zone monitoring systems and provisions for groundwater
monitoring.

The theoretiéal and practical basis of this
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approach is well founded. The theory is well founded and
has been for many years. The practical applications are
based upon experience in the consulting industry as well
as in the engineering practice in general in the occurrence
and movement of subsurface contaminants, a wide range of
them, including motor fuels and lubricants.

The four properties of motor fuels and lubricants
that make them distinct and thus justifying a separate
or alternative monitoring approach are the following:

Cne has been mentiocned. They are lighter than
water. They tend to float and hence will be found above
the zone of the uppermost saturation or the shallowest
water table beneath the land surface.

Secondly, they generally don't mix with water
to any significant amount and, therefore, they are detecta-
ble as a separate phase that exists generally above the
perennial water level,

Thirdly, these materials all are retained or ad-
sorbed by the soils themselves. This particular property
results in some residual saturation of product being re-
tained in the vadose zone or zone above the perennial water
level <that will not drain appreciably further downward.
under the influence of gravity.

This particular property 1is the basis for our
suggesting an alternate monitoring plan with significantly

different depths to which monitoring wells should:be
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installed than have been proposed in the draft regulations.

The example that we have used is the release of 500
gallons of product which is a typical release that we have
determined in our practice and our fellow industry have
dealt with also, a leak of 500 gallons of product for the
typical soil found in California under typical climatic
conditions generally will not move any further than 30
to 35 feet below the depth of the leak., For typical ser-
vice station installatins this is typically 35 feet below
the ground surface.

Because of this, monitoring wells that are in-
stalled deeper than this will not be effective in detect-
ing groundwater contamination. Therefore, a detection
program must rely on some other methodology and in our
alternate propose that methodology involved vadose zone
monitoring.

The fourth property of these effluents that makes
them distinct is that they are volatile, They vaporize
and the vapor phase we have heard several times today is
detectable by methods that are available to some extent,
and those that are currently being -- g0, I would 1like
to interject a comment here.

Our firm has been instrumental in developing a
vadose zone monitoring technique to address this specific
problem. The difficulty we have with it today is that

it is too sensitive: We have tested it on tanks and
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several service stations, we get a lot of false positives.
So, just because technology is proposed does not mean it's
appropriate, and we are not pushing that particular tech-
nology until we can demonstrate that it will not result
in unnecessary excavation of tanks that do not, in fact.,
have fluid leaks.

In summary, our plan involves the three elements
I indicated, borings, vadose zone monitoring and wells.

The boring -- first of all, we are commending
that these be vertical borings as opposed to the slant
borings. The reason for this is well based in physical
theory as well as in practical experience, and this is
that when mother nature laid down the soils and the mate-
rials on the skin of the earth she laid out more or less
horizontally and there is a horizontal stratification on
many scales, on a microscopic scale, a. somewhat larger
scale as indicated by clay layers that you would typically
encounter during borings, and larger scales where you have
extensive low permeable formations,

The net effect of this stratification is to cause
the spreading out of contaminants. They move down through
the subsurface, through the vadose zone. This spreading
out makes detection by vertical borings, as long as they
are within a reasonable distance from the tank backfill,
an efficient method of evaluation.

We have recommended a reduced number of borings,
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essentially a half to a third of the number of borings
included in the draft regulations, and the maximum depth
to which they will be carried if a depth of 45 feet below
the land surface to the shallowest perennial groundwater
level or unweathered competent bedrock, whichever of those
three is the shallowest.

We recommend in our ultimate plan where possible
these horizontal borings be used for the implacement of
monitoring wells where they may be required or vadose zone
detection devices. Our recommendation is to maximize the
economic utility of those borings.

Where they have not been used for that, we have
included specific recommendations for their proper sealing
and abandonment.

The second element of our monitoring plan involves
vadose zone monitoring. We are proposing that as the pri-
mary detection method where the depths to either the shal-
lowest perennial groundwater level or the unweathered com-
petent bedrock 1is greater than 45 feet. We are suggesting
it as an adjunct to groundwater monitoring where the éepth
to water is between 20 and 45 feet, and we are suggesting
it should not be used except in the tank backfill where
the depth to groundwater below the tank is less than five
feet because vapor protection devices are not effective
because of the high water table in these areas.

The technology we have included in the alternate’
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plan are very general. We recognize that and you can call
it the state of the art or the state of the practice. I
have been playing with the unsaturated zone for better
than 12 years and I still don't understand it.

The state of the art 1is not sufficient, in my
opinion, to say that any one technology can assure with
100 percent confidence that you have detection ability.
We do not want to get locked into one particular technology
so we have left open the gene)ral techniques that can be
utilized.

The third element of our program is where wells
may be required. These would be required where the depth
to groundwater is less than 20 feet below the land surface.
It's an adjunct to vadose zone monitoring where the depth
to groundwater is between 20 and 45 feet and not required
where the depth to groundwater is greater than 45 feet,
the reason for that being again it provides for too long
a time between the release of a leak and its detection
by a monitoring well.

The number of tanks and their depths, as indicated,
and the approximate numbers of borings and wells and vadose
zone devices recommended in our own plan are a third to
a half of those included as a maximum in the draft regula-
tions.

We have also, last but not least, included proto-

cols for the installation, construction, development,
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completion of these wells and their sampling, and data
recording and reporting requirements, and material compati-
bility requirement to assure that contamination, further
contamination of the subsurface does not occur,

One of the concerns that has been expressed today
is subsurface contamination via the multitudive conduits
provided by these regulations. We concur in that concern.
We deal with it every day. We have a liability that we
have to prevent in all of our investigations from causing
that contamination to occur.

The cost of putting in wells to prevent cross con-
tamination between aquifers can be up to four times the

cost of a well where you don't have to worry about that,

So, the shallow well ‘that we have recommended minimizes

this impact.

The fiscal impact of our alternate monitoring plan
we conservatively estimate to be approximately a third
to a half the cost per installation than is recommended
in the draft regulations.

If there are any questions, I would like to enter-
tain them. Otherwise, I would like to turn it back to
Mr. Hagy.

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions?

MS. RUIZ: 1In that chart I haven't found the facts
you just presented.

MR, LAPPALA: That 1s not this chart, but there
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is a similar one in the very back. The package includes
both alternaate monitoring plans as well as an item-by-
item rationale for the proposed methodology.

MS. ONORATO: Are there any questions? Does staff
have questions?

Thank you very much. I just wanted to be sure,
Thank you very much, Mr. Lappala.

MR. HAGY: I will be as brief as possible, we
would like to point out that the monitoring alternatives
presented by Mr. Lappala were presented at WOGA's request.
We offer this as an alternative program, as an example

of what might or should be done if, in fact, an alternative

"of installing wells is chosen.

To say it another way, WOGA is not endorsing the
installation of wells as a preferred method for motor vehi-
cle fuels, but there could be situations where they are
required, and it would certainly be better than what we
were looking at originally.

As far as the timing of the adoption of the requ-
lations, I would just like to further comment without be-
laboring the point, we also feel that it would be ;dvan-
tageous for all parties to allow further public comment
by the industry before these regulations are adopted.

What we have seen up until now, this morning and
this afternoon and our own feelings about our own comments,

we feel that the suggested changes are substantial. And
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again, we are down to semantics as to what substantial
means, but we think they vary considerably to what was
originally put in the draft, and we recognize the time
constraints put on the staff to make the draft. Neverthe-
less, that's where we are and we feel it would be benefi-
cial to everyone to have this additional opportunity for
public comment, and I think you have covered that ade-
quately,

So, to close, we have seen a couple of aspects
of the regulations where we have shown some special concern
Number one, the monitoring requirements for existing tanks
go far beyond the monitoring authorized by the statute.

Number two, the enabling statute provides for
special monitoring requirements for motor vehicles fuel
storage tanks. And once again, we feel the regulations
fail to make that distinction.

So we ask the Board to develop the regulations
called for in the statute.

Thank you for your consideration.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you, Mr, Hagy.

Are there any questions of Mr. Hagy at this time?

MR. WILLIS: I would 1like to ask you, you are
for the Shell 0il Company and how do you feel about the
regulations that were made by Harding-Lawson & Associates?

MR. HAGY: I think speaking for Shell, we would

say that they are a \;ery good professional approach. They
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are the people who have the experience and the knowledge
to come up with such a plan, and it's about as good as
we know.

We also have hydrogeologists and they have re-
viewed that same plan and they all have some differences
as profegsional people will, but substantially they feel
that that is a logical approach if you are going to do
well construction.

MR, WILLIS: I interpret something you said earlier
that only a few persons or interests within WOGA had an
opportunity to review these regulations.

MR. HAGY: Yes,

MR. WILLIS: 1Is it possible to get us an idea
of any particular companies or groups within WOGA, who
they were?

MR. HAGY: Well, certainly Chevron was one of
them. As far as the hydrogeological review of them, I
can't say. ' I know some people in some other companies
have looked at them, but not people that we would consider
professional in that field.

MR. WILLIS: I see., I take it, outside of WOGA,
nobody has seen these?

MR. HAGY: That's correct.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you,

MR. HAGY: Well, I will stand corrected. We did

review it with staff. Sorry, Harold, We did review it
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with staff yesterday. I don't believe we had the write-
up. We were a little tardy in getting the write-up, so
we weren't.able to present them with the write-up questions,
but they have it Ebday.

MS. ONORATO: Mr. Hagy, it's good to know that
industry isn't always timely.

MR. HAGY: We do have those problems. Thank you.

MS. ONORATO: Thank you very much, and thank you
for your presentation and recommendations to the Board.

I now would like to declare a ten-minute recess,

(Recess)

MR. NOTEWARE: Let's reconvene this hearing.
Ms. Onorato had a speaking engage and she had to leave,
so before we proceed any further, we have been discussing
the schedule from here on out and how we want to handle it.
I would like to ask Mr. Willis to read the dates and ex-
plain what we are going to do next,

MR, WILLIS: Mr. Chairman, 1if this meets the
approval of the other members, the proposal that I have
here is that on November 2 at the workshop, regularly
scheduled workshop, proposed changes would be presented
to the Board.

On November 9, the Board would present a second
set of regulations as revised. Following that, there would
be 15 days for commentary.

~

Oon November 27 a second hearing on. these
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regulations, actually that hearing would be on new regula-'
tions, would occur if no changes were proposed by the Board.

The hearing would be closed on the 27th and we
could begin to move the regulations toward the Office of
Administrative Law.

If changes are proposed on the 27th that the Board
wisheg to consider, then an additional 15 days would be
provided for review by affected parties and a new Board
meeting would then be required for consideration of those
changes.

So, I will repeat that., At the November 2nd work-
shop, we would consider staff recommendations for new

changes. On November 9, the Board would present a second

' set of regulations followed by 15 days of commentary by

affected parties, whereupon on November 27 a new hearing
would be convened to consider the second set of regulations.
If those regulations are adopted at that time, the Board
could proceed toward the Office of Administrative Law.

If they are not, then an additional 15 days mini-
mum would be required for consideration of any new changes,
whereupon still yet, an additional Board meeting and hear-
ing would be required.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Willis.

MR. FINSTER: The only thing that I see missing
in that statement by Mr, Willis is that thids hearing will

be closed today. The hearing we are having today will
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be closed and anybody who wants to make a written presenta--
tion should do it by five o'clock. That's what it said.
I assume that will be at the end of this hearing, and no
further information «ill be considered in making the modi-
fications, whatever is necessary at the point in time of
the presentation on the 9th; right?

MR. WILLIS: You are correct, except it would
not be going to the 9th. We will go to November 2, which
is the regularly scheduled workshop. At that time, staff
would propose alterations to the regulations, draft regula-
tions we have before us. The Board would be able to con-
sider the changes and on November 9, the second set of
regulations would be put forth for a 15-day comment period
by affected parties, and then on November 27, a formal
hearing would be held to consider that second set of regu-
lations, or I should say, the new set of regulations.

MS., RUIZ: Which I gather then would mean that
the record would be open at that time, on the date of that
hearing we would taking evidence on that second proposed
draft and adoption may or may not take place at that t:l.me-,
but if it does not take place, then the schedule suggested
by Mr. Willis would be what we would proceed with.

MR. WILLIS: Then, on the 27th, if it was decided
that we still did not have the regulations where we would
like to have them, we would have the option at that time

to make alterations and allow commentary for another 15
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days on those changes where, again, still another hearing
would be held.

But the purpose of this format is to attempt to
meet two needs. One is to ensure that the public has ade-
~quate opportunity to review proposed changes and make
formal and legal comments for the record., Additionally,
it would allow the Board to attempt to meet the legislative
mandate of having adopted regulations by the end of this
calendar year.

I would only add to that that I think the collec-
tive feeling that I sense among us and anyone can correct
me if I am wrong, is that it is more important to get the
regulations right the first time than to meet the schedule
by the Legislatl:u-e. However, that doesn't mean we want
to take another year to do so, by any means, but if it
was necessary that we had to go into January or something
to get it done right, it would be better to get it right
than to get it wrong and discover that we wished we had
taken the time.

MR. NOTEWARE: Right.

MR. WILLIS: So that would be our directive to
staff.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Willis.

Now a couple of people have expressed that they
have a problem with plane resgervations and so forth, so

we are going to tak; the next two out of order to try to
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accommodate their schedule. First is Mr. Kenneth Flaks
from the National Paint and Coatings Assoclation.

MR. FLAKS: Good afternoon. I am Xenneth Flaks,
Plant Manager of DeSota Chemical Corporation in Berkeley,
California.,

DeSota is a major coatings manufacturer with plants
across the country, including plants in Berkeley and Orange.

I am testifying today on behalf of the Paint Manu-
facturers in California who are members of the National
Paint and Coatings Association in Washington, D. C.

I have brought comments, written comments from
the association and also. a copy of Fhe brief oral comments
I wish to make.

Representatives from California Paint Manufacturers
and staff members of the National Paint and Coatings
Association met with the staff of the State Water Resources
Control Board in March to urge that these regulations be
drafted in a way that affords flexibility and gives com-
panies enough time to choose their compliance options and
put the system in place.

We were also pleased to participate in the Septenm-
ber 17 workshop at which the staff of the Board indicated
that the regulations would be undergoing substantial revi-
sion., We hope our involvement through the process and
our written comments will have a beneficial impact on the

-

promulgation of final rules.




w

© O =~ o O

10

1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21

24
25

l64

Obviously, identifying leaking underground storage
tanks and monitoring for future leaks, is a state-wide
problem., We believe it should be treated accordingly with
the state establishing fundamental guidelines and providing
technical options, with local governments then tailoring
the system of regulations to 1local considerations such
as topography and commercial and population density.

I acknowledge that the legal grandfathering clause
may result in some 1localities running willy-nilly with
divergent and redundant requirements. Hopefully, if the
state devises a clear and flexible program, localities
will be inclined to follow that program unless there is
a peculiar sgsituation which warrants special local rules.

The California Paint Manufactt_xrers appreciate the
in depth, intelligent comments offered by the California
Manufacturers Association on the proposed subchapter 16
regulations. We agree down the line with their specific
expressed concerns.

As an industry with approximately 2,000 _under—
ground storage tanks located throughout the state, we con-
cur with CMA that, in general, many of the monitoring re-
quirements are too technically restrictive and unnecessary
to accomplish the goal of protecting th.e public health,

An owner or operator of an underground tank would
be better served by a more general performance oriented

standard. of particular concern to our organization are
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the overly extensive monitoring requirements for existing
underground tanks, and the unrealistic compliance time
schedule for implementation of the required monitoring
systems,

The Board's own fiscal impact statement estimates
that "It will probably take five yeérs before all monitor-
ing systems are in place." Therefore, we recommend a
phased-in implementation of the monitoring program.

First, some variance from the July 1, 1985, dead-
line should be offered to those who certify that the intent
to close their tanks in favor of new above or below-ground
facilities within a reasonable time period.

In additiona, an interim authorization program
for existing tanks should be implemented akin to the interim
status permitting system used in RCRA. Under this approach,
interim authorization would be granted if the tank operator
submits a permit form detailing his testing and monitoring
plan and certifies that he has taken an initial step to
ensure that the tank is not currently leaking.

The owner would then be granted interim authoriza-
tion to operate his tank for the time period needed to
complete the installation of his monitoring system. 1In
view of the fact that there are some 200,000 underground
tanks in California, all of which must come into compli-
ance within 37 weeks, this may be the only sensible

L

approach.
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And finally, I believe that the proposed rigid
requirements for monitoring existing underground tanks
in Article IV are too onerous and unnecessary. It strikes
me that the law compels the Board to develop a range of
alternatives from which the local agency and operator would
choose.

Instead, due to the imperfection inherent in any
single monitoring approach, the Board would mandate an
elaborate and expensive shotgun system whereby virtually
every system would be required in conjunction with all
the others.

Not only does this exceed the spirit and scope
of the enabling legislation, but it 'is inefficient. The
determination of which and how many monitoring procedures
are necessary can be made by the local agency by reviewing
critical individual factors as the age of the tank, the
material being stored and the geology of the geographic
area.

The NPCA has developed an alternative approacﬁ
to monitoring existing tanks which I feel offers increased
flexibility without reducing the ability to identify leak-
ing tanks. The alternative approach would allow operators
to select visual monitoring, tank-tightness testing, or

soil sampling as the initial step in determining if a tank
or tanks are currently leaking. Tank testing would be

-~

required for all tanks more than five years old,
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This recommendation is based on U. S. EPA studies
which show that tanks over five years old have significantly
higher incidence of leaks. A facility that does not detect
a leak would then continue to implement an ongoing leak
detection program.

Up to four options would be available to operators
and local authorities for the ongoing leak detection pro-
gram depending on individual considerations such as material
being- stored, type of tanks, geology of the site and any
other factors the Board felt should be considered.

These four options are:

1. Vadose zone monitoring in conjunction

with semi-annual verification monitoring;

2. Weekly groundwater monitoring;

3. Visual monitoring; and .

4. Inventory control, tank testing and

semi-annual verification monitoring.

The first two options are the same as those of-
fered in the proposed regulations. The third option, visual
monitoring, would be conducted on a regular basis, weekly
at a minimum. The fourth option would require inventory
control for retail outlets only, conducted in conjunction
with annual tank testing and semi-annual verification moni-
toring.

We believe this alternate approach would provide

the flexibility tha£ the enabling legislation intended
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while ensuring that existing tanks will be properly main-
tained, inspected and tested. The approach also lends
itself to a phase in of the monitoring requirements as
I have recommended,

I recognize the problems that the Board and its
staff face in implementing this regulatory program and
hope that my comments will assist in this effort.

Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Flaks,

Any questions? Did you give our staff a copy of
the comments?

MR. FLAKS: Yes, and also written copies that
I did refer to from the Paint and Coatings Association.

MR. NOTEWARE: Any quest:lons?'

I had a question, Mr. Flaks. You mentioned twice
visual monitoring. I assume that would be only for above-
ground tanks? What can you look for with underground tanks?

MR. FLAKS: I think the interpretation of under-
ground tanks is that they are below-grade level, and in
many cases people that are associated with 1t have tankls
that would be below-grade level where you c¢an go around
and visually inspect the entire tank, basement tanks, things
of that nature that are below grade, which is very very
apparent that to visually inspect them would be a fully-
comprehensive way to see if there are any leaks.

MR, NOTEWARE: Mr. Anton.
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MR. ANTON: Mr. Flaks, you mentioned one of your
alternatives and I don't know if I got it totally right,
but you indicated an alternative inventory control testing
and verification monitoring. Wwhat do you mean by verifi-
cation monitoring in this particular instance?

MR. FLAKS: Well, the inventory control I was
referring to was retail outlets. The verification monitor-
ing, I think, would have to do with a positive program
of physical tank testing.

In the written portion of the document it refers
to that, but the verification program would be a physical
tank program. Pressure testing of the tank is a way of
verifying any kind of a leak using a positive tank-testing
method.

MR. ANTON: The reason I ask is that in the pro-

posal we have prepared we have a verification monitoring
proposal that refers to a groundwater monitoring system,
Do I understand you correctly -- I am assuming that you
do not mean that.

MR. FLAKS: What we are looking for is a flexi-
bility within the regulations that would afford us the
opportunity to take a choice of a verification method.
In some cases, the groundwater monitoring method may be
the method of choice. Wwhat we are really concerned about
is the overall interpretation that would be subject to

all of the monitoring "methods as afforded in the regulations,
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What we are looking for is groundwater monitoring
as being an accepted choice, physical tank testing as being
an acceptable choice, but not being subjected to the whole
realm of the monitoring provisions.

MR. ANTON: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr, Flaks.

Next, Armando Figueroca, President of the California
Car Wash Association.

MR. FIGUEROA: Good afternoon. As President of
the Car Wash Association, I would like to also say I am
a car wash operator and graduate engineer, and prior to
going into the car wash business, I was in charge of two
NASA programs testing reliability on electronic components
and I would like to address that.

We have submitted a letter through staff as far
as our general comments on the ordinance, but the one thing
I would address my comments to now 1is the reliability of
the electronics.

I specifically asked some people in the field
to supply me with data giving me the MTBF, mean time before
failure, MTR, mean time to repair, or the availability
of typical electronic devices they intend to use. I have
been told they are proprietory :Lnformation. and could not
be given by the company.

But we have heard statements that electronic test-

ing has been giving some problems. I will point you in
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this direction. Every time we send a man up in space the
electronics seem to fail an& man has been the one to cor-
rect the problem, so I feel that pressure testing of tanks,
good inventory control -- inventory control now happens
to be a stick, but there are float devices being manu-
factured, there are several different controls that can
be put into a tank other than electronics that are visual,
that are mechanical, and we are looking at tanks with an
expected 30-year life line. I ask anybody, can you give
me two years' life on the electronics? When it has to
be repaired, how long does it take to reépair? They can't
give me answers,

) Also, in the particular situation that I am in
in the southern area of Los Angeles COQnty, if you drilled
down below 75 feet, you hit contaminated water. It's called
the Silverado Aquifer, I believe, and it's contaminated.
They don't want you in it at 75 feet. At 200 feet of water
you get into, .I believe, major oil companies' oil supply
that sits over water.

So, I think that the local agency has to be aware
of what happening because I don't want to come to the Board
with a $7,000 fee to say, hey, I can't drill due to this
aquifer being already contaminated; or sescondly, gee,
I happen to have a mobile home park next to me on an open
field dump, and it has methane gas leaking.

The local agency would be aware of these things.
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They would be the ones that would allow me to exercise
options and I think that's the one thing that the Sher
bill addresses. You set up the standards, you give us
the options, you let the local agency in its judgment,
knowing the area, appiy them., .

Thank you very much.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank y?u.

Any questions of Mr. Figueroa?

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Chairman, my wife Jane is 500
miles away and I can - feel her elbow in my left rib, Mr.
Figueroa, we don't have manned missiles anymore.

MR. FIGUEROA: I stand corrected, man capsule
in deference to the staff as a people --

MR, WILLIS: I think we are going to have to find
a new name.

MR. NOTEWARE: Next is Gary Rosa, Beacon 0il Com-
pany. Mr. Rosa, thank you for your patience.

MR. ROSA: Thank you for allowing me the oppor-
tunity to comment on the proposed regulations.

I want to be very brief. I have submitted written
testimony and I have some comments here that I would like
to read through and address you.

The proposed regulations will affect approximately
first of all, let me back up a little bit. Beacon 0il
Company markets from Kern County on up into Oregon, so

we cover the better part of the state except for the
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southern part of it.

The proposed regulations will affect approximately
70 of the 150 retail stations Beacon owns and operates.
The remainder of the stations in that 150, there aren’'t
any that aren't aready covered under local ordinances.

Monitoring costs for compliance to the requlations
as drafted will easily exceed a million dollars for those
70 stations during the first year alone. Add to this the
cost of compliance in the communities that have already
adopted similar laws and any costs that may pertain to
clean-up historical spills. These costs could very well
be catastrophic to an independent o0il company, even the
size of Beacon 0il Company.

Beacon 0il certainly wants to do their part in
maintaining clean water and will comply with the recently
passed underground storage of Hazardous Substance Act.

However, in our opinion, the proposed regulations
go far beyond the jurisdiction granted to the Board by
the Act.

As members of the California Independent 0il MaE-
keters Association, CIOMA, whom you heard earlier, and
Western 0il and Gas Association which just recently spoke
before the break, we have had the opportunity to study
the formal comments and alternatives in great detail.

Both of these organizations have done, in our

opinion, an excellent job in critiqueing the proposed
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requlations, and we support their comments and alternatives
100 percent.

I notice the box over here, it's about that deep
with comments on regulations, so we encourage the Board
and the staff to study these comments from these two or-
ganizations in detail.

For us to comment in detail on the proposed regu-
lations would only provide you with duplicative testimony.
However, at the risk of being duplicative, there are some
specific areas we feel we must comment on.

One section of the proposed regulations states
that one of the objectives of the monitoring program is
to determine if unauthorized releases have occurred in
the past.

In another section, the proposed regulations state
that the soil testing requirement is expressly designed
to determine if priority usage of the underground stroage
tank has resulted in an unauthorized release.

In contrast, the main section of the act relied
upon by the staff as authority to propose the regulations
speaks only of a monitoring system capable of detecting
unauthorized releases of hazardous substances.,

Nothing is stated in the act regarding past or
historical unauthorized releases,

The cost to‘clean up even a minor historical re-

lease which poses no threat to the underground water supply
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can easily come into the tens of thousands of dollars.

The statute regarding monitoring of tanks installed

prior to January 1, 1984, allows for alternative methods
of monitoring the tank on a monthly or more frequent basis
than may be required by the local_ a'gency. The act clearly
provides that one of a number of monitoring methods' be
implemented.

For example, Section 25284(a)7 refers to meeting
the alternative method in Section 25284.,1(b)3, not all
of the possible monitoring methods.

However, the proposed regulations list a number
of monitoring methods, all of which are required for exist-
ing tanks, again very expensive and clearly not what was
intended by the statute.

Examples such as these, as previous testimony has
pointed out, are throughout the proposed regulations.

While none of us want to contaminate the under-
ground water supply, we feel that these proposed regula-
tions go far beyond the jurisdiction -- I am being repeti-
tive -- granted to the Board by the act. These proposed
regulations impose unnecessary ‘costs that can threaten
the financial survival of many of us,

That's all I have to say. I would be.glad to an-
swer any questions,

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Rosa,

-~

Any questions?
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Thank you.

Next is Richard Fahey of Diablo Petroleum.

MR. FAHEY: Gentlemen, losing our audience on both
sides I see. In the interest of brevity, I would like
to say, me too. I am only kidding. '

I represent a company with 45 employees and we
are one of the small jobbers that delivers gasoline and
diesel, lubricants, to non-service stations. We are also
licensed contractors. We have a general engineer's license
and we install tanks and pumps.

We have installed many corrosion resistant tanks
using cathodic protection such as the President of the
Cathodic Engineers' Society mentioned earlier,

Actually, I have mailed you our wrriten comments,
and I won't repeat them. I brought them with me and I
will give copies to the staff because I am not too confi-
dent in U, S. mails and they just went last Thursday.

But things happened today that I didn't mention
in my comments that I wish to mention now.

Just before the break WOGA made a very elaborate
presentation and had some wonderful drawings, and I think
you asked for copies, or one of you asked for copies for
your office.

The kind of tanks I am talking about are of 500

.gallons, 1,000 gallons, and can you imagine in your wildest

imagination a small installation like that with the kind
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of monitoring that is in the proposed regulation as shown
on those drawings? There is just no economic way and from
a statistical probability standpoint, they are not going
to cause a problem. We have never in any of our installa-
tions, although that's a small part of our business, we
have been doing it for years, we have never had a failed
a tank or a line.

Mr. Lipper, in speaking for Mr. Sher, spoke of
the monitoring alternatives that are permissible for motor
vehicle fuels, He made the point that there are se\-reral
alternatives permissibie, but monitoring is permissible
for motor vehicle fuels only.

I hope that you can take that into consideration
and change the regulations which only use monitoring as
one of several very onerous and most difficult provisions
for the kind of operation that we represent.

And I thank you for your attention.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thankl you, Mr, Fahey.

Are your customers primarily farmers or truckers
or —-

MR. FAHEY: They are everything from contractors,
we have a few doctors, trucking concerns, large and small.
We deliver to several of the fire stations. We operate
in Contra Costa, Napa and Sonoma Counties. We deliver to
several fire stations. They typ.ically have a 550-to-1,000-

gallon tank, We don't deliver to service stations, at
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least not commonly. We might occasionally, but small busi-
nesses and small governmental accounts.

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank you.

MR. FAHEY: You are welcome.

MR. WILLIS: Mr. Chairman; before the crowd gets
much thinner, I want to make a brief comments, if that's
allowable.

MR. NOTEWARE: It's always allowable.

MR, WILLIS: Board Member prerogative.

The purpose of the hearing today has been to hear
from the regulated community and from the general public
about these proposed regulations, and the kind of comments
that we have picked up have been valuable and, Bbviously,
it has had some impact on our thinking.

We do not pretend, nor does the staff pretend,
that we are perfect in our judgment and in our evaluation
all the time.

I would like to make one thing understood before
everyone else leaves here today, and that is that when
I came to the State Board, I came from a business of land
development and building and contracting, and I can tell
you that I have experienced more regulations than I thought
it was possible in this particular industry by local govern-
ment, and a very pleasant surprise awaited me at the State
Board when I got here and that was I found that we had

some of the best people I have ever seen in public service,
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especially compared to a lot of ‘cities and county govern-
ments that I have had to work with,

I have seen a lot of city managers that probably
couldn't even get a job working for this Board, and I know
that it is very comic and sometimes assumed by various
and sundry members of the public that public servants are
in some kind of orbit around the earth and you will never
understand them, but what I have found is well educated,
well .intended, bright, dedicated people that stay after
five o'clock, come in on the weekends, and in times when
we have really needed them, they have been here until mid-
night working on problems this Board to deal with.

They don't: get paid extra. for that and in the
private sector I got paid extra for that. But here they
don't. They do it because they are primarily concerned
first with the health of the public and the people of Cali-
fornia. They do not intend to promulgate regulations that
are going to put people out of business or do anything
else that has been suggested by a few here today.

But the important thing is that they do care about
the economic impact of the regulations and they do care
about how the regulated community is able to meet and con-
form to those regulations, and as many of you have stated
today, this is something that was handed to us. 1It's not
something that we created in terms of the actual legisla-

tion, but it is the nlaw and we have got to find a way to
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make it work.

And I would appreciate in the next couple of hear-
ings that obviously we are going to have, the workshop
followed later by a hearing, some understanding of the
fact that these people really care and I know that Darlene
and Doug and Ted and Carole Onorato and myself are really
proud to be associated with them.

So I have had my say. Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Very well said, Ken.

Next, Andrew Ramirez, Ramirez Service and Garage.

It looks like we have lost him,

How about Marc Bon Burger? He has left.

Ron Duncan? Mr. Duncan is the Director of Environ-

mental Health for El1 Dorado County.

MR. DUNCAN: Thank you. I would like to point out
there are some county employees and there are counties that
also have people that are deciated and interested in pro-
tecting the health and safety of the public.

MR. WILLIS: We understand. ¥

MR. DUNCAN: Okay. First of all, I have a short
series of a few comments. A lot of them have been covered,
but I just want to go on record as bringing lthese up.

First and foremost, I think there's a large.range
of difference between what we are regulating in the way
of hazardous material, from gasoline, I suspect Johnson

-~

& Johnson baby o0il to some of the most horrendous
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materials. Therefore, I think that our monitoring require-
ments should also reflect the variety of ranges.

Second, there's not enough companies in the state
to do all the testing and drilling that's being proposed.

I suspect if I was wise enough to have had the
money behind it, I would go into the private business of
consulting because it appears that is the new frontier.

I truly feel that there's a need for a phasing
mechanism consideration. I agree with those speakers previ
ously who indicated that there was a bit of overkill,
whether it was intended or not.

1 think that sticking a tank may be adequate,
especially one that was installed last year or two years
ago, but that on a phasting-type basis you might want to
consider additional requirements.

By the way, we at the county level are the ones
that are going to get to regulate these regulations and

enforce them, and I think that although I am not sure how

much input the rest of the directors of environmental health

had in the promulgation and spending the midnight oil on
these regulations, I feel that we have a group of directors
that deal with groundwater, that deal with hazardous mate-
rials, that should, in fact, be considered for input. Most
of them are from the Southern California area. I'm not
sure that I saw anybody here that represented those direc-

tors.
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Another point I would like to make is that all
the testing that has been proposed and considered, Qhether
you use one range or another, if you go all the way down
to the $9,000 figure, or all the way up to the $45,000
figure, it has one major impact in the rural counties.
It's going to put all the mom and pop gas sfations out
of business.

We have these small operators that, in fact, scream
because you doubled their permit fees from 24 to 48 dollars
for their health permit, and I expect I am going to have
a lot of explaining and dancing to do to try and persuade
them that they should, in fact, comply with the require-

ments.

MR. WILLIS: You wouldn't pass the blame on, would
you?

MR. DUNCAN: No, I sure wouldn't, not to the fine
staff,

MR. WILLIS: You can pass it to us,

MR. DUNCAN: Okay. Well, I see you have broad
shoulders.

Another point, the counties, and maybe there are
some that are more set up to do this, but the rural counties
in particular, which I represent, are not ready to imple-
ment any type of program of this nature right away. I
know that you may not have the best of feelings for the

county staffs, but I would like to say that it's a process
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in which we have to convince the Board of Supervisors that
we need that stuff before we can get it and that process
takes a little while,

1 couldn't pass, for example, a local ordinance
until I saw what the regulations .looked like. It would
be ludicrous for me to say, well, whatever the state says,
that's what we are going to do here in El Dorado County.

Another po;lnt I would like to make, and I don't
know where to address this, but I wonder why the counties
ére loocked upon to be the tax collectors for the state.
That is part of the, I know, somewhat controversial issue
on who pays the surcharges and how it is collected, but
if I am already going out there to a job that nobody wants
to see me doing and not only do I have to collect fees
for the permits to run the program in my county, I am going
to be also asked to carry on the amount and exceed it by
whatever it takes to inventory or surcharge, or whatever
you want to call it, and for that I feel we are being con-
sidered tax collectors for the state.

I am from a foothill county. We don't have a
definable groundwater table except for certain areas of
our county, Lake Tahoe being one of them.

If we drilled all these monitoring wells that
were drawn and shown s0 explicitly, we have a good chance
that we wouldn't get anything even if the tank was leaking

because we are drilling in hard rock, mountain county
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country, and drilling down to 200 feet you are going for

fractures. Those fractures don't run horizontally or verti-

cally, or a rib work that you can readily predict, and
you could have a well —- I have seen wells five feet apart,
one being dry and one having a reasonable amount of water.

Well, for the same reason that you don't alwayg
hit the same strata, you could also be testing the wrong
strata.

I strongly concur with previous statements re-
garding potential problems of conduit for other contamina-
tion. All I can tell you is there is a lot of septic sys-
tems in the rural foothills and by running around and
probing additional holes into the ground, no matter how
well a well driller is capable of protecting it, there's
a certain amount of contamination, I predict, and whether
we are talking about only the gasoline contamination or
you look ion the health and safety of my bailiwick, I have
to deal with other things besides this hazardous material,
and there is a likelihood that you can get some septic
tank effluent into the groundwater by this inadvertent
process.

Also, there is what I consider a real possibility
of safety hazard. Among other hats I have dealt with the
Occupational, Health and Safety, and I think this monitor-
ing could present potential safeguard problems.

It's a bit 1like the wheelchair safety curbing
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in the downtown streets here. They were put in for a very
obvious reason, to help people get around, but they didn't
tgke into consideration another thing, and that is for
the people that have poor eyesight who trip and fall all
over them, '

The vents may have a good use, as to the safety
curbs. On the other hand, there may be other problems
that the fire people may be able to better tell you.

I have another question about commercial inter-
sections where you have four gas stations. If we do have
these requirements as suggested in the regulations, if
you multiply times four those diagrams you have how many
holes you have in a very sort area, s0 when you get that
copy, put it onl your wall. I want you to duplicate it
four times so I feel better.

MR. WILLIS: Once is sufficient.

MR. DUNCAN: Okay.

Then I guess lastly, I would like to point out
that where are the performance standards in the regulations,
and at what point, and who makes the decision to excavate
the tank and pull them, to excavate the material and take
it to where.

I think those are very important points that should

be addressed.

I would be happy to answer any questions, if I

carn.
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MR. NOTEWARE: Ms. Ruiz.

MS. RUIZ: Yes, thank you. As far as I can tell,
you are one of the first county people from local govern-
ment that has started to address these issues. How many
underground tanks does the county control?

MR. DUNCAN: The county itself, you mean the county
public works?

MS. RUIZ: Correct.

MR. DUNCAN: I don't have an actual number. I
ﬁould guess that we probably have about 50.

MS. RUIZ: Has there been any cost analysis on
what that impact would be financially in El Dorado County?

MR. DUNCAN: I had a consultant come to El1 Dorado
County. I didn't go through and ask him to -- or bid it
out to a lot of consultants. I didn't see him listed in
the phone book either.

MS. RUIZ: So that work is still ongoing?

MR. DUNCAN: Well, excuse me, I am fumbling through
my papers. I do have some actual numbers. 1 have his
name but he suggested that we would be talking about nine
to fifteen thousand dollars per site, If you want a break-
down of what he gave me, he indicated that hydrostatic
testing, for example, he would charge a thousand dollars.
To slant bore for four straight samples, including the
sample, eight hundred dollars. I think he hasn't seen what

our underground conditions are. He did not go on site
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to check it. I'm sure you put a rock clause in there,
however,

The three monitoring wells to 50 feet he estimated
at $12,000 and to write the report, $1,000, so if my -addi-
tion is correct, that's $14,800 per'site for us.

MS. RUIZ: Installation only?

MR. DUNCAN: Yes.

MS. RUIZ: Any figures provided for ongoing moni-
toring costs for the county?

MR. DUNCAN: He did not give that because at that
point we really didn't know how much we would be monitoring.

MS. RUIZ: Okay. Has the county set up its work
plan for the number of staff that it will have to augment
its current staffing by in order to be able to implement
if they undertake a program of their own?

MR. DUNCAN: That's an interesting -question.
I suspect -- I have only eyeballed that. I am already
downstaffed. I can't aford to even put in the time to
deal with the new tanks that are going in, you know. We
have had some staffing problems.

I don't know if you read the papers, but we did
have a work furlough problem in E1 Dorado County. We had
a budgetary problem and now we are on a better stand, but
we still don't have the luxury of a full staff to pick
and choose which mandated program we choose to enforce.

MS. RUIZ: I am finished,
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MR. WILLIS: Mr. Duncan, I think that you realize
county government is an extension of state government.

The second thing, if you were a tax collector for
the state, you would be sending us revenue, You are not
sending revenue, Our personnel deiling with this particu-
lar legislation are paid from the state general fund,

In addition, you also have the requirement of
enforcing building and safety codes of the State of Cali-
fornia, both of which empower local government to collect
sufficient fees to pay for the staff to enforce and imple-
ment those programs.

MR. DUNCAN: Now before you go any further, I

am here to tell you I know that we have the power to collect

it, My question is, how am I going to have the staff with
the fortitude to go up and say, now you have three tanks,
that's going to cost you $70 aplece plus the monitoring,
plus --

MR. WILLIS: My advice would be don't charge more
than it costs to do it, first of all.

MR. DUNCAN: Have you given verification that
the surcharges are no more than it takes to compile those
1lists?

MR. WILLIS: If you want to know the truth, I
have spent more time figuring out sewer charges, water
rates, as well as the cost of the building permit, as well

as the cost of every possible type of permit process under




-t

dﬂ—ldﬂc‘d—l-ﬁﬂ
8 8 88 N o o 2 w MM a ©

21
22
23
24
25

© || =~ O ¢ = G N

the development codes of the State of California more than
once, but with numerocus cities and with a couple of coun-
ties, and frankly, yes, you can prove your case and you
can prove what it costs. It takes some work to do so,
I realize that. 1It's not an easy world.

MR. DUNCAN: I suspect that proving must be neces-
sary before the counties will readily go about collecting
it for you.

MR. WILLIS: I had to do it because I didn't want
to pay more than it was worth.

MR. FINSTER: I had one comment. I wasn't here,

I just came aboard the Board a short time ago, and I wasn't

here during some of the periods when the act or bill was
enacted, but it is my understanding the League of Cali-
fornia Cities and the Supervisors Association for the coun-
ties were ones who supported the bill and wanted it to
be placed in local control rather than state control.

Am I correct on that?

MR. DUNCAN: I agree with you, enforcement of
the program should be under local control as long as the
locals have some latitude to deal with it. But the issue
about collecting for the inventory fee, I think has been
one that has been hotly contested as to why the county
should collect it for the state.

MR. FiNSTER: But you are saying you don't have

the capability to enforce the rules and regulations once
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they are adopted. Is that what you are saying?

MR. DUNCAN: I didn't say that., I don't think
I said that. with additional staff, I could comply with
the state law is what I am saying. There are a lot of
mandated programs. .

MR. FINSTER: That is right, that are not financed
for you,

MR. DUNCAN: That aren't financed, ves.

MR. NOTEWARE: I have a question for you. You
mention the rural counties are not ready yet. wWhat do
you anticipate would be necessary in order to.get ready
to implement the provisions of this? Are you thinking
of something like a training program?

MR. DUNCAN: Well, we would need training periods.
We would need -~ let me go from the example that was por-
trayed by, I believe it was Mono County -- my board was
requested to support some modification legislation which
would delay the implementation of the Sher bill for the
rural counties. They did the figuring, I didn't. They
came up with a permit fee to finance their program in Mono
County at $214 a tank. That's because you need to have
personnel to go out and do it. We are not talking about
counties where you can walk next-door and find tl::e next
gas station, although I used the example of four gides
of an intersection, ’but our counties range in distance

all over the place, and without looking into the central
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core or loocking outside the central core of E1 Dorado County,

which goes from Sacramento to Lake Tahoe, we have a lot
of communities that have these very small operations which
are quite a driving time -- which brings me to another
point, and I guess this is about as good a forum to bring
it up, is that currently, and since we are talking about
gas stations mostly right now, let me step back two steps.

I concur with the new installations having strict
requirements. I concur with extremely hazardous materials
have strict requirements. It's the area of gasoline, I
think we ought to have the phased monitoring program --

I lost my train of thought.

Well, I had a great thought for you, but —-

MR. FINSTER: Assuming that the gasoline problem
didn't exist, in other words, it was taken out of the pic-
ture, how many other types of tanks do you have, other
industry, in the county?

MR. DUNCAN: I could probably count them on my
hands and feet.

MR. FINSTER: So you don't have very many?

MS. RUIZ: I was curious, We haven't had much

testimony today, but I am sure there are a number of other

industries that are impacted by this. Does El Dorado County

currently know how many, say, people who are dealing with

pesticides or --

MR. DUNCAN: Those people are basically exempted
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under the provisions as I read it. The pesticide people
are regulated by the Agricultural Department.

MS. RUIZ: How about cleaning-industry people
that put solvents into tanks.

MR. DUNCAN: Every dry-cleaner business that has
storage, most of it isn't underground. I suspect there
are some larger paint companies that may have underground
paint thinner storage tanks. There may be a few chrome
or brass-plating outfits that may store some materials.

We have some light industry which may, in fact,
have some underground storage tanks, but they are very
small in number as compared to gasoline,

MS. RUIZ: How about lumber and wood processing?

MR. DUNCAN: In the processing, I am not sure.
It has been a long time since I have been to one of the
local mills. There aren't 'as many of them and they are
regulated by OSHA.

I remember now what I was going to say, but get-
ting back to the gas stations, I think that most everybody
that owns a gas station will recognize that on an annual
basis the Department of Agriculture comes out to make sure
the delivery system puts out a gallon for the gallon they
charge, on weights and measures.

The Air Pollution Control agency is out there on
an annual basis. The fire chief is out there on an annual

basis on a fire pfan, anéd if envirommental health or
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another portion of local government is out there, we will
be having a series of one or more people out, one for the
installation and one for the monitoring maybe, and I sus-
pect that local industry might be a little concerned with
the verbose number of people coming out making trips to
some of these outlying areas.

MR, FINSTER: You forgot the tax collector is
out there.

MR. DUNCAN: Thank you for your time.

MR. WILLIS: Before Mr. Duncan leaves, you made
a comment about gas stations being subjected to some sort
of, I believe the term was "phases approach.” Can you
give me a few words on what you mean?

MR, DUNCAN: Okay. wWhat I would look at under
a phasing program, or consider 1looking into, would have
to do with the age of the tank. We would have to go out
maybe once a year to make sure their inventory reconcilia-
tions were correct and maybe have them certified by pressure
tests, a hydrostatic test, whatever, that their tanks are
in good shape.

I think that when you got down the line to a point
where they were ten years old, we mmight want to have them
check it more frequently, but the point I am trying to
make is there should be some consideration for the cathodic
protected tanks that are going in, some consideration for

tanks that have been installed and follow the rule, so




a W N

-~ & ¢

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
22
23
24
25
26

to speak, and then there's the old tanks that may, in fact,
leak. And I think going after and requiring the gquy that
two years ago put in a fiberglass or cathodically protected
tank, right now is hard for me to do.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you, Mr, Duncan. May I ask
a question of staff.

Mr. Richards, legally in your interpretation of
the law as I understand by the Governor, could some type
of a phased approach, not exactly what Mr, Duncan is talk-
ing about here, but something similar, be incorporated
if there was some kind of a requirement that had to be
met by July 1lst of '85, such as there shall be by that
time an implemented, for example, an inventory control
program, other things that might be included, and the varia-
bles that might be associated with them could follow in
some kind of phased approach thereafter with perhaps dates
certain by which a task would be complete, to allow local
government permitting agencies to set up their program,
hire some people that either knew what they were doing
or could learn to do the proper job, that sort of thing?

I mean, obviously, this can't all be done by July
1, 1985, and it's rather obviocus the only thing we will
tell Mr. Sher is that we will mandate inventory control,
and now what do you want us to do?

MR. RICHARD: I ©believe <that <the statute does

permit us to consider some kind of phasing in of the

194
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implementation of these requirements, and we will certainly
give more consideration to that situation.

The essential concern, of courge, is to make sure
that whatever the first phase is that it complies with
the requirements of the bill.

MR. WILLIS: I would appreciate it if we could

have more dialogue on that between now and the workshop,

and if it 1s possible that we might have some kind of recom- |:

mendation that we could discugs at that time.

MR. RICHARD: That will certainly be one of the
issues that we will be considering.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you.

Before we go any farther, I would like to state
in about half an hour we will have another recess and at
that time it would be really important for you to get your
cars out of any of the state garages because they lock
them up at six o'clock.

Also, if we have a break much later than that,
the doors are locked so we can go out but can't get back
in again.

We still have a number of cards and it is certainly
our intention to stay here long enough to hear from every-
one, SoO neif is Mr. Fred Bunch., I guess we lost Mr. Bunch.

Margaret Allender.

MS. ALLENDER: Thank you.: I think it is probably
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advantageous to both of us that I no longer have ﬁhe energy
to scream and yell like I had intended to.

My name is Margaret Allender. I.repres;nt the
California Rental Association and the Rock, Sand and Gravel
Association.

The California Rental Association is a <trade
association of about 800 outlets operating throughout the
state. They are primarily small businesses. They provide
tools' and equipment to business, home owners and recrea-
tion.

The Central Valley Rock, Sand and Gravel Associa-
tion includes ready-mix and concrete suppliers and rock,
sand and gravel operations in the Central Valley region,
primarily between Modesto and Bakersfield.

A critical part of these business obviocusly rests
on their ability store fuel oil. The rental outlets must
control fuel o0il so they can make sure that the integrity
of their machihery is maintained.

Both the sand and gravel assocjiation and the
rental organizations operate often in rural areas and don't
have a lot of access to regular fuel supplies. You heard
all the screaming and yelling that I wanted to do, you
have heard about the duplicative regulations and overkill,
and we support all of those statements.

We appreciate the work done by WOGA and the other

oil-producing and marketing organizations. One thing that's
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maybe a little bit different from these groups is that
they are owner-operated for the most part and they have
a very personal stake in their community. They have a
great visibility in their community, and they cannot afford
to contaminate their groundwater and have a bad political
situation because their business viability rests on good
community relations.

As everyone else has said and I will reiterate.
and be redundant, we support the intent of the legislation.
All these people live in this community. They don't want
their children to drink bad water. They don't want anyone
else to drink bad water. That's not a contention.

Also, many of these people lack the technical ex-
pertise and they would welcome input from regulators on
procedures that can be used reasonably to protect the
groundwater in association with their tanks. They request
simply that they be afforded the opportunity to address
their responsibilities in a reasonable manner which recog-
nizes their financial and technical limitations.

We had two comments which have come up; one done

very well by the gentleman from El Dorado County, and the

other one concerns the fiscal impact statement. We felt
this was a particularly' important document' in light of
our clients on this issue and we were disappointed by that
document. .

You have alnready heard that it was excessively
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low, that the estimates weren't correct. well now, not
only were they not correct, but they didn't address the
impact and we contend to you that even if the costs were
as low as $10,000, which obviously is in great dispute,
and I am not a technological person that can tell you
whether it is right or wrong, $10,000 is a tremendous ex-
pense for someone who is renting a rental yard, for example,
on a marginal operation.

We request the Board to consider very nmuch not
only the perspective of a group by WOGA that perhaps can
implement regulations that a smaller group cannot, people
that are at a more marginal level of operation and do not
have the overhead factors that would allow them to do so,

We commend staff on a really exhaustive technologi—-
cal job. They have worked really hard and t:iaat's obvious.
We all want to attack them and tell them they are terrible,
but we would like to see the same type of effort put into
really analyzing what these actual costs are and what they
are going to do .to small business because, frankly, as
everyone else has said, we see nothing in the legislation
that Assemblyman Sher anticipated threatening or elimi-
nating business in California.

The county question is particularly important to
us, the local government question, because we have so many
of our people, and especially the rock, sand and gravel

people, who operate in rural areas, and I am glad the
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gentleman from E1 Dorado preceded me because I didn't want
to step on any toes.

If the Board proceeds with a strict interpreta-
tion from staff of direct regulations without much leniency
on the part of local government and "leniency” is perhaps
not the best word to use, we feel that our people out in
the rural areas will be forced into a lead position in
adopting technological material they are not familiar with
and installing systems that they don't understand with
no input, direction or any kind of advice at all as to
whether this will eventually fit the mandate that that
rural local government ‘may eventually adopt, and it 1is
a real and actual problem,

I happen to be a resident of a rural area and
I can tell you that the three-man health department in
Amador County, and it is all men, by the way, is not pre-
pared to deal with this. It's just not prepared to deal
with this at all.

We feel that the people in the rental association,
as well as the sand and gravel operators, have exhibited
their willingness to work with the state or in local agen-
cies to deal with this problem because they have partici-
pated, they have been conscientious in dealing with past
leaks, They have filed their registration forms and they
are simply awaiting good, reasonable, sound direction as

to how to proceed.
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We felt that it would be most constructive to offer
some recommendations. These recommendations are less tech-
nical than those that you have heard before. They are
more philosophical in nature, but I would like to go through
them. They are part of our written comments that has been
delivered to you.

We ask you to establish as part of .the regulations
a reasonable time frame and methodology of testing with
the goal of determining actual hazard potential and obvi-
ously, we are reacting as everyone else has to the over-
kill question.

We feel and we appreciate the staff's response
to your question that there is the possibility of doing
this. We would suggest that you establish expanding levels
of testing only for those sites which exhibit failure in
the lower level.

' We might suggest, for example, simple pressure
testing and/or inventory control could be an initial step
with further testing required only when or if tanks fail
to meet the initial criteria and combining those types
of testing would fulfill the law's intent.

l\'e‘ ask that you eliminate duplicative monitoring
and multiple technological systems not directed in the
legislation, but based on the worse case analysis, and
rather adopt procedures which can provide reliable results

in a cost-effective manner.
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We ask that you eliminate the soils and ground-
water testing designed primarily or exclusively to establish
data base information. '

As directed in the legislation, all such testing
should be aimed at actual hazard response. We find nothing
in the legislation to support the extensive data base infor-
mation that we feel staff 1s asking for.

We ask that you devise a phasing period for all
major -construction requirements to allow a reasonable time
to recoup revenues against capital investment. We ask that
you have prepared a complete factual fiscal impact report
using actual field operating costs, including a signed
wage rate for overtime and time factors, and addressing
the impact of such costs on current operations.

We were dismayed at one point to find that the
regulations called for renewal of permits to be filed six
months in advance to allow staff time to review; however,
at the point of changing permits, only three months was
allowed for business to finance and install new machinery.
We find that' reasoning to be very counterproductive.

And probably this i1s our basic philosophic point
of view, we suggest that the regulations be, the entire
requlatory framework be revised to eliminate the inherent
assumption of blame and unwillingness of business to work
toward uncontaminated groundwater. This inherent perspec-

tive runs throughout the regulations, and I'm sure staff
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felt justification but we don't feel it is justified, and
this negative perspective toward the objects of the regula-
tions is not only out of place, it totally precludes a
business/government cooperation which is critical to carry-
ing out the intent of the legislation.

We ask in the face of the EP regulations that are
supposed to be coming in, the health department aand what-
ever, you either delay, address or prepare for these cor-
responding rules which have been announced from other state
or federal regulatory bodies to allow for a streamlined
implementation and comprehensive program.

We would ask that you prepare or support legisla-
tive or regulatory measures which afford economic incentives
perhaps in the form of tax credits, appreciation adjust-
ments or whatever vehicles are possible to assist business
and industry in meeting their tremendous financial obliga-
tion mandated in this program.

Stemning from this session that we are here today
on, we hope the Board has the opportunity in the 1light
of your very restricted time schedule to review all the
written comments provided to you, We feel that it would
be appropriate to wait until after the regulations are
adopted to g'et a response to the staff on the comments
that have been brought up.

We feel that_the scope of the discontent that has

been expressed here today is so great and the concern with
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_ mandate from local goverrment.

the regulations is so overwhelming that the public should
be offered as much input on whatever subsequent regulations
are issued as possible, and we appreciate the steps that
you are taking to do so.

While staff has undertaken as exhaustive review
of optimum systems to cope with worst case scenarios, that
academic model perspective of the draft regulations actually
threatens the implementation, we believe, of scund, rea-
sonable programs which would fulfill the intent of Assembly-
man Sher, the majority of the Legislature and Governor
Deukme jian,

Refinement, redirection and simplification of the
requlatory procedures will not only bring this program

into the parameters of business, but make it an enforceable

Members of the California Rental Association and
the Central Valley Rock, Sand and Gravel Assoclation do
not dispute th need for securing the state's groundwater.
To comply with this, they need, however, reasonable direc-
tion from a government able to understand their Ilimita-
tions,

May I answer any questiona?

MR. NOTEWARE: Any questions or comments?

MR, WILLIS: A comment, First of all, you made
a comment to the idea that perhaps we should slow down

and wait for other stéte or federal regulations.
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MS. ALLENDER: Not necessarily slow down.

MR, WILLIS: I want to tell you that's impossible.
We have a state law and we are obligated by the oath we
took when we came on this Board that whether we like the
law or not, we have to implement it.

The other thing is that anything, but no other
state rights, laws for California, Just the California
Legislature; and in addition to that, when the Federal
Government sends us a regulation, it doesn't matter if
it is less than what the State Legislature has prepared,
the State Legislature standard by constitution is what
we meet.

I just wantéd to indicate also that I don't agree
that there was an intent and admittedly the draft regula-
tions come across pretty hard from a fiscal standpoint
to a lot of readers, but I don't agree that they are in-
tended to be interpreted as negative government business
relation

MS. ALLENDER: My comment 1is supported in our
commentary. Obviously, for the sake of brevity I didn't
read it.

MR. WILLIS: We have a lot of comment today.

MS. ALLENDER: We based that on the statement
of reasons that accompanied the regulations. We found in
those statements of reasons numerous allegations of oper-

ator inefficiencies, of regulations being proposed because
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the operator could not be depended upon to undertake and
be conscientious .about what they were doing. I:l'. 's not
that -- I mean, we do feel --

MR. WILLIS: We don't see that as an attack on
anybody and I dare say, believe me, we would have to have
a much larger auditorium if we wrote the regulations in
such a way that we just put everything out on the table
and we wouldn't worry about it,

MS. ALLENDER: Let me say, I am not sure we en-
visioned this as an attack. We just say that we see it
as a negative perspective --

MR, WILLIS: That's your opinion.

MS. ALLENDER: That's right. We would like to
see a more cooperative approach. That is our basic point.

MR. WILLIS: It has been cooperative.

MS. ALLENDER: Let me respond. There is not an
intimation in our commentary that there would be any lesser
rules enforced., We are simply saying that small business
is going to be, if you will, saddléd with this program
and we foresee that in the event of other regulations coming
through from EPA, which has. announced a program on under-
groundtanks, this could cause conzlfusion at the local level
within a small business particularly, and standing in the
way of a comprehensive program,

We only ask you to acknowledge it.

MR. WILLIS: For your information, EPA does not




‘-.

o W N o AW N =

P e O N
B 2 R BR8I35 = & v =+ 0

206

supersede us in these regulations.

MS. ALLENDER: I understand that,

MR. WILLIS: Our interest in this area was promul-
gated by California legislation to move forward on it,
and I dare say I might be concerned about what EPA wotuld
come down with as they do not have the kind of public hear-
ings we are having here.

MS. ALLENDER: We are also concerned about that,
but we would like to see a cooperative, comprehensive pro-
gram that we feel can implement the intent of the law which
is to protect the groundwater of the State of California.

MR. WILLIS: That's exactly what we are trying
to do,

MR. NOTEWARE: Any more questions?

Thank you, Ms., Allender.

Next is Paul Stephany.

MR, STEPHANY: I am Paul Stephany, representing
the California Grain and Feed Association. We are 500
member companies who manufacture grain and feed products,
merchandise and handle products, and many of these members
do have underground storage tanks and are concerned as
to how the impact of these proposed regulations will affect
then,

Rather than reiterating the statements made before
or going into detail on my prepared comments that are

in writing, I though% I would just like to say we have
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basically three areas of concern, the monitoring of exist-
ing tanks being one. We feel that that has already been
discussed adequately before this group and we also ‘encour-
age the need for flexibility in the regulations to allow
for suitable alternatives.

As expressed before, we also are concerned about

the various procedures. We feel that the costs for apply-

ing for a variance is prohibitive and discourages considera-

tion for reasonable alternatives, and I would like to sug-
gest, although 1t may not be specific as far as the Sher
bill, but perhaps the Board could consider a program to

involve industry input, not only in the decision making

and developmental process of putting the regulations to-

gether, but also, in the area of implementing regulations,
something similar to an advisory 1-:ane1 that would allow
for industry and public input as the underground storage
monitoring program is put into place.

And thirdly, we do have a c_:ons:lderation for the
seasonal agricultural operaations. We, as well, do repre-
sent a number of cotton gins and a number of companies
that own and operate cotton-ginning operations, and we
feel that is a necessary and vital part of the harvest
operation,

We would like the Board, in considering the agri-
cultural exemption, to consider the terminology of a farm

and agricultural use ~and perhaps realize that this is a
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little bit narrowly defi_ned in the regulations and perhaps
should be expanded.

And other than that, I really feel that in the
interest of time I would like to close my st:atement._

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank !you. .

Any questions?

I think this might be a good time to take that
break I mentioned. You should be able to find adequate
parking on the streets for the cars you have to move out
of the state garage.

(Recess)

MR. NOTEWARE: Let's reconvene this hearing.
Next we will hear from Jack Elgin, Thrifty 011 Company.

MR, ELGIN: My name is Jack Elgin. I thank you
for this opportunity. I submitted written comments, but
I would like to take this opportunity to emphasize two
particular features which have been mentioned but I think
not stressed enough.

One is the absolutely devastating impact this
regulation, if enacted as proposed, would have on the inde-
pendent gasoline marketing sector of which we are a member;
and. secondly, I would like to propose some alternatives
for your consideration.

Thrifty operates approximately 300 high volume,

self-serve gasoline stations. Its high volume, no frills

marketing approach is typical of today's modern, self- -
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service, independent operator. Independence, in general,
and Thrifty in particular, utilize the most efficient means
to make gasoline avallable to conéumers at low prices,

As competitive pricing is their principal market-
ing tool, independent gasoline marketers maintain a con-
stant downward pressure on gasoline prices. Accordingly,
the consumer is well served by the independent's presence
in the marketplace.

Over the past two and one-half years, the inde-
pendent sector has undergone drastic changes. Traditional
sources of independent supply have vanished as evidenced
by the bankruptcy filings of independent refiners Powerine,
Paramount and Marlex. These failures, combined with inade-
quate operating margins, have forced a substantial number
of independents to close their stations.

Consequently, the major o0il companies have in-
creased their dominance in the marketplace at the expense
of the independents. The National Petroleum News Fact
Book igsues for 1982 and 1983 reveal that during this period
the number of independent gasoline retail outlets in the
State of California fell 25 percent, from 1162 to 883.
This decrease of 299 independent stations was offset by
an increase of 294 major stations during the same period.
This trend has continued in 1984. Clearly, the independent
sector has already suffered significant erosion.

while Thrifty, as well as all responsible petroleum
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marketers, is sincerely concerned about the dangers of
underground pollution land water contamination, the regula-
tions as proposed would result in the elimination of those
independent marketers which still remain, If the independ-
ent sector vanishes, the ultimte loser is the California
consumer who will surely pay more, no doubt considerahly
more, for his or her gasoline ﬁurchases.

Based on a thorough review of the proposed regula-
tions- and estimates received from drilling contractors
with respect thereto, Thrifty's compliance with the pro-
posed regulations within the stated time frame is practi-
cally impossible and prohibitively expensive.

The total cost for Thrifty's 1400 tanks would
approximate $13 million. These costs approximate $10,000
per tank and are virtually identical to those set forth
in the fiscal impact statement.

There is no means by which Thrifty, or any other
independent, could fund an undertaking of this magnitude.
Thrifty would be forced to either close its stations or
turn them over to the majors, |

. The proposed regulations are simply not cost
effective by any conceivably reasonable criteria. The fiscal
impact study estimates initial costs for private industry
at $1.8 billion. Annual costs are pegged at $940 million.

Assuming that this cost is passed on to consumers, as most

likely will be the case, in the long run it is equivalent
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to a new gasoline tax of nine cents a gallon., The hue
and public outcry resulting from such a proposal would
be deafening and never ending.

In addition, we have a proposal which contemplates
puncturing five to six hundred thousand holes in the State
of California.

Notwithstanding the foregoing comments, I think
you can understand why we as a company are extremely con-
cerned over this bureaucratic solution to an admittedly
serious problem, but it seems to have gone completely out
of control.

Fortunately, there are much more reasonably priced
means available for improving the bublic's protection from
underground storage ieaks. Thrifty would propose that
the Board give serious consideration to adopting a program
which contained the following key elements:

Daily reconciliation of storage tank inventories
with deliveries and sales;

Reasonable action steps in the event daily recon-
ciliations suggest a possible leak;

Installation of underground piping leak detection
systems. This is an area of technology which exists, is
extremely cost effective in our view, and would solve a
number of problems that exist at least in service stations
today, and we would endorse it;

Annual testing based upon a tank's type and age;
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Secondary containment for replacements and new
tank installations;

Record-keeping requirements and random inspections
to ensure compliance; and

Finally, an extended compliance timetable for
independents which control only a small fraction of the
state's underground tanks.

A program such as that outlined above would pro-
vide significant improvement in industry's monitoring of
its underground storage. This, in turn, would ensure faster
responses in the event a problem should develop. Mandated
secondary containment for replaements and new tank installa-
tion would ensure reduced exposure in years to come.

There would still be significant costs., The fis-
cal impact studies suggested that secondary containment
would result in $70 million a year in additional costs
for new underground storage tanks. Other features of this
proposal would increase the cost approximately $100 million.
It is perhaps reasonable in light of the seriousness of
the problem at hand and thus probably acceptable to indus-
try.

In closing, 1 reiterate that the Board's proposed
regulations, if enacted, would almost assuredly destroy
the independent gasoline marketing sector. On an overall
basis, the cost to in?ustry and ultimately consumers, would

be staggering, nine cents a gallon on an annual basis.
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Nevertheless, Thrifty acknowledges that this is
a problem which must be addressed.

Accordingly, we have tendered a responsible pro-
posal which would provide for a significant reduction in
the potential exposure from the underground storage of
hazardous substances at a cost which industry and the pub-
lic could afford.

I thank you for your .time.

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank you. I believe Ms. Ruiz
has a question.

MS. RUIZ: Was Thrifty involved in any way in that
tank spill in Davis recently?

MR. ELGIN: ' No.

MS. RUIZ: That wasn't anything related to Thrifty
0il Company?

MR. ELGIN: No, we have no operations in Davis.

MS. RUIZ: 1Is it all Southern California?

MR. ELGIN: We have a handful, 20 stations, in
Northern California.

MS. RUIZ: How many outlets all told?

MR. ELGIN: Just over 300,

MS. RUIZ: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Mr. Finster?

MR. FINSTER: The way you read from your report
here, it looks like something was missed on the third page.

MR. ELGIN: You are right, Our word processor
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added‘the line in the middle and dropped a line on the
back. I commend you for noting that, I handed to the clerk
an original copy which I wrote in in hand the line that
was missed.

MR, WILLIS: Mr. Elgin, I am glad to hear that
word processors run by. state agencies are not the only
ones that- make mistakes. |

While you are standing there, two things: I was
just concerned, first of all, in tﬂe recommendations that
you make here, I just wanted to indicate that some of these
recommendations almost appear as some of the conversation
that we have had recently in our agency, although not ex-
actly in this order, and I would appreciate if staff could
give us some pretty good feedback on how you see this order
and whether or not, you know, it can be helpful.

The other thing is that I believe when we talk
about quality of the program, one thing, I know that staff
is very mucﬁ well aware and this is. just information for
you, Mr. Elgin, one thing that I know staff is very well
aware of 1is the clean-up problem with IBM and Fairchild
Camera over in the Silicon valley, and, Harold, how much
money has IBM and Fairchild sapent?

MR. SINGER: I think each company in the order
of 20 to 30 million dollars.

MR. WILLIS: . Even if they had, say, $100,000 for

their tank, they would have been millions of dollars richer,
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but obviously, we don't expect gasoline stations to have
the same problems as IBM and Fairchild.

MR. ELGIN: I think that's fair, but I would like
to follow up on your observation. We reconcile our sta-
tions daily right now. One characteristic of independents
as opposed to majors is we are company operated. Typically
the employees operate the stations work for us, they answer
to us, In the case of the majors, they are franchisees
and businessmen, and there is some difficulty in majors
telling them what to do from a legal standpoint.

We reconcile these matters daily, both manually
and with computers. If we see problems, we get after them.

As others have testified, it is worth a dollara
gallon plus when there is a problem, we have to bring in
local authorities, and to the extent we have caught it
quickly, our costs and our problems are really minimized.

It would be foolish to act in any other way and
thus, I don't expect we will ever have an IBM or Fairchild.

MR. FINSTER: Have you had a problem with leaky
tanks? |

MR. ELGIN: Yes, we have had approximately one
a year where we are forced to go in and remove tanks. We
excavate some dirt and it depends on the nature of the
situation and what's required from local authorities that
you bring in at that point in time,

MR. FINSTER: Wer'e those detected through inventory
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control?

MR. ELGIN: ©Oh, sure.

MS. RUIZ: You indicate in your plan your extended
timetable for independents. I trust you don't mean where
you suspect or there is a high probability of leaking,
only in those tanks where they have recently been replaced
or they have the least chance or likelihood of leaking.
Is that what you are referring to there?

MR. ELGIN: I would like to amplify on that.
You know, there are lots of competing and diverse inter-
ests here .- and I would be very flatéered if someone took
a program like this and made it agenda. Frankly, if one
were to adopt the tdp six or seven itenms, I don't think
a timetable is called for. I think the independent sector
can comply with that set of requirements, but if we are
to be required to start punching holes in the ground ran-
domly and searching, and if they are the kind of capital
costs envisioned as proposed, then I would say that the
independent sector needs some relief from that.

MS. RUIZ: There is an alternative?

MR. ELGIN: Right. I hope that clarifies it.

MS. RUIZ: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Any other questions? Okay, thank
you, Mr. Elgin.

Hank Martin{

MR. MARTIN: Hank Martin, California Manufacturers'
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Association.

In the interest of time and everything having
been said -already, I would like to submit these comménts
for the record.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you. Good.

MR. WILLIS: He must want to go home.

MR. FINSTER: You agree with everything everybody
said.

MR. NOTEWARE: Jim Campbell, representing the
California Service Station Council.

MR, CAMPBELL: Mr. Chairman and members, I want
to first start by saying I have addressed many board before
and this is one of the first boards:-that really has shown

a great deal of attention and consideration for our needs.

I normally don't say that. We start off on a more combative

role.

I am Jim Campbell, Chairman of the California
Service Station Council. I represent 3,000 service station
dealers in California. I, myself, am a service station
dealer. I represent the service station dealer, some have
multiple opertions, five or ten, but on the whole I repre-
sent one service station dealer on one corner with one
business. He doesn't pump 30 million gallons a year. He
pumps 30,000 or he pumps 50,000, or she pumps 50,000 gal-
lons a year,

One of the things that your report started out
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with saying as to the small business impact statement,
and I quote: |
‘ "The State Board finds that the adoption

of this regulation may have a significant

adverse impact on small business,"

You are correct. As a matter of fact, it is really
without exaggerating going to put many small business people
and families out of business. Beyond that, if these regula-
tions were promulgated as drafted, you would put whole
communities out of gasoline and let me explain why.

One dealer on one corner that owns his own prop-
erty, and many of the dealers do out there, cannot spend,
and I don't know wh.at the number is anymore, I was going
to use $7500, cannot spend $10,000 to drill holes in the
ground. He simply can't do it.

If I am in Mendocino, if I am in Susanville, if
I am on the Mendocino coast and I pump 10,000 gallons a
month, and by the way, that is big for some of those ser-
vice stations, they make a few dollars off what they are
doing. They have a grocery store or repair facility, what-
ever it happens to be, If you implement or your suggestion
is that we have to put monitoring wells in, even if it
$7500, those people must close their gasoline pumps, and
I suggest to you if you enjoy areas such as I do, Susanville
and Mendocino and suc.:h places, you go on a vacation, unless

you have a motorhome with a large tank or a car with a
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large tank, that whole community wil} be put out of -—-
if there were 15 service stations in a community, then
one service station probably can make it and make a very
substantial living, but the impact on that community and
the people, am I not exaggerating, will be sitting in line
to get gasoline because the store down there doesn't have
gasoline to sell anymore because it cost them $15,000.

If I pump 10,000 gallons of gas a month, I don't
make $15,000 net profit in three years on my gasoline sales.
I may make it in the back room, so it is going to be easier
for me to shut down.

Also, if you come in and you bore —- and I have
been in this for 34 years -- every service station out
there has hydrocarbons, gascline and oil under the cement;
If we have spilt gasoline for 25 years, it's in there.
It doesn't go away. Some of the hydrocarbons remain, If
you drop bore holes down there, you are going to shut down
or at least a lot of them.

If my tanks aren't leaking now, but ten years
ago they did leak and I have several stations that leak
gasoline, they have been repaired, fixed, but there is
something in the so0il there. If you are simply going to
make me pull up my tanks or pull the dirt out, I can't,
I can't get the old dirt out unless I pull the tanks up,
and I start all over again.

Daily monitoring of gasoline, daily gaging of our
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tanks works well.

Let me make a statement, and then I will explain
how I would like to get to this., In 34 years, I am not
aware of one incident of gasoline loss, excessive, 100
gallons a day, that within seven days resulted in we knew
we had a major 315111. I am not aware of one incident that
was not detected within seven days by stick moniéor:l.ng
and repair.

As a matter of fact, I challenge, and I do that
as a friend, I challenge this Board and I challenge this
staff to give me one example where monitoring of tanks
wags done on & business-like basis that it wasn't taken
care of, I can't even think of one. .

I also want to say Kim Lipper's statement from
Assemblyman Sher's letter left me a little appalled. We
tegtified against Mr. Sher's bill and withdrew our testi-
mony in exchange for a promise that's written in the bill,
and let me quote to you Section 25284.1:

"For every underground storage tank in-

stalled on or before Janual;y 1, 1984,

and used for the storage of hazardous

substances, the following actions shall

be taken."

I am not going to read it all, but it was based
on materials stored.

"The alternative monitoring methods
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include, but are not limited to the fol-

lowing procedure.™

I will just read this one last line, and this
is why we withdrew our opposition, not to the wells, we
didn't like thaat, but we were told, and I will read what
it says:

"For monitoring tanks containing motor

fuel gasoline, vehicle fuels, daily gaging

and inventory reconciliation by the oper-

ator if inventory records are kept on

file for more than one year and are re-

viewed quarterly, the tank i1is tested

for tightness and so forth" —- : ... -

In other words, we withdrew our opposition to
the bill so that we could monitor these tanks on an intel-
ligent businesslike basis.

Now the proposal to you is very simple. It dJdoes
not need $10,000, does not need monitoring that I don't
think works, at least not at this time, but might five
years down the road, I would like to submit,.

We have a service station. We have three most of
the time, sometimes four tanks. Let's hav.e an inventory
control that can be monitored by a local agency, whoever
that happens to be,

First, we must monitor daily, which most of us

do now., Second, that‘ when there is a five-percent shortage




<A O A LN

10
1"

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

222

of product per tank, let's assume there are 2,000 gallons
in the tank, five percent is 100 gallons. I check my tanks
tomorraw, I have a hundred gallons loss. That's the first
day I have got a loss. I take that 2,000 gallons and two
hours later I go out and I monitor my tank agaion that
day, not a week later. Two hours later I have sold 500
gallons and now I have a loss of 15 gallons. Two hours

later I go out and I monitor my tanks once more. I have

sold another 500 gallons and I have lost ten gallons, really

simple.

I put a lock on my pump, I call the local agency,
whoever I am responsible - to -- if I lease from an oil com-
pany, I call them. I close the pump, no more gas can be
sold. They come in that day or the next day and they
check the tanks for a leak.,

Actually, the description I gave you is not a leak

ing tank. If I am losing 25 gallons in a two-hour period

based on 500 gallons of sale, I have a broken line. Normally

the tanks do not leak that way. Tanks will leak 100, 200,
300 gallons and we would pick that up the same way. The
problem is solved at the service station as long as the
monitoring is done properly.

The gaging must be done on a tempera{:ure—corrected
basis and that's where we make our mistakes. Frankly,
ny book's on my stations now, some of them and we would

have had an expert testify today, but he ran out of time
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and we ran out of money, but on a service station that
in Sacramento, as an example, if you have temperature cor-
rection; so, if I do 100,000 gallons, three months out
of the year I have a loss. Three months out of the year
I have a gain -~ pardon me, I have a push. Six months
out of the year I have roughly a one-percent gain, so if
I pump 150,000 gallons of gasoline, I actually gain 1500
gallons of gasoline for that month.

Now, it's a simple program to put together and
we will be glad to provide you wish the necessary forms.

Article VIII, the variance procedure, I have an
idea. I am an independent businessman out there and I
liave got some of these guys that are really bright. They
have got an idea and they want to propose it to your Board
and maybe lighten the load here. 1It's going to cost them
$7500 to come to you and say here is a good idea?

On the vapor recovery nozzle which were really
a fiasco, the Board put $20,000 -- I don't say it was a
variance fee, but $20,000, it was like a variance fee,
to get a nozzle approved, We had some bright young people
out there and a couple of bright older ones out there that
had nozzles, that didn’'t have $20,000, so they were washed
down the tubes,

I am just saying, don't stop us from coming to
you. That's what this is all about, I don't think that

is your intention, but that's exactly what it is going
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to do.
I don't even think it is right to throw $26,000
bucks on the major oil companies and I am not in love with

them, but if they have got an idea, let them come forward

and give you that idea and don't charge them $26,000.

They will try and get it from some place else.

No variance fee will stimulate creative minds.

Let me make just a couple of recommendations;
one, ‘that monitoring be done at service stations by daily
inventory on a temperature-corrected basis;

Second, we must be able to close tanks. Let's
say in Mendocino County or in El1 Dorado County, or in com-

munities out there where we have got three gasoline tanks,

. one of them has gone bad. That service station dealer

should be able to close that tank, fill the tank with sand
or whatever it is, and I think that 1is provided in the
regulations, but not remove the dirt and the tank because
he can still serve the community with the other tanks he
has left. Otherwise, he's got to close down. That 10,000
gallons just isn't going to do it.

I1f we have to get to removing the dirt from un&er-
neath the tanks, I don't care if we pump a million gallons
well, that isn't ¢true. If we pump 50,000 éallons, if we
have to remove it because there is bad dirt under there,
we are going to have to get into super funds, be it state

or federal. There has to be some consideration for small
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business people.

Section 2672 says that a closed tank, that the
individual dealer be required to remove the gasoline lines.
That's not right. My gasoline lines come from the pumps
to the tanks in back. If I have a tank that goes out,
we are not talking about the- big boys, the 150 to‘ the
200,000, we are talking about the small rural communities,
if my tank is bad, let me put it out of order, let me cut
the line, let me put it on the deed as we suggest and cut
the line so I can't use it, but for someone to come in,
remove the lines as has been suggested, all my lines are

together, so if I remove that one line with that backhoe,

"I remove all lines and it isn't necessary.

This is not the intent of the major o0il companies
this time, but these regulations, if they are adopted and
promulgated as suggested here, you will giving them a
virtual monopoly in California which they are not looking
for through this vehicle. This is going to cost them a
bundle, too, but that's, in effect, what you are doing.

Many small remote communities will find themselves
without many sources of gasoline in the next three to five
years, and I think this Board -- I know you can't do it,
I know it is beyond the scope of your authority, but if
we are going to continue in this direction -- by the way,
we think we have got to clean éhis up. I don't think I

heard anybody from industry saying other than that today.
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This Board, perhaps, should, perhaps through staff,
work with the Governor's office or whatever to get funding
through the SBA, help from the super funds and establish
-~ just recently the Small Business Administration granted
millions of dollars on El1 Nino to the fishing industry
because they were greatly impacted.

There should be low interest loans to put some
of these programs into effect.

Thank you very much for your time.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Campell.

Any questions or comments? Yes, Ed.

MR, ANTON: We have a couple of questions. I have
a couple and I believe Harold Singer has one at least,
too.

One question we would like to address is you indi-
cated that you don't believe that there are any major spills
where there was daily monitoring and reconciliation was
done. I may be misquoting you, but my concern is what
about the times when you have a slow leak, 25 gallons a
day that might go on for literally years? Will inventory
control pick up something like that?

MR. CAMPBELL: Absolutely. As a matter of fact,.
let us take 25 gallons a day, and if we use 25 gal'lons
a day, you have 750 gallons in a month; is that right,
roughly? Seven hundred fifty gallons a month, we can pick

up 100 gallons —— I have some records that I would be glad
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to share with you, but we pick up 100 gallons a month,
50 gallons a month, and if it were temperature corrected
it is simple to devise the form. It is simple to show
a dealer —— I heard someone testify it was a two-day pro-
cedure to teach the average intelligent businessman to
use temperature correction. I think it would take two
hours.

- I never said, though, that where we monitored
on a - -daily basis that there weren't major spills, but I
did say that within seven days' time we picked up the spill.
I don't of one incident, do you, Mr. Singer?

MR, SINGER: No.

MR, ANTON:: I have one other question. You are
basically proposing that we ought to address for filing-
station-type operation inventory control and reconciliation
on a daily basis. what about the waste oil tank? Do you
have any recommendations on how one should monitor that
facility to make sure it is not leaking?

MR, CAMPBELL: You know, that's a very very fair
question. I don't have an answer, I will try to get back
to you. I really don't know how to monitor the waste oil
tank.

MS. RUIZ: Backing up just briefly to your discus-
sion about daily inventory control, what you describe may
be true for the competent, responsible dealers, but how

do you deal with a very slow leak that's noted by a very
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small operator who knows what the cost of having to shut
down or repair a tank is and decides that in doing a little
balancing -- one must keep the business open at all costs.

MR, CAMPBELL: It's really a fair question ‘and
I guess my answer would be, and we have, I'm sure, dealers
such as you describe, in the communities, but regardless
of where I am, and let's assume that has to probably be
a rural situation where he is pumping 10,000 gallons of
gas a month, when you come in with your regulations to
punch the holes in, he is closed down anyway.

We figured for the County of Sonoma there are 160
service stations. To check the monitoring of the tanks
and to put two staff people in the field with those 160
service stations with a car and backup secretary and so
forth, we feel the cost is going to be roughly $300 per
year just to monitor tanks, but we are prepared to pay
whatever the costs are on a local basis to do the job prop-
erly.

I wouldn't even really be sitting here today saying
we are just totally opposed to dropping wells and monitor-
ing and so forth, but that the state of the art is not
here yet, and all this requires is an intelligent business-
man that can .monitor. : ..  himself. The Bureau of Auto-
matic Repairs, as an example right now, we have 6,000
facilities in the state that smog inspect your cars.

undercover~
They have / cars and they have a .series of people that
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come out and check us. We are not afraid of that. As
a matter of fact, we welcome it.

MS., RUIZ: I still feel that there is still no
way yet that you have given us a handle on it.

MR, CAMPBELL: I sorry. Let me try it once
more. Monthly I have to post those records. I send them
to the local office, whatever that happens to be. The
local office can themselves determine who they want to

check:. They can check me monthly, they can check me three

times a week, they can check me at whatever time or whatever

interval they want. We would be paying for that ourselves.

MR. WILLIS: Let me ask you, Mr, Campbell, Ms.
Ruis brought up a question I wasn't thinking about, but
if you had somebody that was trying to get around the other
side of the barn, so to speak, if- you, first of all, just
simply required a pressure check right up front on every-
body straight across the board within a year or 18 months
after these regulations are adopted, that would basically
catch most of these people; wouldn't it?

MR. CAMPBELL: I forgot about that., Thank you.

MR. WILLIS: If you had them following that, if
you had some sort of periodic pressure check, that would
add a little more insurance that nobody is going to get
away with it.

MR. CAMPBELL: Exactly.

MR, WILLIS: What I wanted to ask you is this,
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on these inventory types of controls, I think that one
question that you know will arise from a lot of people
in just the general public is how can we give them assur-
ance that we know how these inwentor§ programs are being
done?

I am not saying I intend to propose this, but
I would be interested in your comments to it, and that
would be perhaps in these regulations it would be worth-
while having not a mandated form, but a recommendation
form, for example, for inventory procedures.

I was wondering if we were to consider that would
your organization be willing to give us a little bit of
time between now and November 2 in making a proposal on
how that could be done so we can share it with the rest
of industry and let them have their say about 1it?

MR. CAMPBELL: By next -- give me five days and
we will have a form to you. We would accept a mandated
form. I don't like the word, and there are a lot of people
out there watching us now. I can't believe how many in-
spectors we have, but I think this is an area we would
be delighted to cooperate in. We will furnish our recom-
mendation with the temperature correction so it is simple
to do and we would be delighted to cooperate.

MR. WILLIS: Could you get together with Mr.

Singer, and I am sure that you could get him some informa-

tion.
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MR. CAMPBELL: I will call him tomorrow or talk
to you tonight or whatever you want.

MR. SINGER: Just a few points of clarification-q
maybe you can help us with this. when you say temperature
correction, do you mean they would take a temperature read-
ing of the tank every time they took a stick reading?

MR. CAMPBELL: No, that's not what I am saying.

The reason we even throw in temperature correction is
if you have a temperature corrected load, when the load
comes in, it will show the temperature of the gasoline
and if we monitor our tanks without temperature correction,
could have, as the example someone brought up, I think
I could have a 300-gallon-a-month gain. In the real world
I could be losing gasoline out of my tanks, so it has to
be temperature corrected.

But it 1is available to us. Our form shows the
temperature of the gasoline and I'm sure your staff can
help us in that area, but we will make the --

MR. SINGER: One other point you brought up during
your recommendation about a five-percent shortage, and
I think you said a day. The reason I said, .+ wherever
you want to work, I was a little nervous with the 50 gal-
lons.,

That's what I am trying to get to. What is your
comment on the 50 gallons?

MR. CAMPBELL: If we had a mandated form that
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took into consideration the temperature correction, I am
not nervous with the 50 gallons, but the five percent'would
be easier and would certainly within two days, actually
within one day, detect a problem, buf give us three days
and I'd feel better.

MR. SINGER: Just to put it in perspective, when
we talk about an eight-to-ten-thousand-gallon tank, we
are talking about four to five hundred gallons if you con-
sider  five percent of the tank.

MR, CAMPBELL: No,I didn't say the tank. If 1
did, I'm sorry -~ five percent of the quantity. If there's

2,000 gallons of gasoline in the tank, then five percent

" woudl be 100 gallons.

MR. SINGER: But you could have a tank that had
eight to ten thousand gallons in it -~

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, that's right. What I'm offer-
ing to you, though, any reasonable formula that comes up
with something that we can work with -- I am not trying
to throw something in to get away with making the program
work. |

MR. FINSTER: In your presentation you indicated
your association's opposition to 1362, Apparently based
on that, there were some changes made in the bill and you
indicated that Section, I think 25284.3, was added. Is
that the case?

MR. CAMPBELL: That is the part, 25284.3, that
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is the one that allowed the daily inventory, yes, that
is correct.

MR. FINSTER: Based on that change in the bill,
you apparently withdrew your objectioxi to 1362, Were both
of those done in writing? Did your association file a
written protest to the bill and did they withdraw it?

MR. CAMPBELL: It's interesting ~-- I can tell
you where we withdrew it the last time on this clean-up
bill this year, Mr. Sher jumped up and said, you promised
you wouldn't be here anymore if we allowed inventory con-
trol, and I said, we just want t?o make sure that this is
inventory control, that we can do it. He said, yes, and
we left the table and that was the end of our opposition.

MR. FINSTER: And that is in the public record?

MR. CAMPBELL: You can call Mr. Sher himself. -

MR. NAGLESTAD: In response to your <uestion,
I am Fred Naglestad, Legislative Advocate for othe Service
Station Council, and I was with them every step of . the
way on this thing, and it is a matter of common record
that the service station dealers were opposed to this meas-
ure, but in exchange for the prosivion of monitoring, daily
monitoring, we withdrew our opposition.

However, the other gentleman raised a question
about some other form of testing other than daily sticking,
and I realize you are in an awkward position of trying

to implement last year's bill while at the same time Mr.
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Sher has two more bills that become effective January 1,
and I might call to the staff's attention that one of those
bills, Assembly Bill 3781, Chapter 1584, that supersedes
all of this stuff as of the first of the year, says in
Section 25292, which is a renumbering of this 25284.1,
to which Mr., Campbell referreé. The three has now become
a four, bit it says:

"For monitoring tanks containing motor

vehicle fuels, daily gaging and inventory

reconciliation by the operators, if all

of the following requirements are met,"

and this goes to your concern, "inventory

records are kept on file for one and

are reviewed quarterly, the tank is tested

using the precision tests as designed

by the National Fire Protection Associa-

tion Pamphlet 329, recommended practice

for handling underground leakage of flam-

mable and combustible solids as amended

for proving the integrity of an under-

ground storage tank at time intervals

specified by the Board."

That's you, and whenever there is a shortage
greater than the amount which the Board shall specify by
regulation -- so it does call for in Mr. Sher's new bill

which you will be wrestling with the first of the year,
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the testing as a backup for the daily inventory control.
It's that combination of events that caused service sta-
tion dealers to withdraw their opposition to Mr. Sher's
measure,

MR. FINSTER: Thank you.

MS. RUIZ: One comment. You understand, of course,
and I hope that some of the people that were representing
others, that this Board doesn't get the luxury of being
able to see into the room where people were negotiating
all this, and so and so says such and such. We are stuck.

MR. NAGLESTAD: You are faced with cold print.

MS, RUIZ: That is right and statutory interpreta-
tion then guides us and directs us to where we must go
and while it might be nice to be able to understand all
these things, but then perhaps it means you need to go
back and talk to Assemblyman Sher and perhaps clarify your
arrangements in further legislation as opposed to putting
in this record what you had hoped he understood.

MR. NAGLESTAD: We are not asking you to rewrite
the statutes. We are asking, and you are being asked to
interpret and implement the statute, and what we are sug-
gesting is that the inventory control measures, daily in-
ventory sticking, is given as a specific way to go for
motor vehicle fuel and that only.

And, in fact, Mr. Sher in his bill, the one you

are dealing with, sai% based on materials stored and based
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on materials stored it says for monitoring tanks containing
motor vehicle fuel, and I am simply saying that we are
comfortable that you have in the first Sher bill, but the
question was raised as to how about some additional testing
for the integrity of the tank, and I wanted you to know
that we picked that one up in the new Sher bill that be-
comes law the first of the year.

MS. RUIZ: We understand that, but we also under-
stand that we are dealing with that language and how we
want to interpret it as opposed to how you understood the
agreement was.

MR. NAGLESTAD: It has been- my experience that
administrative bodies, if they know that the legislature
has passed a bill that becomes effective on January 1,
1985, take that legislative intent into consideration when
working on regulations, even though they may be adopted
in December of '84, rather than having to redo them.

MR. NOTEWARE: Could we have your name again?

MR. NAGLESTAD: Fred Naglestad, Legislative Advo-
cate for the California Service Station Council. I was
on as your last witness, if necessary. I felt the if
necessary had arrived, so you can scratch me at the end.

MR. NOTEWARE: Now we will ask Hank Martin to
come back. Mr. Willis has a question before you get away.

MR. WILLIS: Hank, I wanted to ask you, I haven't

had & chance to read the comments you turned in, but I
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think that you picked up today that a vast majority of
this conversation has had to do with Article IV, monitoring
in regard to service stations, but your organization repre-
sents more than oil companies.

MR. MARTIN: Yes, we do,

MR. WILLIS: You also represent stationary indus-
tries such as computer companies, et cetera. ' Probably
a few of your members are over in Silicon Valley spending
a fewmillion bucks this year.

MR. MARTIN: That's right.

MR. WILLIS: I wanted to ask you a question with
regard to, does your organization, in your comments, or
do you wish to add to your written comments, something
with regard to how you.view Article IV as it pertains to
those stationery industries? We really haven't talked
very much about that today.

MR. MARTIN: I would say the fundamental concerns
that have been expressed by WOGA, by CIOMA and by a number
of the other individual companies are there. You are talk-
ing about problems requiring a number of specifics, where-
as, perhaps one or two of the specifics could as easily
suffice,

So those sort of fundamentals are across the board
regardless of whether you are storing petroleum or whether
you are storing some solvent.

The ability for maximum flexibility at the local
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level 1s essential as far as all of my members are con-
cerned.

Does that answer your question? That is the funda-
mental problem from our point of view with Article IV.

MR. WILLIS: Comments that were made informally
as I move around the State of California in the past have
been that service station operators are more inclined to
be conscientious about inventory control because if it
leaks.badly, it is their profits that are ‘leaking.

If a stationery industry has a leak, it's just
that much less stuff they have to take to a class 1 facility.

MR. MARTIN: Well, I would have to disagree with
that across the board in the fact thaat I would say that
105 percent of my members are in here for the long haul,
and the liability provisions the way they are, if you just
want to consider that, regardless of the fact everybody
wants t.o be good corporate citizens, everyone wants to
do as good a job as they possibly can, but just from the
liability problems which everybody discussed here, the
problems IBM is having, the problems Fairchild is having,
the problems Aercjet is having, those sort of things are
in the minds of everybody who is operating any sort of
facillity whatsoever, and I would say that to state that
some portion of'industry, because they are not as visible
as your corner gas station operaéor, are not going to care,

that is ludicrous.
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MR. WILLIS: Do you think that because of liability
alone a stationary industry would just as soon pull the
tank out of the ground and replace it with a new conforming
tank to ensure that in the future they won't have a prob-
lem or --

MR. MARTIN: I can't speak across the. board.
I can tell you that as far as I know the largest non-utility
employer in the state is indeed doing that. Hughes Air-
craft - will no longer have any underground tanks after a
given amount of time, They are moving everything up so
there are a number of programs in the works, so that you
are either going to put in the double-walled, double-shell
tanks with sensors in between them or you are propping
all the tanks up that you can. I know gas stations can't.’

MR. WILLIS: Okay, I appreciate that.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Martin.

Next is Cecil Harlan.

MR. MARTIN: Cecil is the expert that was going
to testify this afternoon who had to leave.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Campbell.

Robert Cleveland, California Fire Chief.

Todd Murray.

We are sure going through them.

Richard Gray.

MR, GRAY: I turned in my original before five

o'clock, by the way,
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MR. NOTEWARE: You must be an attorney.

MR. GRAY: As a matter of fact, I am. I am Richard
Gray, corporate attorney for Wickland 0il Company here
in Sacramento and I think that being near the very end,
almost everything has been said at least once today.

A couple of points have not been emphasized and
I would like to emphasize them briefly.

Getting back to Mr. Lipper's comments this morning,
I, toq, like Mr. Campbell, was extremely upset when I heard
his final comment. I felt betrayed also.

I thought I understood him to say that Mr., Sher
did not intend that inventory control be the only monitor-
ing method for all underground storage tanks whether they
be new or existing. So, what I did immediately after or
on the first break is I went up to Mr. Lipper and I got
a copy of his comments, and as it turns out, that's not
what he said in his comments, anyway in his written com-
ments, because in his written comments he cites on his
last point, Section 2634 of the regulations, which deals
with monitoring standards for new motor vehicle fuel tanks,
and he also cites Section 25284(a)7 of the statute again
which deals with new tanks.

So, Mr, Lipper and Mr. Sher were not talking about
existing motor vehicle fuel tanks this morning when that
comment was made, and I think if you do look at both the

regulations and the statute regarding existing motor wehicle
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fuel tanks, I think the legislative intent in the statute
comes out very clear that for existing tanks the only re-
quired monitoring method is the daily gaging and inventory
reconciliation, assuming those other requirements that
were just mentioned are met.

So I think the legislative intent regarding exist-
ing motor wvehicle fuel tanks is clear. I don't think
there's an ambiguity to interpret there. I think the word
"alternative" is self-evident,

Webster defines "alternative" as offering a choice
between two or more things, only one of which may be chosen,
so I think the Legislature used the term "alternative"
meaning one of the following, not more than one.

That's the point I wanted to make. Thank you.

MR, NOTEWARE: Mr. Willis.

MR. WILLIS: I think you have done better with
the dictionary than Mr. Bush did.

I wanted to ask you, it seemed to me that Mr.
Lipper made a comment and apparently we both interpreted
his comments the same way, and you have had an opportunity
to chase him down, but I just reaffirm that what Board
Member Ruiz stated, and that is irrespective of what he
thought, he intended, how he wrote it down is the final
say on the matter as far as any regulatory agency is con-
cerned, but your bringing to mind the dictionary definition

of “alternative" is also very helpful. Thank you.
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MR. GRAY: Thank ‘you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Richard Casagrande, Environmental
Health Specialist, Kern County Health Department,

MR. CASAGRANDE: Thank you for entertaining me
at this late hour. We didn't expect to be giving testimony,
but we thought it may be important for the Board since
no other local agency other than El Dorado County was here
for you to ask questions.

Kern County has a program dealing with underground
tanks both for existing and new facilities.

So, if there are questions the Board may have re-
garding our program, it was sent in just prior to January
1l; in fact, it was an emergency ordinance December 30.

We have a program that deals with probably 85 per-
cent of the problem this ye}:\r now with realistic goals
and in time we are going to deal with 100 percent of the
problem, and the point we would like to make is that the
state's regulations as we see them impacting on 1local
counties, because primarily local counties will be the
permitting authority, although much effort has been put
into the regulations, we feel that you are going to be
missing the mark in dealing with the problem. They are
just not going to be set up to provide what is needed given
these regulations, both for the permitting of new tanks
and for the permitting and the regulation of existing tanks

I, personally, and I think I can speak for :.
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probably six other couhties, large counties that have an
ongoing program, take exception to one of the comments
that was made, and it's the implication that it's just
this staff that has worked hard, has worked long hours
and that is environmentally concerned, and that is aware
of the cost to industry.

I want you to know that there are many other coun-
ties and staff within those counties that have those same
concerns. I know I have worked -- well, our county, as
some of the other counties, especially in Southern Cali-
fornia, have worked, tried to work closely with Harold
Singer and he has been a real good person to work with,
and we appreciate that, but from our perspective, I know
the Board can't do much about it now, but it is a lot like
going horseback riding and saddling a horse up and not
putting a bridle on him.

What we have done, we have no direction as far
as what to do when a leak occurs. The regulations don't
address what we can realistically assume would be reasona-
ble soll clean-up levels for gasoline, primary groups of
solvents we are dealing with, gasoline and diesel, and
we begged the Department of Health Services to come up
with some criteria by which we could gage that, and I mean
begged, because we are dealing with a realistic world.

We have people, and we look at abandoned tanks,

and I should have drug the old man up here because he would
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have great as testimony. He could have told you what kind
of impact we had on him and his little mom and pop indus-
try. It was a small market, small tank, it did leak.

But water is almost at 400 feet, usable water,
It's perched water, but it is 400 feet deep, but still
we had to have him go through the area at costs that he
had not thought of in his day-to-day operations, and when
we looked at this like we should have and we did, he turned
to us and said, you just bought my store, here are the
keys. I can't do it,

So we had to go into other imaginative ways rather
than have him hire a consulting engineer, and there are
a lot of good consulting engineers out there, but they
are very expensive,

Local counties should be Brought up to speed and
educated as to what they can expect both from these con-
sulting engineers and how they can help some of these people
who can't afford it.

Some ¢training and education should be a 1large
part of whatever else you do, and if you can get it into
the regulations, then it should be done, Money should
be set aside for that. How the money is spent is another
subject I want to get down to later, but the magnitude
of the problem relating to historic leaks is quite a serious
thing.

Abandoned ta;xks -~ in our county we probably have
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70 percent, between 65 and 70 percent of those tanks have
had historic leaks. What do you do with it? 1Is.there
microbial degradation of an accelerated rate enough so
that the plume stabilizes and will never impact on
groundwater, And if that''s the case, do we want to start
yanking the soil, essentially mining soil? 1Is that one
of the mitigative options that we should be enertaining
or should we leave it entombed and with the deed on the
property that the property has suffered an historic leak,
and that's the end of it?

So, you see, those are the hard questions that
we have to answer for when we deal with that owner. There
is a lack of technical data supporting the effectiveness
of various monitoring techniques and the ability of local
enforcement personnel to evaluate currently available tech-
nological approaches and materials and constructions.
Somecne needs to be a clearing house to look at what works.

There are a lot of snake-oil salesmen out in the
field and we can't individuallly, 58 counties, and I don't
know how many cities within the state that have adopted
these things, we can't individually, and it is redundant
to go through and evaluate each oné of these pileces of
equipment as to its effectiveness, There is a lack of
complete definition required to make determinations on
a local level.

-~

To give you a good example “sumps," “significant."
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You can't put that kind of definition in the regqulations
because if you leave it up to this county or iny adjacent
county, we may have' a different approach, and there should
be some uniformity throughout the state because it is al-
ways more important for local counties to say, this is
a state-wide program and although we are addressing the
uniqueness of our county, the unique features of our hydro-
geological conditions, we are also addressing some uni-
formity, what we are impacting on you here in Kern County
is going to be impacted throughout the state.

So, if we are regulating sumps or what is

essentially a sump, then it should be done throughout the '

state.

There is an ambiguity and we are going to take

'full advantage of the latitude afforded ta local authori-

ties, permitting authorities, to make exceptions for exemp-
tions from provisions in order to attain the equivalent
degree of protection.

It's good for those of us who have looked at this
issue in depth, but for other counties that havenl't, it
is a real chore. It doesn't give them the clear direction
they may need, but if we are looking for equivalency to
the regulations, we feel we will accomplish that in our
draft regulations. _

And how the Board concluded that the motor vehicle

fuel deal with things on the highway is absolutely beyond
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me., We are looking at a different approach. In. other
words, the diesel tank that uses No. 2 diesel fuel that's
adjacent, or it is. an ancillary unit for a backup to a
hospital generator -- okay, this is commonly done. There

is no difference in the diesel that's put in the tank in

a motor vehicle fuel, and yet, they are required to do

more under the regulations than motor vehicle fuels. It
is just not fair.

Some way the regulations should look at the prod-
cut, and I realize that gasoline is one of the more danger-
ous products we are dealing with. Either the exemption

s!_xould have never been there or it should be viewed as

_both motor vehicle fuel and other adjacent or like indus-

tries that use that same type product.

wWaste 0il tanks -- waste o0il being a very viscous
fluid, being not large in volume, to regulate that in the
form that the regulations point out, I don't know if that's
cost effective. I have not heard of a waste o0il tank leak-
ing waste 0il and impacting anything. what they generally
do is overflow upon the street.

I think the key thing, and Ron Duncan
brought this up, 1is how are the moneys to be used. We
have some real needs. I mean, it's your draft regulations,
but we are the permitting authority. We have some real
needs and we want to be a part of how those moneys are

spent,
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If we are going to be collecting, and it appears
we may be just that, if we are going to be a collection
agency, we should have some input on how those moneys are
spent to address both your needs and ours also,

Without going into any more specifics, we have
a problem, I see a problem in the regulations that we have
addressed by just taking it out completely.

Repairing a tank, if a tank has suffered a leak
and you repair that tank, that leak may be because of cor-
rosion.. You repair that leak, how long is that tank going
to last? A tank goes in under some UL listing for stress
and structure, and yet, if it starts to leak and you allow
that thing to be repaired, there is no data to show that
it is proper repair.

We have addressed some of the other issues like
a fiberglass-clad tank. How do you test that?

There are other things in our regulations that
are more stringent possibly than yours. We have reviewed
your draft quite fully and they are more stringent -and
address raceways 1in the product 1lines because industry
is telling us that most of the leaks occur in the product
line. So we are capturing that leak and monitoring for
it.

Also, in our program we have made 1t a point to
have industry at the beginning of our draft regulations

and a part of those draft regulations so that we have the
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state of the art, we feel, because on a local level we
pump gasoline like every other citizen, and yet the indus-
try are the key people that are knowledgeable both on prod-
cut reconciliation, on the monitoring methods, on the in-
stallation, and what will work. We have a primary goal
and that 1s protection of the groundwater, at least in
our county.

Now we are meeting that goal, but we are using
industry experience and technology to put into our draft.
I have noticed some people here we're going to be wanting
to talk to and deal with in our meeting on Friday down
in Kern County.

So, we feel attending this hearing was an impor-
tant item for us. So, with that, I will stop and answer
any questions you may or may not have.

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Casagrande.

Any questions? Mr, wWillis,

MR. WILLIS; A couple. Mr. Casagrande, I would
like to, first of all, extend an apology if either you
or Mr, Duncan think that my comment was reflective of all
local government staff. I can only speak to personal ex-
perience with some people in some communities I have had
to work with, primarily in planning offices.

MR. CASAGRANDE: Your apology is accepted and
I will convey that to the rest of the counties,

-~

MR. WILLIS: I would like to ask a couple of
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questions, if I could. First of all, you raised the ques-
tion of basically how clean is clean when replacing a tank,
I assume?

MR. CASAGRANDE: That's correct, or replacing
or dealing with a leak and it goes beyond how clean 1is
clean. It goes into, you know, if you are dealing with
environments, you have to deal with air. We have had
literally giant mounds of dirt tlzzat have been -excavated
from leaking tanks, knowing full well that historically
the chances of that leaking anywhere are absolutely nil.
This leak has stabilized, but because constituents of
gasoline are generally c':onstr-ued as RCRA violations, we
had them dig this up.

And I think the effects of benzene and other
chlorinated hydrocarbons on the air were significant, which
are not addressed in air pollutioncontrol districts because
it's not a permitted facility.

MR. WILLIS: You indicated that you had made in
Kern County an attempt to get some information from the
health services with regard to this issue,

MR. CASAGRANDE: That's correct.

MR. WILLIS: How long ago was that?

MR. CASAGRANDE: How long ago did I what?

MR. WILLIS: How long ago was the inquiry made?

MR. CASAGRANDE: I don't know -~ probably six

to nine monthsz ago wlien we realized this was an important
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issue, and I know that the Berkeley labs are working on
recommended clean-up levels for one cohstituent, benzene,
dealing with it from a RCRA violation.

MR. WILLIS: And basically, what have you been
told by health services? Have they said when they would
get back to you?

MR. CASAGRANDE: At least for that constituent
they are working on it, but for the rest of them, and it
goes into other issues, and I don't mean to expand on it,
but you have to know that there are very few laboratories
that can even test for diesel.

We had one well known soils engineering firm do
a study because they had a diesel leak, and they tested
for diesel, grabbed the so0il samples and they tried to
find a lab that would test for diesel in soil, and there
are just very few labs will do that. One is up here in
Emmeryville. So, it is not something that's easily done.

And then with gasoline, what analytes do you test
for? Do you test total hydrocarbons and make an assumption
from that or do you test for BTX and try to make an assump-
tion from that? You see, it's there, you know, stabilized
in the soil. If it is wet so0il, we can deal with that,
we can yank it, and we going to literally end up with
another mountain range near the Sierra if all the soil
is yanked that has had historic leads.

MR. WILLIS: Well, hopefully, Kern County can
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get rid of its alkaline soil at the same time.

I want to ask you, you indicated also that there
was & concern on your part as to how do you make an analy-
sis of what kind of equipment works or doesn't work. Were
you ;eferring to the electronic monitoring devices?

MR. CASAGRANDE: Both electronic and some of the
reconciliation electronics that are both for vapor sniffing
and for record reconciliation, also for 1lining, product
compatibility, things like that.

We have come up with innovative things simply be-
cause it appeared it would work and they are being used,
and we will see if they will work.

MR. WILLIS: What about the issue you raised with

regard to abandoned tanks? what was the percentage you

. gave us again?

MR. CASAGRANDE: The percentage was based on when
someone comes into our office and wants to abandon a tank,
before we can abandon a tank they have to come into our
office, get a permit, because we want to see if that tank
has leaked. What I am saying is 65 to 70 percent of those
people coming in, unbeknown to them how expensive it is
going to be, they come in wanting paper. We give them
paper and they take soil samples, Now we have a leak and
70 percent of those people that come in have had an his-
toric leak in those tanks, and something needs to be done

80 we can get some ié;a of what to do with them when soil
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conditions are not remarkable, Hydrological conditions

are such that water is not impacted, it is not going to

be impacted, In other words, we can't have every person

coming in going to these great expensive studies. We should
have some criteria to help them reach a decision or help

us reach a decision as to whether it is significant or

not.

But it is a large majority, at least in Kern County
and we do have alkaline soil.

MS. RUIZ: I was wondering, has our staff reviewed
the current county regulations?

MR. SINGER: You are still in the process of draft-
ing them? -

MR. CASAGRANDE: We are on our final draft. We
have met with all the industry groups. We have had our
last meeting with them and we will be meeting Friday to
address both fees and product reconciliation, but essen-
tially, we thought we would wait and hear what was said
at this hearing before we actually made the final draft,
but for the most part they are.

MR. SINGER: We have talked, but I don't think
we have actually looked at your draft ordinances.

MR. CASAGRANDE: I could make those available
to you, and input from industry has been positive., Of
course, they have beeQ_a part of it, But it's been a give-

and-take issue knowing full well we will have a requirement
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which is protection of the groundwater,

MS. RUIZ: Has Kern County, similar to Mr. Duncan
with El1 Dorado, has Kern County made an analysis of what
the impact on the county is going to be in the proposed
regulations?

MR. CASAGRANDE: For the same reason Ron mentioned,
we just absolutely cannot afford the staff time to do that
kind of a statistical cost analysis to the industry. 1
know it is significant.

MS. RUIZ: Okay, thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Any other questions?

MR. CASAGRANDE: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Okay. You have the distinction
of being the last person on this stack of cards. .

Yes.

MR, MEACHAM: You should have a card. I ‘am Bob
Meacham which says "if necessary.” Do you have that card?

MR, NOTEWARE: I didn't catch it. "If necessary"
cards may be with Ms. Onorato. We are certainly anxious
to hear what you have say.

MR. MEACHAM: I am Bob Meacham. I am with South-
west Tank Liners. I was just going to sit back and be
quiet.

Mr. Sher did address tank linings in his bill
as did the Boatwright bill a couple of years ago. Tank
liners are recognized .by. the l..gul_ature.
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I just heard testimony saying that there has been
no evidence supporting the use of tank linings. .That is
false. There is evidence from the American Petroleum In-
stitute which indicates that tank linings are a very way
of stopping leaks. Oout of a quarter of a million tanks
there is a failure rate of less than one-half of one per-
cent which is excellent.

I alsc would like to suggest as you develop your
regulations that you look at the law that was implemented
in the State of Florida. The State of Florida has required
that tanks that were installed or ar; in the ground already,
that they be either replaced or interior coated with the
interior coating process by a certain date. I suggest
that for obvious reasons,

And I would be willing to answer any ciuestions.
I have provided Harold with information from both API and
from Southwest Tank Liners, and also, some further engi-
neering data supporting the tank lining position.

MR. NOTEWARE: Any questions?

+Thank you'very much, - 'Mr, Meacham.

Anyone else?

MR. DAVIS: I was another "if necessary," Mr.
Chairman.

MR. NOTEWARE: All right,.

MR, DAVIS: I am Dick Davis, Executive Director

of the Chemical Industry Council, and in the interest of
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time and the feelings of the Board Members, I will forego
my prepared remarks, but Mr. Willis asked one question
of Hank Martin that I would like to underscore.

In our written submission, which in appreciation
for my dropping my prepared remarks today, I hope each
Board Member will read, we raised most of the same concerns
that were raised by the other segments of industry with
the exception of the claim that the regulations will put
our members out of business.

I believe all the rest of our concerns are there,
the redundancy of the requirements, the going past the
legislative intent, in effect, making all underground tank
operators set up a state-wide water quality monitoring
system -- those concerns are of concern to our members
also.

I would like to leave you with one suggestion
in light of the really serious impact that these regulations
are going to have, -and also, in l1light of the fact that
we need these regulations to be properly put together,
I think staff has done an excellent job of presenting things
for everybody to consider, but I think there needs really
to be time now to develop these into a sound set of regu-
lations which (1) will protect our groundwater quality
and at the same time will serve the welfare of the people

of California.

I would urge' the Board to approach Mr. Sher and
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ask for emergency legislative relief from the time con-
straints in 1362. Legislative vehicles are available. It
could be done, and at least I would like to offer that
as a suggestion for consideration.

Thank you very much,

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Davis,

Would anyone else like to be heard whether or not
you filled out a card?

Do you have any closing comments, staff? Board
Members?

MR. WILLIS: I would just like to express appre-
ciation for those who stayed here with us through the pro-
cess and some appreciation for those who have already left.
But also, I think that we have got a pretty good idea of
some of the major concerns and some of the substantive
concerns that have been raised, and hopefully, with the
schedule that we have identified, we will be able to try
to meet those within the responsibilities we assume under
the law thaat was adopted; and in addition, also try to
meet the time line.

However, I would just like to reiterate it is
more important in my opinion, just as one Board Member,
that we get the regulations right the first time as opposed
to, even if we have to go into January to do it.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, I certainly want to

thank everyone for coming today.
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We heard a lot of food for thought and I want

you all to know that we take what we have heard very seri-

ously.

This hearing is closed.

{Proceedings concluded)
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FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1984 10:00 A.M.
~~000~~

MR. NOTEWARE: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen,
This is the workshop of the State Water Resources Control
Board and we are holding it to discuss the significant
changes on our Subchapter 16 regqulations. These are the
regulations pertéining to underground tanks.

Now tﬁis is a workshop session and it's by defini-
tion gﬁ opportunity for the board and the staff to work
together and determine what changes; if any, are to be
made in these regulations,

We want to go into a fair amount of detail with
our staff presentation iﬁ the beginning and then our plan
is to discuss these regulations among ourselves publicly
here before we have any input from anyone else, We think
this way probably a lot of the things that you are wonder-
ing about will probably be answered in the earlier part
of the meeting. |

Following that, depending upon the time that's
available we would like to hear input, but we are most an-
xious to wrap this up today, this portion of it, and so
Carole Onorato, our chairperson, will be here shortly and
I'm sure she will be quite heavy-handed with the gavel.
I1f she is not, I will be,.

And we are going to limit the testimony, and we

don't want to hear Ehings that we've heard before. There
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just isn't time for the type of session that we had the
last time around.

Now I am Doug Noteware, vice-chairman of the State
Water Resources Control Board and the other board members
are all here, Ken Willis, Ted Finster and Darlene Ruiz,
Ms. Onorato should be joining us probably within a half
hour or so,

Now we would like to start off with the staff pre-
sentation and I will ask Ed Anton to carry this.

MR. ANTON: Thank you.

As a brief background, I think most of the people
know, but I will cover it anyway, the fact that we did
hold a hearing on Octobér 23 where the proposed regula-
tions that had been circulated were discussed in detail.

We analyzed the comments we have received from that hear-

‘ing as well as the written comments we received,

We have not, however, got a detailed summary of
those comments yet. We just simply haven't had time to de-
velop that, However, we have paid attention to all the
comments and have boiled down what we have heard into es-
sentially six major issues,

We have prepared a staff report that discusses
those significant issues and we have made copies of it
available. I hope that everybody that wanted one has one;

We were working until the late hours last night

getting it put together and reproduction was a little
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slow, but we have a number of copies available. I think
everyone that needs one should have one,

I recognize that no one has had a chance to read
it in detail and digest it. Because of that I am going to
ask Harold Singer, who has been'doing the major work on
that coordinating this effort as well as much of the ef-
fort on the requlations, to go through it issue by issue
and at the same time the people in the audience will be
able to hear better wh?t we expect to do and are recom-
mending to do in these regulations.

In some instances we have come up with some fairly
specific recommendations for change. In other issues we
have identified a couple éf alternatives or three alterna-
tives., We have recommended one course of action, but we
recognize there are other alternaéives that may be equally
acceptable and we will certainly seek your input to us as
to which way we should go in modifying the proposed requ-
lations.

I want to also reiterate that after this workshop
it is expected that there will be a hearing held on Novem-
ber 27th at which time if you are satisfied with the regu-
lations you may adopt them, If you want to wait and leave
the record open for some more time or make further changes,
that will be your decision at that time, -

With that, I will turn it over to Harold Singer

to go over the six issues and what we are proposing on
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them,

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Ed.

MR. SINGER: Good morning. The staff report in
front of you today is laid out so that the first two pages
contain a brief description of each of the six issues and
a brief evaluation of what our recommendation is on each
one of the issues, The remaining part of the report is a
detailed description of each issue and a rationale for our
recommendations.

I would just like to reiterate one point that Ed
made and that is that we have tried to be somewhat spe-
cific in certain areas where we feel you need that speci-
ficity in order to make the decision on the recommenda-
tions that we are making,

We may make some minor changes in some of those
numbers. An example might be where we have said ground
water monitoring should be to 30 feet, we might say well,
maybe 35 or 25, but it is in the ball park of 30 feet that
we are talking about. We are not talking about 130 feet.

So we tried to be as specific as we can to give
you a good understanding of where we are headed.

With that, I would like to go through a few of the
issues. John Richard will cover issue number 2 and Kathy
Harding will cover issue number 6.

The other point also let me make, as Ed pointed

out, these were the significant issues. There are a lot
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of other minor issues that are contained in the comments
that we feel we can handle and make some valid recommenda-
tions to you and these were not in the issue paper so we
want to make it very clear these are not all of the issues
that have been raised, but these are the really signifi-
cant ones that we are looking for direction from you on,

The first issue that we have uncovered is the area
of the definition of "underground storage tank", During
the testimony specifically from Byron Sher's representa-
tive, there is an indication that the definition that we
had included in the draft regulations was not restrictive
enough, that it excluded a number of tanks, and the point
that was brought out during that presentation was that
there is a proposed federal regulation that we have heard
has now been signed into law that does put regulations at
the federal 1level on underground tanks and that statute
does contain a definition of underground tanks.

They have used a different method of calculating
what is an underground tank. They have used a volumetric
requirement, that is, if a certain volume of the tank is
underground, it is considered an underground tank, where
we have used a side wall area as opposed to the volunme,

We would propose to modify the regulations to be
consistent with the federal definition and therefore we
would propose that we define an underground tank as that

that has 10 percent of the volume or more under the ground
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surface,

Now we want to again make it quite clear we are
looking at all tanks that are under the ground surface.
That means if a tank is in a basement of a building and
that basement is below the ground surface,-that is an un-
derground tank.

However, to go further on that, obviously most of
those tanks could be visually monitored and that provision
will be provided in the regulations.

One other point we want to make is that we are not
intending to include normally above ground tanks, those
cylindrical tanks that sit on the ground surface. That
would not be the intent of these regulations, to include
those tanks. We would be specific in the regulations to
say where a dyke has been built up above the normal ground
surface, that should not be considered as a ground surface
for the purpose of determining whether that tank is under-
ground, so0 again it's 10 percent of the volume or more be-
neath the ground surface, and that would be our recommend-
ation to you for the revised definition of an underground
tank.

With that, I think I will let John Richard now
cover number 2,

MR. RICHARD: 1Issue number 2 is definition of
"motor vehicle fuel tank", which created a problem because

motor vehicle fuel tanks are entitled to certain special
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provisions under the statute and in the regqulations relat-
ed to what kind of monitoring is appropriate for motor
vehicle fuel tanks.

The statute does not, however, provide a defini-
tion of what a motor vehicle fuel tank is.

When we originally prepared the regulations we
looked to the Vehicle Code which provides definitions for
motor vehicles and in that code the definition is a very
restricted one which requires that motor vehicles be used
upon the highway.

The commentors who objected to the stringency of
that definition emphasized the fact that many fuels suit-
able for use in motor vehicles are also used for other
things such as weed suppression, and in engines of one
kind or another and proposed that the definition be ex-
panded to include any tank which could be used for a fuel
which could be used in a motor vehicle.

That broad a definition has some problems- that
staff feels are unacceptable, and we would recommend re-
taining the original definition. As an alternative, we
would also note the possibility that we could go with the
definition that deleted the highway use reguirement ffom
the definition of motor vehicles and we would define a
motor vehicle therefore for the purposes of Subchapter 16
to be motor-driven vehicles and motor vehicle fuel tanks

then would be tanks containing fuel to be used in motor
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vehicles. That would be slightly broader than the current
definition, but would not extend to every situation in
which certain kinds of fuel would be stored,

One of the concerns that we had with broadening
the definition entirely is that there are many substances
which might be used as a fuel for certain kinds of motor
vehicles, but which do not fall within the physical and
chemical parameters that distingquish gasoline and diesel
fuel, the common motor vehicle fuels, and somebody who
uses those fuels for other than motor vehicles might then
claim he had a motor vehicle fuel tank and that would
create significant problens,

Note also that siﬁce we are dealing with an excep-
tion to the ordinary provisions of the Sher bill and of
the regulations, that any exemption that we use should be
construed narrowly to preserve intact as much as possible
the intent of the Legislature to protect the ground water
from leakage which might go undetected as a result of more
lenient and detection monitoring programs.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, John. Do you have a
comment?

MR. WILLIS: I am not an expert in the Motor
Vehicle Code, but 1 would assume since it is a California
code dealing with highway transportation that the authors
of the code would not normally be expected to take into

consideration water or air vehicles; in other words, boats
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and planes, but I think that the word "vehicle" can take
in those two types of transport.

I see on page 6, the very last paragraph, an al-
ternative which states that,

*The board could modify the regulations

to provide that 'motor vehicle' means a

gself-propelled device by which any person

or property may be propelled, moved or

drawn."”

And then it goes on to say,

"Deletion of the condition relating to

highway transportation would broaden the

applicability of the motor vehicle fuel

tank provisions of the requlations,"
which is correct,

This satisfies a concern I would have in that
while it broadens it, it also helps, I believe, limit it
to those specific types of transportation, I would be con-
cerned if we attempted to identify motor vehicle fuel by
the chemical elements of the fuel because we would not
have a very good handle on how many such facilities out-
side the realm of our reasoning could be found, and I'm
not sure that the legislation, as I read it, was intended
to include those facilities.

I think you touched on that in your comments. I

think I would be curious as to how the other board members
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might feel about that as well as your comments on that al-
ternative, Apparently you wrote it,

MR. RICEARD: That is offered as an alternative;
We still recommend the more restrictive definition because
we feel that that is more consistent with the letter and
intent of the Sher bill. When we looked at the Vehicle
Code we did so because the Sher bill itself does not con-
tain a definition, and while it is true that the authors
of the Vehicle Code may not have considered the use that
that definition in the Vehicle Code might eventually serve,
the authors of the Sher bill and the Legislature in con-
sidering the Sher bill has to be deemed to be aware of the
definition of motor vehicle which already ex;sted in Cali-
fornia law in the California Vehicle Code, and we would
start with the presumption that by using that term in the
Sher bill that they would without making any modification,
without saying, for the purﬁoses of -- '

MR. WILLIS: I think the language of the bill is
a little dubious in the extent that it doesn't prohibit
marinas or airports from being included, It used the word
"vehicle®, I think that that alternative you provided
would@ allow us to have a uniform policy with those two
specific types of activities, marinas and airports,

MR, RICHARD: That was the intent of the alterna-

- tive, to include vehicles other than highway vehicles.

That was the intent. -
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MR. NOTEWARE: Mr, Finster,

MR, FINSTER: Yes, I would like to reconfirm the
position that Mr, Willis has taken. I might report that
I am living in a beach area where boats are prevailing.
They are registered by the Department of Motor Vehicles,
if I am not mistaken, so they consider boats under their
jurisdiction in the Department of Motor Vehicles,

I don't know about airplanes. I am not familiar
with airplanes, but I see no basic distinction between a
service station that's available to service boats as well
as -- in fact some of them service boats and cars. I think
that the boats and the airplane situation should be in-
cluded in the regulations, the same as other vehicle sta-
tions are concerned.

1 do have one question regarding stationary situa-
tions that might have some concern, Let's take a rural
location where some development or some single installa-~
tion might have a generator which is required to be run
by gas, a gasoline generator. I take it what you are'say-
ing here is the regulations do not exempt them in this
particular case as a vehicle storage situation; is that
correct?

MR. RICBARD: That's correct. Even under the modi-
fied language that's proposed in this paper, tanks fueling
stationary engines, generators, or pumps, et cetera, would

not be entitled to the provisions set aside for motor
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vehicle fuel tanks.

MR. WILLIS: I Jjust would be concerned, Ted, I
think that the kind of activity that surrounds gasoline
stations, airports, marinas, in terms of the use of their
tanks supports the concept or the argument that indeed
these facilities are in reqular use, There are people in
attendance on a daily basis, and it is very easy to an-
ticipate- thorough and complete logs can be kept recording
these types of tanks; whereas, a generation facility I
feel less confident about.

MR. FINSTER: Well, I think that could also apply
to a situation where people have individual storage tanks
at their place of business. I know at the time a company
I used to work for had a tank in the rear of the parking
lot. I assume we have never, I don't know, I didn't do it,
but I assume we never daily inventoried that particular
tank.

I think what we did is every once in a while after
we used it for a while we would check to see how much was
in it and call the bulk people and say, come on over and
dump another couple hundred galilons or something.

So I think there is somewhat the same kind of con-
notation in the situation that these individual -- the
smaller installation from rural afeas are going to be go~
ing to be hit hard then with possibly some of this moni-

toring facility requirfed in that stationary situations,.
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MR. NOTEWARE: Do you have any comment?

MS. RUIZ: 1 would say briefly that if you look
to the underscoring policy, I think I would agree with Ken
that what they were attempting to accomplish with the over
all legislation would suggest that the alternative might
be far more appropriate than the more restricted language
recommended by staff at this time.

MR. NOTEWARE: What we are faced with here is
zeroing in on what should be included in theexclusion and
I think from the feeling I get is that we definitely want
to include marinas and airports along with service sta-
tions that service highway vehicles, but for stationary
equipment and so forth, it's not our intention to include
that in the exclusion; right?

MR, WILLIS: Yes.

MR, FINSTER: The majority rules.

MR. NOfEWARE: Okay. Then are we up to item number
3 here?

MR, SINGER: Right. Issue number 3 starts on page
7 of the staff report. This issue was brought up as being
a key area that in the draft requlations there was a re-
quirement that the space between the primary and secondary
container for new facilities only be monitored on a con-
tinuous basis, and there were two areas that were brought
up in these comments.

One is what 8o you really mean by "continuous"?
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Does that mean it has to be all the time or could it be
on-a cyclic or periodic basis or some other form using
automated type equipment.

And secondly, was continuous monitoring really
something that was neéessary in order to protect the water
quality given these types of facilities,

We have looked at this issue quite closely and
have gone back to the law itself, We believe that the in-
tent of the law for new facilities was that the secondary
container was not intended to become a primary container
for any length of time, and that's exactly what would oc-
cur once a leak in a primary container happened; that is,
the secondary cqntaine: wéuld be required to contain that
material.

Going further, there is no monitoring that is re-
égited either in the law or in the proposed regulations
on the outside, the exterio;, of the secondary container,
so0 there's no way of determining that once a leak occurred
from the primary into the secondary, that in fact over any
length of time that the secondary container was providing
containment and therefore protection to the environment,

Looking back further, we feel that first of all

‘the definitioq of "continuous®" we believe that automated

type equipment that does cycle through, let's say, a se-
ries of tanks where you might have a vapor monitoring de-

vice between the layets of the two tanks, the primary and
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secondary, and you might have ten tanks in a system that
cycles through that.

| That would be from our point of view within the
definition of "continuous", and we would intend to revise
the requlations to make that apparent in the regulations.

Secondly, we have looked at it also and we feel
that there are other types of monitoring that would be ap-
propriate between the primary and secondary that would not
be under this definition of "continuous®.

We feel that other types of monitoring such as
visual monitoring, such as daily analysis or daily stick-
ing or daily gauge readipg or other types of monitoring
that could be performed between that space, between the
primary and secondary container, was appropriate and
should be allowed,

However, we also felt that the frequency of that
monitoring should be on a éaily basis, that is at least
once a day somebody should check to make sure that there
is no material between the primary and secondary that has
leaked out of the primary container.

And again, what we are looking at is daily, seven
days a week. Now this does not reguire that a facility be
operated seven days a week. It would only require thgt
someone be available and be at that facility at least one
time during each of those seven days to perform this func-

tion. -
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Now again this function could also be performed
through some type of telephone communication whereby a
system would be cycled to go on once a day and the results
of that could be telephoned into a central location. So
it doesn't even require somebody be there, provided that
the inspection is performed either by a person or by
equipment and that information is made available to some-
body who could respond to it within that short period of
time,

One of the other aspects of this issue was the
fluid level that was required to be monitored. In the
draft regulations we had called for the ability to monitor
to a minimum of one half of an inch of fluid between the
primary and secondary container,

On further evaluation we have looked at this and
there are many different situations out there that may oc-
cur that may cause either a larger or a smaller measure-
ment to be appropriate in specific situations.

An example would be that if you had the secondary
container draining into a very small sump, let's say a
sump that was a foot by a foot in area, it would take a
very small amount of liquid to build up to maybe six inch-
es or a foot of height within that containment and there-
fore something in that order might be an appropriate mon-
itoring device for that type of facility.

Another type'bf facility where you would have a
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flat bottom to a secondary container over a large area,
maybe the size of this area in the front of the room,
where you had two or three tanks in it, half an inch might
be too much in that it might take too much liquid to build
up to half an inch of liquid within that area.

So for this issue we proposed that the local
agency be given the-responsibility of determining the ap~
propriateness of a monitor within this area between the
primary and secondary and that that be based on the size
of the facility, the type of facility and the type of mon-
itoring that is proposed to go into that facility.

To just go through this very briefly, on page 9
there is a table that we have put together and I would
just like to walk you through it pretty quickly. These are
the types of monitoring that we would.be looking at and
these would be other than the visual monitoring and other
than the continuous type monitoring. In other words, this
would be the monitoring that might 9o on once a day or
possibly a little more frequently during the day, but not
be on a continuous basis.

Let me first make one corrgction in the table.
Under the column labelled "Hazardous substance sensor®
there should be two asterisks there, not one,

Going through the table, first of all the first
column is the "Condition of secondary system". Again now

we are talking about the space between the primary and
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secondary wall of a double contained facility. What we
mean by "dry®™ is that there is no liquid present in this
area under normal circumstances, That is, the area is
totally dry.

When we say liquid is present, that means that
there has been allowance for some type éf fluid to be in
that primary/secondary space as part of the normal opera-
tion, and this could be very typical of some operations
where people want to have water in that area such that if
a leak occurred and let's say the leak'was a material that
generally floated on the water, that ability to monitor
the floating material would be a very useful type of
sensor.

So there could be situations where people would
want a liquid to be in that primary/secondary facility.

The second column relates to type of product and
we have divided into volatile and non-volatile for vapor-
type sensing that would@ not be appropriate for non-vola-
tile type material,

The last four columns talk about methods of moni-~
toring. The first method is obviously only appropriate in
areas where you have a dry area; that is, you are looking
at a liquid level., In this case this would be looking at
either like a dip stick type device where you would be
monitoring to see if aﬂy liquid at all is in there, or a

type of either mechanical device such as a float that
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would be activated once a certain level was reached or a
situation where you might have an electronic device that
might monitor a certain liquid 1evei in the bottom of that
sump.

So that's what we would mean by *liquid level in-
dicator".

"Hazardous substance sensor® is the second device
that would be useful, and this would be something where
it would actually indicate the presence of a substance,
and this is other than vapor monitoring which is the third
type of monitoring. But there are devices out there that
can differentiate between different types of liguid such
as a petroleum product and water, and therefore that type
of sensor would be apprépriate in either an area where it
was dry or an area where it was wet because that sensor
could distingui§h between petroleum and water,

This would also be. the type of situation where
again if you had a water system or a liquid system and you
were looking for a floating type of product a daily bail-
ing of that area and a visual monitor of that material
that was pulled out of that for the purpose of looking for
a sheen or floating material given that the sampling pro-
cedure was adeguate, would fit under this definition in
this regulation area.

Under vapor monitoring, obviously this is an area

that would only be applicable to types of materials that
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are volatile, and again this would be monitoring the va-
pors that may emanate from a spilled or leaked product,
This could be done on a routine basis, it would not have
to be a continuous basis, by portable type-vapor sensor.
But again someone could pull off the shelf two or three
times a day and put it into the opening to determine if
in fact there was vapor present in that area.

Finally, the last one is the suction lysimeter.
This would be an applicable type monitoring in an area
where the space between the primary and secondary was back-
filled with the material and you would want to. be drawing
the liquid out of that backfill, so this type of lysimeter
would be appropriate in that type of instance,

MR, ANTON: I would like to also point out that
there may be conditions that we will have to modify this
type of table. I know there are sensors available that
utilize the concept of filling the annular space between
the inner and outer walls of a double-walled tank with a
liquid and then measuring whether or not the level of that
liquid has changed as an indication of a leak,

The fact that there's no x under the "Liquid level
indicator* when liquid is present is not intended to pre-
clude that type of system, and we will have to work a way
around the requlation so we can utilize that kind of sys-
tem,

MR. NOTEWARE: DO you all understand that that
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system Mr. Anton just described would be where the space
between the two tanks could conceivably be filled with a
liquid higher than the level of the liquid on the inside
tank so that if there were a leak in the inside tank, the
liquid would flow from this space into the inner tank and
you would know it because the level would drop off then.
That's something that has been suggested.

Now, I want to make sure we all understand that
these are for new installations and they also apply to
motor vehicle fuels as well,

- MR. SINGER: Yes. I was just going to continue.
On page 10 there is a section of application of this to
motor vehicle fuels. Even though it is not mentioned in
the report itself, we would indicate that the same types
of procedures and monitoring would be applicable to the
motor vehicle fuel tanks tpat are constructed using the
drip pan type approach, that is the interceptor system
rather than the full volumetric secondary type contain-
ment.

So in this area we would indicate similar types
of monitoring that would be useful for full secondary con-
tainment facilites would also be useful for these other
types of facilities.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you. Mr. Finster.

MR, FINSTER: Yes., I have a little difficulty in

understanding the necéssity of continual monitoring of the
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annular space between the inner tank and the exterior
tank, only from the standpoint that my understanding of
the purpose of the secondary tank is to eliminate the
escape of nﬁterials into the ground or into the ground
water. It's difficult for me to see that both tanks would
rupture at the same time and it would escape to the ex-
terior part, so as a result a leak into the annular space
between the two tanks is not an emergency type situation,

. It's a situation where it tells somebody who owns
the tank that there is a leak in the major tank holding
the material which we are concerned with,

The fact that it gets into that annular space,
doesn't create in my mind an emergency situation where
something has to be done immediately and requires continu-
al monitoring. It réquires monitoring, I'm not saying it
doesn't require monitoring. That's the way you determine
whether or not there is a ieak in the primary container.

I don't know whether there is some other alterna-
tive, but continuous monitoring, for example, that re-
quires somebody to go down there seven days a week and
check that annular space where the station might be closed
on Sundays or something like that, it just seems an odd
situation,

MR, SINGER: Just two points on that. I agree wiEh
you from the perspective that the secondary container is

the backup containment. However, there is no requirement
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to monitor the suitability of that container over the long
period of time to contain that liquid,

In other words, five years after that tank has
been installed, no one has been monitoring the ability of
that secondary container to c¢ontain anything, and so
therefore we don't know whether that secondary container
in fact ruptured two years ago, so in fact a leak does
occur, _ _

Again, we have backed off from the continuous to
the gdaily and we feel that daily is an appropriatg fre-
quency for monitoring.

Ed just inéicated one other point that in the
definition of 'releases'; there is a definition that said
the release must be cleaned up within eight hours of its

occurrence from the primary into. the secondary, otherwise

it becomes a reportable type release. So there is some in~-

dication that the Legislature was trying to assure that
the secondary container would not provide for long-term
storage of any leak of a hazardous substance, -

MR. FINSTER: What section is that in?

MR. SINGER: 25284.3.

MR. NOTEWARE: 1 am wondering frankly just how
practical it 1is to expect people to check these things
daily and to honestly fill out some report forms that ha§e
to be checked by somebody else. Who is really going to

know whether or not somebody is looking at this thing on
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a Sunday or checking it every day? Who is going to police
this?

MR, SINGER: Like anything else, this would have
to be policed by the local agency that issues the permit
for this facility and this was one of the reasons why in
the initial draft regulétions we were looking for a con-
tinuous type monitoring which would force most tank owners
into the position of using-either electronic or mechanical
type devices which would not rely on the human element.

MR. NOTEWARE: I would assume before very long
there will be many things appear on the market that would
trigger some sort of alarm or something like that at a
remote location so you wouldn't have to physically person-
ally check it.

MR. SINGER: There's equipment on the market right
now that would provide that,

MR. FINSTER: I read this section you referred to
here as a physical imposition to do it within eight hours.
In other words, if you detect leakage into the secondary
container area, there is no way you are going to clean up
that secondary one until you repair the tank, and the tank
can't be repaired in eight hours.

There's no way to my knowledge you can clean up
that secondary area and it says, shall be done within
eight hours. It's impossible,.

MR, SINGER: "I think the key distinction is that
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is the requirement for it to be a recordable type release,
that is a release that just is indicated on the monthly
record at the facility. It is not Birectly reportable to
the local agency. )

I think the perception that it could be cleaned
up in eight hours in that the material can be removed from
the secondary and primary containers and both fﬁcilities
could remain empty, and that possibly could be done -- for
instance, if another storage facility was available for
that material to be pumped into, if a tank truck was
brought in and that material was pumped into it, physical-
ly that could be done,

It doesn't require repair per se. It only requires

_ that the material be removed from the secondary container

and obviously, therefore, the primary container, if the
primary container had ruptured down to the lowest level,
MR. ANTON: We are really only using that in this
instance as an example. We are sea:qhing for legislative
intent which is difficult to find, but that was part of
our basis for sticking with the frequent monitoring.
MR, NOTEWARE: Any other comments? Mr. Willis,
MR. WILLIS: No, I don't have a comment on this.
I will be looking to hear comments when the time comes,
MR. NOTEWARE: I don't know if you heard Mr.
Willis, He said he would be receptive to hearing comments

on this when the time comes. At this point I feel we are
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ready to move on to the next,

MR, SINGER: The next item we will discuss is is-
sue number 4 which starts on page 11 of the report. We
have decided to lump together a number of issues that re-
late to the monitoring of existing tanks, that is those
tanks that do not have secondary containment of any type.

MR. NOTEWARE: Excuse me, Mr, Singer. I think Ms.
Ruiz had a real good suggestion here, and that is that-we
might tend to lose the flow of what we are trying to ac-
complish here by not permitting the input while we are go-
ing along. But we don't want to hear from everybody either.
It's a dilemma.

I am wondering, maybe somehow, for instance wve
have a short recess and there could be several people may-
be designated as spokesperson for interested groups or
something like that.

MS. RUIZ: It wouldn't have to be., It could be
only a couple, but simply to allow a give and take s0 we
can consider these matters,

MR, WILLIS: I think if the gavel is well control-
led and a few people would like to come to the podium and
make technical comments to the specific items, but if they
begin to get drawn out, I think we would just have to ask
them to give up the podium for somebody else, and in any
event I would like to keep it.down to no more than 15

minutes total, and then after we are through going through
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all these items, if there's more comment about specifics
that people wish they could have said, I will be willing
to stay here the appropriate amount of time to accomplish
that.

MS. RUIZ: That is okay.

MR. NOTEWARE: Let's try that,

MR. DUNCAN: After you finish the particular item,
why don't you ask people to raise their hands on those is-
sues ghere they think they might have input. You may have
various ones where there is no input necessary. It will
give you an idea how many people are concerned about that
item.

MR. NOTEWARE: Let's have a show of hands now of
those who are concerned about this very last item we have
been discussing, the monitoring of the space between the
two tanks.

Okay, I see about 12, maybe 15. Let's start off
with anyone who would be say an engineer or a technical
person who would like to address us,

MR, WILLIS: Mr. Chairman, I think it would also
be advisable to keep a sign-up sheet or use the cards for
the record.

MR. NOTEWARE: Right. We will ask you to put your
name on a card, please, Would you introduce yourself?

MR, SHORT: Yes, I am Robert Short with Goodrich

0il Company in Turlock, California.
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1 specifically would like to address the issue of
daily monitoring. We call on a number of accounts where
it is physically impossible to monitor their tanks on a
daily basis because they are above the snow line and in
the winter other than possibly when the weather is good,
getting in with the weasel or snowmobile or a helicopter,
you can't get in there on a daily basis, and when the
weather is bad no one can get in there daily. There are
a number of tanks and you simply can't get to them daily.

I would recommend that instead of saying daily say
on a working day or on a normal business day, a business
day for that particular business.

We have people with underground tanks of hazardous
materials, and also in resort areas where the business is
closed in the middle of November when the snows are heavy
and the storms are bad, and the highways and the roads are
closed such as, and I am specifically referring to 108
gets closed at Cow Creek which is outside of Pinecresg,
and it is closed all the way over into Nevada, and in the
Dardanelles and Eagle's Meadow area they simply can't get
to those tanks until next May.

That's my point. Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you. I think a logical .
gquestion here then would be, would it be your thinking
that the tanks could be made empty prior to the snow

season?




N O

10
1
12
13
.14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

29

MR, SHORT: They can be made empty or they can in
some cases where they are underground and there's a prob-
lem with them popping out, sometimes they are filled with
any one of a number of materials, either completely filled
or completely emptied or something, but I think some pro-
vision needs to be made other than monitoring them daily.

MR. NOTEWARE: All right. Thank you,

The next speaker,

. MR. FLETCHER: Good morning. My name is Noel
Fletcher and I am with Arco, I am not an engineef but I
have put tanks in the ground with a secondary container
around the primary container, and you monitor the second-
ary, the space between, Bnce a day, that should be suf;
ficient. If you have a leak, you are not going-'to correct
it in eight hours because you are going to have to empty
the tanks, get into the tank, find the leak, fix it, or
dig the tank out and replace it, .

So continuous monitoring of the area between the
walls of the two tanks would be really superfluous, If you
can check it once a day and there is liquid or vapor, it
will almost always be liquid in the space between the two
walls, the tanks that will be in use in the future, the
secondary containment capability of the outer shell will
be equal to the capability of the inner shell, '

If you are concerned about time, unless there's

a earthquake or something like that, a pinhole leak, which
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is the most likely in the inner primary container, will
drip or whatever into the space between the two. If
there's vapor or liquid in that vacuum area, it will show
up very quickly on a once a day inspection.

You are not going to cure the problem again in
eight hours, so you are going to have to report it.

MR, NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Pletcher. Okay.

MR. MARTIN: Hank Martin, California Manufacturers
Association,

MR. NOTEWARE: I think Mr. Willis had a question.

MR. WILLIS: I was going to ask how would a daily
check not be construed as a continuous monitoring under
the definition?

MR, SINGER: As we proposed in the staff report,
we believe that daily type of monitoring as described by
the previous speaker would be acceptable and appropriate
for monitoring facilities.

MR, WILLIS: That's fine,

MR, MARTIN: I would like to make my comments both
on the visual monitoring portion which would require vis-
ual monitoring seven days a week and to continuous moni-
toring of the annular space.

One point to recall is that the law does require
that secondary containment, be it a vault or basement or
double shell, be adequate to contain the release for what-

ever amount of time "is necessary to get to cleaning up
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that release, so there is requirement to keep that second-
ary containment.

To require that you do this seven days a week
rather than on an operating basis, is just unnecessary,
and you end up getting folks who would have been able to
implement a visual monitoring technique who now would not
be able to and it's a great expense that's unnecessary.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you, Mr. Martin,

. One more,

MR, REESE: I am Richard Reese. I am an engineer
and I am employed at Modern Welding Company. I have a
guestion to the staff. Maybe I am misreading it, but the
staff is considering a double walled tank separate and
monitoring requirements from a plastic container,

Am I reading that correct or incorrect? _

MR. SINGER: We have indicated that a double wall-
ed tank, whether it be a plastic double walled tank or
steel walled tank be monitored continuously as opposed to
the other types of monitoring, that is correct,

MR. MARTIN: In my question, I wasn't referring
to the FRP double walled tank, I was referring to a plas-
tic liner which is installed under tanks.

MR, SINGER: No, that would be handled differently.
We are saying double walled tank. .

MR, MARTIN: I do not see the difference, As a

matter of fact, I think it's the opposite, if anything.
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MR, NOTEWARE: Any response? Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Reese,

Let's move on to issue number 4.

MR. SINGER: Issue number 4 relates to the moni-
toring for existing tanks, that is those tanks that do not
have any form of secondary containment. The comments that
we have received on -- this would be article 4 actually
of the draft requlations, fall into about three or four
different categories and we put them all in this one issue
for the purpose of addressing them, -

Basically the_four different comments that we ﬁave
divided them up into, or the four basic issues, are the
fact that the initial draft requlations did not provide
for monitoring alternatives. They required given monitor-
ing methods and required the installation of as many of
the methods as were implementable at any specific facili-
ty, and therefore did not actually allow alternative meth-
ods at the various facilities,

The second aspect of that which obviously without
giving people alternatives, there was no flexibility
available to the local agencies, that is those people that
would be issuing the permits to specify a specific moni-
toring alternative for a specific site, So that would be
the second issue that we are trying to cover,

The third issue related to the costs involved in

installing and complying with the monitoring requirements
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of article 4.

And the fourth issue related to a few of the spe-
ifics of certain of the monitoriné methods that we had
called out in article 4, that is, that the commenters felt
many of the methods or many of the standards that we had
imposed were overly restrictive for complying with that
specific method of monitoring.

To give you a little background on the rationale
as to how we got into, or how we approached the original
version of the regulations, and then I will get into a
little bit as to how we proposed to modify the regulations.

We initially believed that multiple monitoring
methods were really necessary for assuring reliable mon-
itoring of existing tanks., We also felt that-ground water
monitoring was an important aspect of those multiple
methods in that it provided a pretty reliable assurance
whether ground water was clean or had been contaminated.

The second portion of that related to the fact
that mgny of the monitoring methods such as inventory con-
trol really provided indirect methods of monitoring wheth-
er a leak had occurred.

That is, you really weren't monitoring outside of
the tank, you were just determining whether or not there
was a change.in the amount of liquid that was put in ver-
sus what was taken out, and there was some inference as

to how you actually performed that and some errors that
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are associated with that type of monitoring.

Based on that, as I indicated, we had proposed in
the original draft regqulations a number of monitoring
methods with certain exemption criteria that would elimi-
nate those methods in certain cases.

Based on our review now of the law itself and the
comments that we have received, we propose to revise our
article 4 gqguite extensively. We propose to provide moni-
toring alternatives and at least three of those alterna-
tives will be those alternatives specified in the law it-
self.

At this point I would like to move on to a few
other issues and come back and walk you through the actual
alternatives that we will be proposing.

The second issue relates to local agency flexibil-
ity. By providing alternatives for monitoring we believe
that the next step is then éo allow the local agencies the
ability to specify specific alternatives for specific
sites. And we propose to modify the regulations to allow
that.

We also believe, however, that some criteria
should be given to the local agencies by which to evaluate
the acceptability of monitoring alternatives,

In doing so, we are looking at certain aspects
where we feel that ground water monitoring is essential,

and we believe that in certain cases, for instance where
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a tank is in a recharge area and where the ground water
has an actual potential beneficial use that ground water
monitoring be included if possible as part of the monitor-
ing alternative appropriate for that site,

Again, going back to our initial rationale we feel
that most other methods of monitoring give you an indica-
tion of a leak, but do not provide the assurance that we
feel the legislation demands in order to protect the water
quality of the State.

We also believe that in those certain instances
the costs associated with that additional level of moni-
toring are appropriate in order to provide that assurance
that the beneficial uses are in fact being protected.

One of the other concerns that came out relates
to the numerocus wells that were required or numerous hores
that were required as part of the original draft regula-
tions. We believe that the comments that have been brought.
forward provide some justification for reducing the number
of wells or boring required. '

We intend to address that concern first of all by
providing alternative monitoring methods, some of which
will not require the installation of wells or borings.
Furthermore, we intend to revise the -requirements to re-
duce the depth to which ground water monitoring was re-
quired when it would be part of the monitoring alterna-

tive, -
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One of the other aspects of a similar concern was
the concept of puncturing low permeability clays and
thereby providing a conduit for material that might be
leaked in the upper zone to move down through the well or
the boring into a deeper zone,

Again, we realized there is some concern in the
installation of weils that they in fact in cases where
they are installed incorrectly or by inexperienced people
can provide conduits for downward migration.

We believe again that by providing alternatives
which in certain cases reduce the number of wells required
or reduce the éepth of those wells that are required, we
believe that partially addresses the problem,

However, we again go back to the point that in
some instances we believe that ground water monitoring
wells are appropriate, and we again put some examples
where certain contaminants or substances that are contain-
ed in tanks are known to react with clays and are known
to migrate significantly different than the water would
migrate through the soil mantle, that they would penetr;te
plays much more rapidly.

In addition, given that geology is not a perfect
science, that clay layers are in some cases very extensiye
and in other cases are broken up and are only in certain
areas, and the possibility that you may puncture a clay

zone, but that clay Zone may be very discontinuous, the
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ability for that material to move down through the wells
is no greater than the ability of that material to move
down through the discontinuity in the clay.

Furthermore, in other areas of the State there are
many older wells, maybe in agricultural areas, that have
now been converted to industrial use, An example of that
is in the Santa Clara Valley area in northern California.
In that area there are many older wells that were abandoned
incorrectly or were performed over numerous 2zones and
therefore we believe again that ground water monitoring
in those instances is essential to determine whether or
not the beneficial use is in fact protected.

And again, by minimizing the number of wells re-
quired we believe that we are in the situation where those
wells will be installed that there will not be the rush
to install them with any driller they can find, but that
more safe installation procedures can be utilized and we
believe there are procedures out there that will preclude
to the greatest possible extent that wells being utilized
for downward migration of materials that may be leaked in
the upper zone,

Just one other footnote on this. We are looking
at sealing these wells from the water surface or above tpe
highest water surface to the ground surface, so again it
is not as if we are allowing an open conduit all the way

down. It would have to result from an improperly sealed
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and constructed well.

The next issue that we want to talk about within
this area is the area of background monitoring, The regu-
lations, or the draft requlations as originally proposed,
implied that we were getting information on historic leaks.
It was the staff's position in the drafting of those regu-
lations that the primary objective of background monitor-
ing was to determine whether or not a proposed monitoring
method would in fact be effective,

Obviously if you are looking at a monitoring meth-
od that 1looks at, let's say hydrocarbon vapors and you
have an upper level of that detector that you are propos-
ing to install, if the background concentrations within
the soil around the tank were already above that back-
ground level or upper level that the detector was achiev-
ing, that detector would obviously not be useful in that
type of situation.

These were the type of sjituations we were trying
to investigate and uncover early before a detector actual-
ly was put in place and would not provide the adequate
results.

We are now proposing some revisions to the regu-
lations which would eliminate the background type monitor-
ing where it is not actually needed to determine whether
or not a proposed monitoring method will be effective,

An example would be, you obviously don't need to
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know whether or not there are contaminants in-the area
around a tank if you are instituting inventory control.
In those types of situations background monitoring would
not be required,

I would like to take this one step further and
that is that we believe that based on the history that we
have seen at some of the regional boards and as part of
the testimony that was presented at the hearing, we all
know that many of the existing tanks out there are leaking
and have leaked in the past. We believe that the board
should evaluate a means of determining whether those tanks
have been leaking regardless of whether or not it's part
of this program or some other program.

As I said, we have stated that we feel that that
type of evaluation would be beyond the scope of these reg-
lations, but based on the history that we have seen when
we start looking at whether or not tanks are leaking, we
feel that's an area that should be addressed through other
means that would be available to the board.

The other issue that we want to talk about is soil
sampling, basically related to slant drilling. As you
know, this was one of the other issues that was brought
up during the comments,

Again, looking back at the statutory language, it
appears that the Legislature intended for soil samples to

be taken and analyzed as part of the installation of wells
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or borings for the purpose of vapor analysis. Based on
this we proposed to revise the regulations to only require
soil sampling as part of the instaliation of wells or bor-
ings for the purpose of ground water or vapor analysis,
and to indicate that it is still our preference for slant
boring, but the determination as to whether it should be
a slant or a vertical boring should be based on the need
to install the monitoring equipment and not based on the
need to take the soil sample.

In this case most ground water type monitoring
would be through vertical type iﬁstallations. It is pos-
sible that some vapor type analysis could be installed in
a slant type boring, and in those cases that might be an
alternative that would be allowing soil samp;es to be
taken from slant borings, but again the primary determina-
tion would@ be based on thg ability to install the monitor-
ing, that is vapor or ground water, in the boring or hole
that is drilled.

Based on that, I think I would like to now get in-
to the monitoring alternatives that we are proposing and
it would probably be easier to look at the table on page
24 rather than the text,

Again just briefiy, these are six alternatives
that we propose to include in the regulations, These are
six we would include in the regulations and it wouldé then

be up to the local adency to determine which one was the
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most appropriate for a specific site.

In addition, these are the six that we felt really
jump out at us today and we felt comfortable with recom-
mending them.

There might be a few other types of alternatives
that we may develop before the requlations are actually
put out in draft form that may address some of the issues
that might come up in the meantime so we don't want to be
held to these six, but we feel these six are at least very
promising and probably cover most of the tanks out there
at this point.

Alternatives 1 through 3 are the thrlee alterna-
tives that are called out in the legislation. Alternative
number 1 is tank testing. The legislation calls for a type
of test using pressure, vacuum or hydrostatic testing.

In the discussion we haﬁe talked about the prob-
lems with pressure testing; especially «with a flammatory
liquid, and most tests that we have seen utilize what is
called the - precision test procedure that is outlined in
the Uniform Fire Code and we would propose that the tests
that be acceptable utilize that procedure because it does
increase the accuracy of that type of test.

As you will note in the table we have required
this test to be performed on a monthly basis, at no less
frequency than monthly. The basis for the monthly is two-

fold. One is that it's the minimum monitoring frequency
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allowed in the law itself, That is, the law does not allow
frequency less than monthly.

Secondly, this type of test gives you no indica-
tion of what is happening to the tank between the testing
times. That is, you can test the tank today, and tomorrow
it could develop a leak and you would not know that for
a period of 30 days beyond that, so we felt that that type
of frequency was at a minimum allowable to detect leaks.

Given the cost of this we felt that moving the
frequency to a more frequent basis would not be appropriate
given that in most cases the tank would have to be taken
out of service for a period of time while the test was
performed.

If this test was required on a weekly basis it
would mean one day a week the tank would be out of service
and there would be a loss of both revenue to the user of
that tank and also the cost of performing the monitoring.

The second alternative is again directly out of
the law itself., Again it requires soil sampling when the
installation of a well .or vapor monitoring is installed
and any combination of vapor or ground water or both type
of sampling.

We proposed in this alternative that where you can
utilize vapor monitoring that vapor monitoring should be
done on a daily basis and that ground water monitoring is

mainly a back-up to that vapor testing and should be done
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on a semi-annual basis., Where vapor monitoring cannot be
installed due to the nature of the material or other prob-
lems, then we feel that ground water monitoring if it is
utilized should be done on a weekly basis,

Now in addition to that we have determined that
in certain instances we don't feel that khis is a viable
monitoring alternative, and let me just cover those very
briefly. Basically, where vapor monitoring cannot be in-
stalled, that is where your primary method of monitoring
is not in the vadose zone, that is above the ground water
table, and where this alternative would then rely on
ground water monitoring as your primary means of monitor-
ing, we felt that this monitoring alternative should not
be utilized when one of three situations exists,

First of all, when the perennial ground water is
deeper than 30 feet and the reason for this is that your
first indication of a leak would be when you are monitor-
ing ground water at a depth. By providing a depth of
greater than 30 feet you are providing a very large un-
saturated zone that is going to have to be contaminated
before this material would reach the ground water, and you
are providing a buildup of additional contaminants that
will have to be dealt with over the long term before th;s
problem will be eventually be corrected once a leak is
discovered.

The second indtance where we feel this is not an
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appropriate method of monitoring is where the first ground
water encountered is hydraulically connected to ground
water suitable for domestic or muniéipal supply.

Again. in these cases where you are relying on
ground water monitoring as the primary means of monitor-
ing, that ground water should not be the same grpund water
that is actually being used by somebody adjacent to that
facility. That is really too late to be a primary method
of moniioring.

The third instance where we are saying ground
water monitoring cannot be used is where the wells cannot
be screened within the area above or in the 30-foot area,
There are some local ordinances that are aﬁopted by health
departments that require sealing of all wells down to a
depth of, in some cases, 50 feet., Monitoring in this case
would not be appropriate §ince you would be monitoring
potentially below the water surface and would not be pro-
viding the easy detectable method for ground water moni-
toring, so we felt in those three instances again when
vapor monitoring cannot be installed that this monitoring
alternative would not be appropriate in those instances,

The third alternative that we are proposing is
again directly out of the law itself, and it talks about
a combination for motor vehicle fuel tanks of inventory
control, tank testing and pressure pipeline leak detectors.

Going back to this proposed alternative, we again
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are looking at the inventory control and our feeling on

that is first of all it is an indirect method of monitor-

ing, We have heard some comments that the originally pro-

posed variation that would be acceptable before further

leak detection was implemented that we have proposed in

the regulations of 50 gallons a day was too small,that's
too low a number to be applicable in most cases where a

dip stick or other type of liqﬁid level monitoring is

utilized.

Also we have been in discussion with numerous
people ﬁho have systems available that are capable of moﬁ—
itoring the liquid level in tanks to one-tenth of an inch
which thereby minimizes tﬁe variation of inventory control
over the short and long term periods.

And it appears that the liquid level monitoring,
that is monitoring of the liquid level in the tank, that
provides the primary variability in the inventory control
process. Therefore our belief is that if inventory control
is really going to be the ride on as a sole means of mon-
itoring, we feel that it should be as precise as is tech-
nically available today to do that.

We have proposed that the regulations require a
variation of no more than 30 gallons per day, and we feel
that this is attainable utilizing new types of _liquid
level monitoring in tanks.

This again would be a performance standard@ that
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would then probably require most people if they wanted to
use this alternative to go to a means of monitoring the
liguid level other than sticking thé tank.

In addition to Ehis, obviously tank testing would
be required, again going back to the precision test, and
this would be required on an annual basis and additionally
to use this alternative the pipeline must be a pressurized
pipeline and must have a leak detector on it, that is a
detector that would be trippered if the pipeline lost
ptessure during the period of delivery.

The reason behind the pipeline having to be pres-
surized is that'the inventory control mainly monitors the
tank itself and monitors what goes out of the tank. There
would be losses in the pipelines that might be picked up
in inventory control, but we felt again a pressure loss
detector was the primary means of picking up losses in the
pipelines.

Alternative number 4 is very similar to alterna-
tive number 3. Bowever; in this case we believe that we
will allow a larger variation in inventory control. That
is we feel that in this case this would utilize the stick
method of monitoring and we would allow a daily variation
of up to 100 gallons. That is, they could have plus or
minus 100 gallons in any day with inventory control and
would not be required to move into another method of moni-

toring to determine if they had a leak or not.

”,
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But in addition to this we feel that some form of
éther method of monitoring such as vapor monitoring or
vadose zone monitoring or ground water monitoring should
be appropriate and would be implemented as part of this
alternative in that we have included a frequency for that
additional monitoring to be a variable frequency and that
would be based on the type of monitoring that would be in-
stalled and other conditions that might be site-specific,

:Alternative number 5 is very similar to alterna-
tive number 2 with the exceptién that in the vadose 2zone
we will allow any form of vadose zone monitoring as op-
posed to strictly vapor monitoring as is required in al-
ternative number 2,

So again, they are almost exactly alike, but the
difference being that in this case there are other forms
of vadose zone monitoring that would be appropriate,

Finally, alternative number 6 is an alternative
that we are proposing that actually fits into some issues
that we will discuss later. We are proposing this as an
interim type of monitoring, that is, something that could
be used in the short time frame while a tank owner was
implementing some other form of monitoring or raising the
capital necessary, let's say, to replace the tank or elim-
inate the tank and move into some other type of hazardous
substance storing,

In this case-we are looking at a precision test
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that would be performed once a year and inventory control
at the level of accuracy similar to alternative number 4,
or a form of tank gauging, and tank gauging would be a
situation whereby a tank owner could lock out his tank
ovér periods of time during the week, that is not put any-
thing into the tank and not take anything out of it and
monitor the liquid level during that period and therefore
see if there was any change in liquid level which would
be an iﬁdication of release from the tank..

Now we realize that these are somewhat inaccurate
measurements of losses, However, they would be only imple-
mented under short periods of time and we are recommending
no more than three years and they would allow a tank owner
to move into another form of more effective monitoring or
replace the tank by either closing it or changing to a
double containment tank which obviously would provide more
long term reliability and protection to the environment,
so we feel some form of short term monitoring was an al-
ternative to implementing the major monitoring that is re-
quired above,

That probably concludes our discussion of issue

MR. NOTEWARE: Before we get into the discussion,
I think it would be helpful if you could explain if
there's any exceptions here for motor vehicle fuel tanks,

MR, SINGER: There aren't really exceptions per
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se, Obviously alternative 3, which is directly out of the
law and the law does relate to motor vehicle fuels --
probably both 3 and 4 would be applicable to motor vehicle
fuel tanks to the degree of accuracy of the inventory con-
trol that they are willing to assume at that facility.

MR. NOTEWARE: Thank you. First any comments from
board members?

MR, WILLIS: I would like to ask a question, Under
option number 3, Hal, how did you arrive at the fiqure of
30 gallons a day being detectable under inventory control?

MR. SINGER: We had numerous representatives from
the equipment suppliers that would be providing the type
of monitoring equipment that would providé for the one-
tenth of an inch type of monitoring and we were shown some
simulations of what would happen on a daily basis if a
tank was filled up and emptied at a typical, say, gas sta-
tion, and based on those simulations we utilized the cen-
ter of the tank, that is the tank roughly about half full,
which is the worst case for liquid level monitoring be-
cause it has the largest surface area, and therefore each
inch of measurement would give you the largest variation,
and they indicated that they would probably be able to
achieve a variation in the range of 15 gallons a day, so
we doubled that and put in 30 gallons to give them some
flexibility,

-

MR. FINSTER: In'your meetings with them and dis-
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cussing this, do they have any actual installations that
indicate this accuracy?

MR. SINGER: I believe they do have. They weren't
able to provide actual records of facilities. They didn't
provide it to us at the meetings, but they indicated that
they would be sending that to us.

MR, FINSTER: I have had experience where people
have indicated that they can do things, but when you put
it into practical application it doesn't always exist, I
would like to hear that question answered maybe by some
of the people in the industry.

MR. SINGER: That's one of the reasons again why
we doubled what we saw in the simulation. Also that does
bring you considerably below what can be achieved through
normal sticking operations,

MR, WILLIS: Let me ask you, Hal, we have here
under item 3 you have daily 30 gallons, a 30-gallon varia-
tion and weekly 2 percent and on a 30-day basis .5 percent
of throughput. Which of these three would be predominant

in calculating whether or not there was a problem, all

three?

MR. SINGER: They would all have to be used. In
other words, you would have to be looking at it on a dai}y
basis first of all, and if your fluctuation on a daily
basis was more than 30 gallons, you would move into some

other form of leak detection.




10

11

.1‘2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

51

Over the weekly basis, the 2 percent of throughput
and the 1/2 percent of throughput are reduced down below
the 30 gallons; in other words, they do reduce over the
long term because again inventory .control is an average
and it averages out over the longer period of time, so the
longer you look at that system, the more refined that
number becomes,

One other point that was raised also that I failed
to mention before was the fact that in some cases where
you don't have throughput, obviously that would not be a
useful measurement; that is, 2 percent_of throughput if
there was zero throughput, or very small throughput, that
would be maybe a very small number,

We would probably propose that actually in the
regulations we would have some volumetric requirement also
to go along with that, that might address situations where
you had no throughput or very small throughput.

MR. WILLIS: If the tank operator were to discover
that he were out of variance with only one of the three
time tables identified here, eitﬁér daily, weekly or
monthly, but he was within variance in the other two, or
even one of the three, would that suggest that there was
a greater potential that the problem rested with the meth-
od of testing, or the equipment, as opposed to whether or
not there was a leak?

MR. SINGER: 1I'm not sure. I'm not that familiar
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with getting into the details of these. However, in the
draft regulations as we have had them proposed and we
would propose to continue it, there is a procedure that
would be followed once one of these variations was exceed-
ed.

And one of the first things that would be looked
at would be re-evaluation of the data to determine whether
or not it js a problem with the monitoring or the inven-
tory control procedures versus a leak itself,

‘In other words, we would not be requiring people
to immediately perform a precision test or immediately in-
stall a ground water monitoring well.

There is a procedure that would be followed that
is in fact recommended in the Uniform Fire Code for what
happens if inventory control is exceeded.

MR. WILLIS: Thank you.

MR. NOTEWARE: Now, could I see a show of hands
of people who would like to talk to us about this very
briefly? o©Okay.

Let's start with the gentleman in the front row
with the brown coat.

MR. ZIPP: Mr. Chairman and board members, my name
is Richard zZipp. I am an engineer geologist representing
California Independent Oil Marketers Association,

I have several comments on Mr. Singer's comments.

I will start with the background monitoring where he is
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still maintaining that there is a need to monitor for all
of the constituents that were historically stored in that
tank, I have a question as to whether or ﬁot it is neces-
sary to sample for everything that was stored historically
in the tank.

I think the intent of this program is to monitor
for currently -- I think maybe compounds will be detected
using an analysis procedure, i.e., a volatile analysis,
gas chromatography type.for volatile solvents, If a non-
volatile material was historically kept in that tank it
will not be picked up.

However, if we dgtect a leak, then we might want
to go back in and ascertain the length of time that that
leak existed; in other words, keep the intent of the law
in mind that we are looking for existing leaks and if we
find a problem, then we are going to have to back up and
see how old it is and what the magnitude of our problem
is. .

So1 t:hink if. we are using a procedure that will test
for the existing material, 1 think that should be ade-
guate, that we don't need to go on a witch hunt,

If there is a leak out there we will find it, and
then we will have to back up. _

With regard to the slant drilling, I'm happy to
see that the board staff is making some reasonable conces-

sions in this area. I Wwould like to add on page 16 a fifth
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factor here and that factor is that it is very difficult
in many soils to get representative samples that can be
analyzed for constituents that need to be analyzed for and
this is something that is ignored here.

Many times yoh can slant drill but you can't get
good samples, 80 you really haven't benefitted from those
slant drillings,

It has been our experience in conducting many,many
studies that we can get good samples adjacent to the tank
that will indicate a leak. Fortunately our success ratio
has been quite good. If there is a leak there we have been
able to detect it,

With regard to your monitoring alternatives, your
table on I believe 24, your frequency unfortunately is ex-
tremely unrealistic., If you can do field analysis, then
your daily or weekly analysis may be appropriate.

However, if you have to collect samples and send
them in to a laboratory for analysis, the typical turn-
around time for lab work is two to three weeks. If we
deluge the 1labs with samples c¢oming from the number of
tanks that are estimated to be buried under cCalifornia
soil, that turn-around time